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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their Twenty Secor:d Annual
Report of the Company together with the Audited Statements of Accou.nts for
the Financial Year Ended 31*t March, 2018.

1. TINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Company's financial highlights for the year under revier,v along lvith
previous year's figures are given hereunder:

in Lakhs
Farticulars For the Year

Ended 31.O3.2O18
Revenue

Pirf'V 1i*") b;r";. D 
"p;;G1i.r..,,

(53,-61 r-60) l4A,{i.t35.42)
& Exceptiona-l Items

i

9,247 .88 1Q,,322-94reciation

(5O,958.36)

Nct Profit/(Loss) after tax & (159,529.93) (50,958.36)
Bxce Items

Balance brought flonvard from
us year

23.79'i

Balancr: carried to Ba-lance Sheet {3L1,287.44}

Regd.Office: 3rd Flo<.rr, Lloyds Centre Point, A.S' Marathe Road, Prabhadevi'
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(151,78 i.30) i (1,o3,902.43)

3079.49

For the Year
Ended 31.03.2017

9,015.649,018.37

Profit/Loss before tax & Exceptional
Items

Less: Exceptional Items
irment Allowance

Allowance for loss on financial assets

(62,859.48)

96,140,87
s29.59

Less: Provision for Taxalion

Effect of Foreign Exchange Loss

Add: IND AS Adjustments

(1,5 I ,781.30)

4t Y-:N
/t{,, \r'ia:i );
.(}i. ;5
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2. OPERAtTgN

During the period under revierv the Company's clinkcr plant at I(utch has
producert 180876 tvIT of clinker and closing sales of 52779 MT of which 84%
svas exp$rted and 128103 MT was shifted to our grinding unit at Surat for
cement martufacturing. However, due to working capital constraints clinker
plant could not run on a continuous basis, throughout the year as international
prices of clinker has gone substanlially dorvn, making ciinker unit operation
unviabh. During the year 2Ol7-2018, 239043 MT of cement and 83459 MT of
GGBS h;as been produced v,,ith closing sales of 196876 MT and 36669 MT
respectively. Due to working capital constraints the cement plant also could not
run contitluously.

Tabulated Operation Figures:

Figu-res (in lIT) Clinker Cement GGBS

Total Prod.uction 180876 239043 83459

Total Sal,es 527'79 196876 s6669

3. F'INANCE

According to the meeting of the consortium of banks held on 12fi July,
2018, the bankers have agreed for One Time Settlement (OTS) scheme for
settling tEreir outstanding debt at B5o/o of the outstanding loan amount.
The courpany is in the process of implementing ors scheme.

4. AUDITOR,S REPORT

The Aurclitors in their report have referred to qualifications, reservations
or adverse remarks. The Directors state that the aforesaid qualifications,
reserirati'o'ns or adverse remarks was due to acute shortage of working
capital resulting in non-operation of the plant on continuous basis.

Regd.office: 3rd Floor, Ltoyds centre point, A.s. Marathe Road, prabhadevi,
Murnbai - 400 25, Maharashtra State, INDIA; Tel:+9{-2?.6i4g 9500
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The Directors would iike to clarify that the non-compliances as reprorted
by the Auditors is not intentional but has arisen only due to business
exigencies and prevailing circumstances of lunds shortage and the
Company would take all steps to sct-right all non-compliances at the
cariiest.

5" COUITT ORDER

On 23.a August, 2OIB the Hon'ble High Court of Bombay had passed the
conditional winding-up order against the Company for making def*rult in
payment under consent terms. The Appeal against the said Order before
the Division Bench of the said Court uras dismissed but the afo::esaid
Court has granted time for making the payment. The Company is
hopeful of resolving the aforesaid issue.

6" CFXANGE OF''['E{E }I.EGISTER,ED OFF-'ICE OF THE CAMPANY

The Board vide their resolution dated 17th Jsly,2OL8 have shifted the
registei:ed r:fficc of the Compar-iy lrom existing 2"d Fioor'. Lloyds Cen'Lre

Point, Appasaheb Marathe lViarg, Prabhadevi, IVlu.mbai - 40O 025 to 3rd
Fioor, Lloyds Ce ntre Point, Appasaheb Maraihe Marg, 

"t"r,'r*6erri,Mumbai - 400 025 with effect lrom 6tt' .Jrtly, 2018.

In terms of the approval received from Ofhce of the Regist"rar of
Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra, the time for holding the J\nnual
General Meeting is extended by three mondrs i.e. upto 31st Dec,ember,

20 18.

8. DIVIDEND

Considering the project execution stage of the Compaly, the l}:lard of
Directors has not recomme nd"ed any 6li1:ldcnd for the year under rri'viert'.

Regd.Office:3rd Floor, Lloyds Centre Point, A-S' Marathe Road, Prabhadevi,

Mumbai - 4OA 25, Maharashtra State, tNDIA; Telit9l:?Z€l-4-g-9500
Gl hI: U36941 MHI 996PLClB57A7
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9, RESERIiIrDS

Your Directors did not recommend any amount to be transferred in
rcserves, i,n vieq, of losses irr tlrc Firranciarl Yearr 2OL7-2OlB.

10. NI'MBEII OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR
IINDER RE\rIEW

The CornJeany had Four Board meetings during the financial year under
reviev,n-

11. DIRECTORS

The follolving Directors have resigned

1. N{r.I{aui Kumai- Trehan Director
effecil lrom 1st October, 20LZ.

per details given below:

the Company has resigned with

AS

of

2. Ivlr,Ilamodar Prahlad Aganvai Director of the Company has resigned
u,ith effect lrom 25ft January, 2018.

3. Ivlr-$,ankara Subramaniam Ramnath Nominee Director of the
Conrpany representing IL & FS Financial Services Limited has
resigned from the Board with effect from 15th Febru&ry, 2018.

4- ir{r.Dr-arga Prasad, Nominee Directr:r of the Company representing
tL & PS Financial Services Limited has resigned. from the Board with
effect flrom 16e March, 2018.

5. Ms."I1e.Jal Kondiekar, Director of the Company has resigned with effect
frorn 17tl July, 2018.

6. Mr.Przrdeep Kapoor, Director of the Cornpany has resigned with effect
from Sth September, 2018.

Regd"office:3rd Floor, Lloyds centre point, A.s. Marathe Road, prabhadevi,
Mrumbai.40O 25y Maharashtra State, INDIA; Te!:+9{-22-614g 95OO
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Mr.Asesh Jyoti Dutta, Nominee Dircctor of the Company- representing
IL & FS Financial Services Limited l-ras resigned from the Boar:d r,vith

effect from Ttli September, 2OlB.
Mr.Subrash Chandra, Nominee Director of the Company representing
IL & F S Financial Scrvices Limited has resigned from the Board u,ith
effect from Bth September, 2018.

The Board places on record its appreciation for contributiorls and
guidance provided by the eiforesaid l)irectors during their tenure as

Directors of the Company.

12" DIRECTOR.S R,ESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Cc*nlpanies

Act, 2AL3 the Board hereby submits its responsibility Statement:-

(a) in the preparation cif the anntia1 accottnts, the applicabie accounting
slanclarcls hacl been follolv'eci along u,ith pi:oper explanation r:elating

to material deparl ures;

(b) the directors had selected such aiccounting policies and appiir:d them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are rea,sonable

and prr-rclent so as Lo give ei trlie and lair vieu, of the state ol alt'lairs of
the company at thc end o[ the financial year and of the profit and

loss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors hacl taken proper and sufficient care lor the

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance rnrith the
provisions o[ this Act frtr safcguarcling the atssets of the compan]' and

for preventing and detecting fra.ud arncl other irregurlarities;

(c1) the clirectors had prepared the annua-l accounts on a going ooncern

basis; and

7.

B.

(e) the directors had devised proper s,Ystems to

the provisions of atl applicabie leun's and

adequate and operating cfl-ectively.

Regd.office: 3rd Floor, Lloyds centre Point, A.s. l/larathe Road, Prabhadevi,

Mumbai - 4O0 25, Maharashtra State, INDIA; lejiplf2-61a8 9500
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13. INFOIUIVIATION ABOUT THE TTNANCIAL PERFORMA_NCE/
FINATCI]IAL POSITION OF THE SUB SIDIARIES / ASSOCIATES / JV

in accor,dance with thc provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, read rxrith
the Cr:rn-tpanjes (Accr:runlj Rr-rir,'s, 201 +. a rcll,irt oir uhi: performance and
financiial position of the subsidiary is attached as Annexure * A to this
Report.

14. PAETLOULARS OF. LOANS.GURANTEES.OR INVESTMENTS MADE
uNpEr& sECTroN 186 aIL

Details rof Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the
Provisir:lns of Section 186 of the companies Act 2013 are given in the
notes to Financial Statements.

15. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The C)onsolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in
accorda.nrce with the provisions of thc Act, read with the Companies
(Accourrrts) Rules, 2074 and appiicable Accounting standards.

16. ANNU4L RETURN

The extrilct ol the Annual Return as provided under sub-section (3) of
Sectiorr 92 a{ the Companies Act,2O13 in Form MGT-9, is attached as
Annexure - B heretith and forms an integral part of this Report.

17. PARTI$}IIJLARS OF. EMPLOYEES

The inil.ormation required pursuant to Section L97 read with Rule 5 of
The c rnpanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2al4 is attached as Annexure - c and forms an
integrall part of this Report.

Regd.otffiice:3rd Floor, Lloyds centre point, A.s. Marathe Road, prabhadevi,
Nlurnbai - 400 25, Maharashtra State; INDIA; Tel:+91-22-6{48 95OO
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18. POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMDNT ANp REMUNERATTOII

The Company has a "Nomination and Remuneration Comrnittee of
Directors" in place. The Committee revier.vs and recommend to the Board
for remuneration for Directors and key Managerial personnel.

19. AUDITORS',REPQRT

The observations of Ar-rditors in their report read r,r,ith notes to the
accounts are self explanatory.

20. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursua.nt to the prr:visions of Sectioo 2O4 of the Companies Act, 2OL3
and l-he Companies (Appoir-rtment and Remuneration of Marnagerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Companl, has appointed M/s. l'Jishant
Janx,asa & Associates Companlr Secretaries, Mumbai to undert;lke the
Secretarial Auclit ol thc Companl.'. Tlie Report of the Secretar;ial Audit
is attached hereinith as Annexure-D.

2n" PARTICUTARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRr\NGEMENTS MADE: MTX{
RELATPD PARTIES

A11 related party transactions thal \\iere cntered into during tftre vear
undcr report lvcre on arm's lcngth basis and rvere in the o:r'dinary
course of busine ss. 'lhe cletails of transactions entered into u'ith ;related
parties are attached as Annexr-rre-E in Form AOC-2 that foir-ms an
integral parL of this Report.

22. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTI,Ii{tr-TIIE
FINANCIAL POS-ITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BqIUTEEN
T}IE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FIMNCIAT
ST,q.TEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

There have not been any rrraterial changes and commitmcnts a.ffecting

the fiuancial position oI thc Compnnr,, Lretlcen the end of the f,irnancial

year of the Compan_1, as on 31st i\4arc.h.2OlB and the datc of this report.

Regd.office: 3rd FIoor, Lloyds centre Poirt, A.s, Marathe Road, Prabhacevi,

Murnbai - 4OQ 25, Maharashtra State, tt'lBlA; 1e!:-i-91-:?2-€l-48-9500
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23. NOF. OLOGY ABSORPTI

Thc information pertainirrg tu corrserv:,rLion clf cner$/, technoiogr
absorg:ti,ort, Foreign Exchange Earnings anrl Or-rtgo as reqlrired uncLer
sectio,n 13a (3)(m) of the companies Act, 20i3 read with Rule s(3) of
the Curnpanies {Accclunts) Rules, 2ot4 for the year ended 31"1 March,
2018 [s attached to this rcport as Annexure F and lorms an integral
part o['tlhris Report.

24. CONC PMENT AND IM

The C,,rlrnpany is arvare of the risks erssociaLed with the business. It
regulauty analyses and takes corlective a<:Lir-rns for managing/mitigating
the sarne.

Some uf the risks identihed and been acted upon b1. your Company are
ensuriing sustainable plant operations; ensuring cost competitiveness
includ,ing logistics; complerion of CAPEX.

2s. !ETA]!,S OF pOUCV neVBlOp
OQiYIIIA.]NY ON ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
INITIAITVES

Durin5l the year under revieu', thc Company could. nol unclertake any
CSR a:r;tirri[ies due to non-availability of net profit.

26. Nor\rrlu\tloN 4NDAEMUNERATTON COMMTTTEE

The Company is in the process of re-constituting its Nomination and
Remun eration Committec.

27. DISCIPSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND
PROVIPING VIGIL MECHANISM

The Cornpany is in the process of re-constituting its Audit Committee.
.--.;:::-:-:

.. :;! .r!;;. j\.;.,
..\

''i',,: 
' '; 

'.\
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STATtrMENT INDICATING THE MANNER IN WHICH -M'ORMALANNUAL EVALUATIOII. HAS BEEN-ryI.ADE BY THE BO -OTTNS
--OF ITS COMMITTEMS AND

INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of the companies Act, 2013, the Board. has
carried o1-lt an attrtrual perforrnance evaluation of its orvn perfr)rmance,
the Directors incliviclualll, zrs lvell as the evaluation of the worki;ng of its
Audit, Ilemurneration and CSI? Committee.

29. STATUTORY AUDTTORS

M/s.GN4,l & Co., Chartered Accountants has consented to ac1- as the
StaturtoLl' Aurditors of the Company from thc conclusion of TrvenSr-
Second /\nnltarl Gcneral Meeting till the conclusion of the Twernry-Thiid
Annual Gencri.rl Meeting ol'the Company at such remuneration as shall
be fixeci by the Boarcl of Directors of the Company.

30" cCIsT AUprT

As per litr :'i't1t.tit'cmctrt oI Centra] GorrernmenL ancl pursuant to Section
148 of tiru CoLnpatnies Act, 2013 rcad r,r,ith the Companies (Cost Records
and Auclit.) f{.ulcs, 2OL4 as amended from time to time, your Company
has been carr5,ing our audit of cost records relating to its busin,ess every
year.

The Boari-cl rii'l)ilectors has appoir-rted M/s. P.NI.NANABHOY & Co., Cost
AccounLi-i:t-ILs, rts Cost Ar-rditor 1-o arudit the cost accounts of the Company
for the ijnrirrciarl year 20lB-2Olg at a remuneration of Rs.I ,s0,000/-
(Rupees Onc Lac Irifty Thousand onl.v) per annum plus Good anr:l Service
tax as z.,pplicabie and reimburrscment o[ out of pockct expenses. As
requirecl llncler the Companies Act, 2013, a rcsoiution seeking fl:iember's
approval li>r'thc rcrrtLrnera[ion pa-\.able to the Cclst Auditor fornrrrs partof
the Noticc con\/cning thc Annual General lVleetin.'

Regd,OIticc: 3rd Fioor, Lloyds Centre Point, A.S, Marathe Road, Prabhadevi,
Mumbai - 4OO 25, Maharashtra State, lhIDtA; Telt+91-22-Q:ligls00
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31. vrerL&EsHAuI$[

The Corrrpany has adopted a vigil mechanism under Section L77(9) of
the Cosnpanies Act, 2013 read rvith rule 7 of Companies (Meeting of
Board und its Porver) Rules, 2Ol4 to cleal rvith instance of fraud and
mismanargement and report genuine concerns in prescribed manner.

3.2, pETAI:I-$ rN RESPECT OF ADEOUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL
CONTIUAILS WITH REF.ERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

The Connpanv has proper and adequate system of internal control to
ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from
unauth'ou ized usc or disposition and that transaction are authortzed,
record*rcl and reported correctll'.

33. DEPOSiI',IE

Your C)ompany has not inrrited any Deposits from public/shareholders
in accq:r:-riance rvilh Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 (herein
alter c:,alled the Act) read r,r.ith Companies (Acceptance of Deposits)
Rules, 2014 made under Chapter V of the Act (herein after called 'the
Rules"!.

34. DISCIJESURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF \I/OMEN AT
IVO ru..F,LACE (PREVENTT ON.
2013

Entirc sLall in the Company is u,orking in a most congenial manner and
n,o ctlti,c r;f any sexual harassment was reporled during the financial
year.

Regd.Office: 3rd Floor, Lloyds Gentre Point, A.S. Marathe Road, prabhadevi,
Munrbai - 4OO 25, Maharashtra State, INDIA; Tet:+9{-22-6148 950O :
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35" ACI(NOIVLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bra.nkers,
business associates, consultants, and various Government Authorities
for their continued support extended to your Companies ilr;[ivities
during the year under reviei,r,. Your Directors also acknorr,'ledges
gratefuily the shareholders for their sr:pport and confidence retricised on
your Company.

For And On Behalf of the Board of Directors

Vijay Prakash Sharma
lVlanaging Director & CES
DIN: O2577734

Executive Director'
DIN: OO9aO292

Place: I\{umbai
Date: 1tr th October, 2O18

Regd.office: 3rd Floor, Lloyds centre Foint, A.5. Marathe Road, Prabhadevi'
lVlumbai - 400 25' Maharashtra $tate, INDIAi Te|:+91-22.6148 9500
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Sl. No. Particulars Details
1. Name of the subsidiary Vadraj Energy (Gujarat) Ltd.

[Formerly ABG Energy
fGuiaratl Ltd.l

2. Reportfng period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company's reporting
perioc{

April 2017 to March 2018

3. Reportiing currency and Exchange rate as on the last
date crf the relevant Financialyear in the case of
foreigm subsidiaries

INR

4. Share capital 1500000000
5. Reseru'es & surplus -3328869134
6. Total assets 3BOZ,Z99B64
7. Total L[abilities 5.63LL66763
8. lnvestunrents
9. Turnover 7 6606250
10. Profi t/fllossl before taxation -2129'95791,9
11. Provir;i,on for taxation
L2. Profit/ fl;ossl after taxation -2129957979
L3. Propoq!d Dividend
1-4. 96 of strareholdine 7 60/o

Annexure-A
Form AOC-1

(Fursuant to firrst proviso to sub-section [3J of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

fAccounts) Rules, 20L4)
Statsmsnt containing salient features of the financial statement of

subsidiaries/associate companies/j oint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(lnformation in nespect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.]

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of sulisidiaries which are yet to commence operations
Z. Names of subsidiaries r,vhich have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 [3J of the Companies Act,2013 related to Associate
Companies anrl Joint VenEures

Descrip[ion of how there is significant
Influence

Name of associates/f oint Ventures
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date N/A

2. Shares of l\ssociateTloinWentures tref a Uy
the company on the year end

N/A

No.
Amount of Investrnent in Associates/Joint Venture /:4?tv1I
E4tcnd of HoldineTo //;,,,'

fft;.I
N/A v>-'\-5



4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is
not consolidated

5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as
r latest audited Balance Sheet

6. Profit/Loss for the year
i. Considered in Consolidation
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during tlhe year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be

certi fi ed.

For and on behalfofthe Board

\t rr
V.P. SHARMA
(Managing Director
& cEo)
(DIN:02577738)

a^y+fu|
:.-=--

I.I.KHAN
(AVP-Lcgal &
Company Secretary)
(M.No.: FCS 3449)

[Executive Dirertor)
[DIN:00980292]

Date : 1ltt, October, 2018
Place of Signature: Mumbai

N/A

N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A



VADRAJ GEMEHT LIMITED

Annexure-B
Form No.IVIGT-9

E{TRACX'OFANNUALRETTJRNAS ON THE FTNANCIAL YEARENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2O1B
[PursuanL to se,ction 92(3) of the Companies Act, 20L3 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 20141

I. REGISTT*ATION AND OTHER DE'IAILS:

i) CIN:- U3 6947 lvlHl 996P LC1 B 5T A7

ii) Regisrrarion Dare: 26IAZ/fig6
iii) Name of the Company: VADRAJ CEtvtENT LIMITED

iv.I Category / Sub-Category of the Cornpany: Company Limited by Shares/lndian
Non-Government Company.

v) ,Address of rhe Registered office and contact details: 3,'d Floor, Lloyds Centre
Point, A.S. Mararhe Road, prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025,

]l'el :02 2-6 1 489 5 00/ F ax: 022- 61+89 SZZ

vi) lVhether listed company: No

viil Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any:
LINKINTIIVIE INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

(for electro nic couuectivi ry wirh NS DI&CDSL) :

C 101, 247 Park, LBS ir{arg, Surya Nagar, Gandhi Nagar,
Vikhroli WesE, Mumbai - 400083
Tel:022 - +gLB 6000; Email: mumbai@linkintime.co,in

II. PRINCIPA-L BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

AIt *re brsiness astivities contributing 10 %o or more of the total rurnover of the cornpany
shall be stated:-

TIL PARTICUIARS OIi HOLDING, SUBSIDIARYAND ASSOCTATE COMPANIES -

Vadraj Enerry [CujaratJ Limired
[iormerly ABG Enerry (GujararJ Ltd.]
Survey No.186, Village Mora,

Section
2[87)

Taluka Surat-394510

Regd- office: 3'd Floor, Lloyds Gentre Point, A.S,Marathe Road, Prabhadevlr Mumbai - 400 02S Maharashtra, INDIA
Tel.: 022€1489500; CIN NO.:U36941 tllH1996pLCi8S70Z

Sl. No. Name a.rud DescripEion of main products /
servicel;,

NIC Code of the
Product/ service

7o to total turnover of
the company

1) Clinker 3247 L00o/o

TiAIi{E &.{DDRESS OF THE CON.TPANY

u40 100GI2009P1C05869+

SR

NO
crN/GrN Holding/

Subsidiary/
Associefp

o/o of
Shares
Hpld

Applicable
Section

1
Subsidiary
Company

76.00
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equlty)
0 Category-wise Share Holding

2. Saharsh lvlercantile Pvt. Ltd.
2ntl Floor, Bhupati Chambers
13 Mathew Road
Mumbai - 400 004

u 5 1909 MH2 0 77 PT C292255 Associate
Company

49,q 0 Seciion
2(6)

3 Simcemenl Pvt. Ltd.
Flat No. 2, 1,t Fluor', Namrata Chs Ltcl.

Br"rilding No.l.5, Shastri Nagar
Goregaon [WestJ, Mumbai - 400 104

U2 6 1 00 Ivl H2 0 73PT C24440 6 Associate
Company

38.6s Section
2(6)

Category of
Shareholders

No. ofShares held at the beginning of the year No. ofShares held at the end of the yearr o/^

Change
during
the year

Dremat Pltysical Total /o of total

ihares

Demat Physical TroUtl o/o of otal

Shares

A, Prornoters

(t) Indian
aJ Individual/

HUF
b) Central

Covt
c) SurteCovt(s)

d) Bodies Corp.

eJ Banks / FI

0 Anv

0ther'....

Sub-total
(A) (1):-

t! il

Nil

Nil

11,10,83,203

Nit
Nit

Nil

NiI

11,10,83,203

Nil

flil

Nil

NiI

Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

L7,t0,83,203

Nil
Nit

Nil

Nil

t 1,10,83,2 03

Nit

Nii

Nil

5.550/o

NiI
NiI

Nil

Nil

5.55olo

Nil

iiii

Nil

11,10,83,203

Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

1t,10,83,203

NiI

Itii

Nit

Nil

Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

NiI

Nil

Nil

Nil

11,10,83,;103

Nil
Nil

NiI

Nil

11,10,,83.,203

0.00

Nil

Nil

5.550/6

Nit
Nil

Nil

Nil

5.55o/o

i\; il

\i i)

Nil

NiI
NiI

Nil

i\ Ii

Nit

Regd. Offlce: 3'd Floor, Lloyds Centre Polnt, A.S.Marathe Road, Prabhadevi, Mumbai -400 025 Maharashtna" IllNDlA

Tel.: 022-61489500; CIN NO.:U36941MH1996PLC185707



VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED

rl NRIs - hdividuals
bl C$rer-lndividu.rls
c) R:rl'ds1P.
dl Banl..s / FI
e) Any Gla-

Sub-total

[A) (2]:-

Promoter

[,1)
=[AX1)-[AXz]

Nit
Nil
Nil
Nit
Nil

Nil

Nil

t;1,10,83,203

Nil
NiI
Nit
NiI
Nil

Nit

Nil

Nit

Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

11,10,83,203

Nit
Nil
Nit
Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

5,Ss%

Nil
NiI
Nil
Nil
NiI

Nil

NiI

7,L0,83,203

Nit
Nit
NiI
Nil
Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nit
Nil
Nil
Nit

Nil

Nil

r.1,10,83,203

Nil
NiI
Nil
Nrl
Nil

l\ rl

Nil

5.55%

Nil
Nit
Nil
Nil
Nit

Nit

Nil

Nil

B. Public
$areholdirg

1.

lnstihrtions

a) Itucual

Funds
b) Banks / Fl
cJ Central

Govt
S rate

Co'.'r{s)
Venture

Capital
Furds
lnsurance

Coruparries

FI Is
Foreign

Venture

CapitalFunds

dj

e)

f1

sl
hl

NIL
r0,39,t6,797

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
bilL

i^llL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

TiIL

NIL

NIL
70,39,L6,797

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL
5.20o/o

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL
t0,39;s.6,797

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL
L0,39,L6,797

NtL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL
i.20o/o

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL
r) Ochers (fublic

Firunir:l
Iescu:ians)

Sub-tot I
(ts)(1):-

li il

tr0,39,L6,797

Nil

NiI

Nil

10,39,L6,797

Nit

5.20Vo

{il

10,39,16,797

Nil

Nil

Nil

L0,39,16,797

,l il

5,200/o

Nil

vil

Regd. oflice: 3'd Floor, Lloyds Centre point, A.S.Marathe Road, prabhadevl, Mumbal - 400 025 Maharashtra, INDIA
Tel.: 022€1489500; CIN NO.:U36941MH1996pLC185707



IIAERdIJ GHNfi EIqT LIMIYEts

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian
ii) Overseas

bJ Individuals

i) Individual
shaleholders
holding
norninal share capital
upto

Rs. 1 laklr
ii) Individual

shaleholdels
holding
nominal share capital
in excess ofF*s 1 lal<h

c) Others
(specilyl

Sub-to ral

[uJ(z):-

Totai Pultlic

Slrareliolding

(B)=[n) (1]+ (B) [2]

178,50,00,000

NtL

NIL

NIL

NIL

178,50,00,000

788,89,1,6,797

Nil

ltil

NiI

NIL

NIL

hril

Nit

178,50,00,000

NIL

Nil

NIL

NIL

'178,50,00,000

Laa,89,16,797

89.250/o

NIL

Nil

NIL

I!IL

89.25o/o

94,450/o

178,50,00,000

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

178,50,00,000

788,89,16,797

Nil

NIL

NIL

NIL

ili i

NiI

178,50,,00,r300

NIL

N{il

NIL

NIII,

178,50,01),000

188,89,16"797

89.25o/o

NIL

Nil

NIL

IIIL

89.?50/o

94.45olo

NII,

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Nit

r( i1

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

lrand Total

'Ar-B+C) 200,00,00,000 Nil 200,00,00,000 L00o/o 200,00,00,000 Nil 200,00,00,000 1009/o NIt

Regd, Office: 3'd Floor, Lloyds Contrc Point, A.S.Marathc Road, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400 025 flaharashtrrar, ['hlDlA

Tel.: 022-61489500; Cll.t NO.:U36941 MH1996PLC185707



VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED

Sv) $urehaldi,ngFattenoftoptrnsrurehoderc{otherthanDirectos, promotersand Holderc of GDRs andADRs):

Regd oftice: 3d Floor. Lloyds-centre Potn! A.s.Maratlg 8914 Prabhadevl, Mumbal - 400 o2s Maharashtra, tNDtATel.: 022€1489500; CIN NO.:U36941 MH, 996pLCi8O7Ol

1

(ri)Stt o r ehol diAg of P r o mo tc rc

sl.

No.

Shareholder's
Name

Shareholding at the beginningofthe
year

SharctnHingattle end of the year

fio.
of Straes

oZ of total
$raeof
the
Ompmy

/oof Shares
?wed/
rulnlxred
:o total
;hares

No,
ofShares

o/o of
total
Slmtsof
the
sfi$lrly

0/oof

Shares
Pledged/
elcunb€re
dto total
shares

n//o
change in
sharE
holding
tluring the
year

1.
AIIG Cement Holdco Pvr
Ltd.

1 1,10,83,203 5,55 tr,L0,43,203 5.55 NIL NIL

Total 11,10,83,203 5.55 11,10,83,203 s.55 NIL NIL

Qirj Change in Promoters'Shareholding @leose specip, if there is no change)

Sl. AJo. ihareholding at the @inning oftheyear lLr-nul*irzeSharetrofiingauring the yea

No. of slnres o/- ^c

bEl
share
sof

IIo. ofshares lzo ofbtal strares o f the
:ompany

1. ir the @)rurirgofthe year 1 1,10,83,203 5.s5%

NIL NIL

ArtheEndofdreyar 11,10,83,203 5.s5

SL IVl Fou'Each oftle Top 10
$ardholders

Shareholding at &e @tuurirgof
tcyrar

Stureholding at Ere end of
ftlepar the year

SurdholderstJame Noof
stlares

/ofuI
sharesof the
:ompany

No. of
sbarcs

'/ofuIsharesof
:he company

Vo.of$rares %io of total
*uresoftre
company

1. iimenentPyr Ltd- 102,00,00,000 51.00 78,70,00,000 *51..00 Nil Nil

Edellrlreriss Asset Reconstruction
Com;:any Ltd

s2,28,25,000 26.14 Nil Nil Nil

3. ityrax Cornmodities Ltd 24,27,75,000 12.tl Nil Nil Nit Nil

IFCI Ltd 6,39,L6,797 3.20 6,39,76,797 3.20 Nit Nil

* alongrvittr bsnefi cial shareholding

/af{N
/ Y.,' \/'\ryi '+('{fl i;
S\=;iii\-xi' rij/



Vd\MRA"g #ETfr EEqT LI$/IITED

Regd. Otfice: 3'd Floor, Lloyds Centre Point, A.S.Marathe Road, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400 025 Maharashtna,, INDIA
Tel.: 022-61 489500; CIN NO.:U36941 MH1 9S6PLC1 85707

5. )evelopment Credit Bank Ltd. 4,00,00,000 2.00 4,00,00,000 2-00 Nil Nil

6. iaharsh Mercantile Pvt. Ltd. 99,80,00,000 49.90 Nit Nil

7,88,89,16,797 94.45o/o 1,88,89,16,797 94.45o/o NiI Nit

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in Staeholding
during the year specifting
thereasons for increase/
dmease(egailotment /
tra ns fe r/bonts/ sweate qu i ty
etcJ:

LJ Transfer of 52,28,25,000
)quity shares to Saharsh
vlerrantile Pvt. Ltd. on
)3.04.2017 by Edelweiss Asset
leconstruction Company Ltd.

l) Transfer of 2+,21,,75,000
:quity shares to Saharsh
vlercantile Pvt. Ltd. on
)3.04.2017 by Styrax
lommodities Ltd.

lJ Transfer of 10,65,00,000
:quity shares to Saharsh
Vlercantile Pvt. Ltd. on
)L.04.2017 by Simcement Pvt
-td.

lJ Tlansfer of 45,00,000 equiqy
;hares to Saharsh lvlercantile Pvt.
,td. on 03.04.2017 by Sinrcement
rvt. Ltd.

il Trans[el of 10,00,00,000
:quity shares to Saharsh
vlercantile Pvr. Ltd. on
19.06.2017 by Simcement PvL
,td.

i) Transfer of 2,20,00,000 equity
ihares to Saharsh lvlercantile PvL
-td. on 28.09.2017 by
iimcement PvL Ltd.



VADRAJ GEMENT LIMITED

V. IAIDEBTEDNESS

Indebtcdness tll lthe Company including ilterest outstanding/accmed but not due for paJ.ment

{v) Shareholditg of Directors and Key Managerial perconnel:

sl.
No. Shareholding at the beginning of the

year Cumulative Shareholdingduring the year

ForEarlh rof the Directorsand
KIIlP

No. of
slurts

7o of,mtalshares of
the conrpany

No. of
stwes

7oofma.lsharesof t}e
company

At the [Egjnnirgofthe year Nil Nil NiI Nil

Date w*se Increase/ Deseasein
Share hol ding during &reyear
specifylng
thereaicuxif:rirvrease/ decre"se
(e-g. a&cirrqrT rransfe r/
bonusr/*rveac
eouitv tlEc):

NIL NIL NIL NIL

&rhe[lldoftheytar NIL NtL NIL NIL

Seored loars
excluding deposits

Urseored Loans Deposits Total
Indebtecilrpss

Indebtednes$ aE the beginningof
thefinanrialyear
!J Principal dl,mounr
ii) Inleresr d[!e l]ut not pajd
iii) lnterest accrued but not due

32,39,Ll,t9,200

L,29,68,98,L95

22,23,L8,105

98,49,27,376 4,80,00,000 33,42,40,46,575

1,29,68,98,19s

22,23,78,L05

Total (i+ii+iiill 33,91,03,35,499 98,49,27,3L6 4,Bo,0o,oo0 34,94,32,62,815

Change in Inde,htcdness during
drc financialye,ar.

o Addin;iion

. Redulction

3,80,67,85,844 29,90,1L,33t 4,70,57 ,97,r75

iiet Change 3,80,67,95,9M 29,90,LL,337 +14,57,97,175
lndebtednes:$ at the end of the
financial yea-r
i) Principall Arnount
iiJ lnrerest d,u,e but not paid
ix) Interestarcruedbutnotdue

35,15,70,73,517
83,00,20,899

r,73,00,86,927

L,28,39,39,647 4,80,00,000 36,48,89,52.,764
83,00,20,899

L,73,00,86,g27

Total [i+ii+ii!] 37,71,7L,2L,3+3 L,28,39,38,6+7 4,90,00,000 39,04,90,59,990

lo

t*il*I"l
Regd. oillc,s:3rd Floor, Lloyds Centre Poin! A-S.Marathe Road, Prabhadevl, Mumbai - 4oo ozs Maharashtra, INDIA

Tel.: 022€1489500; CIN NO.:U36941MH1996pLCi85707



\TJIDRAJ CEMENT LIMITED

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIREC'I'ORS AND I(EY MANAGERIAL PERSONNET

A, Retnuneration tD Managing Direcnr,Whole-time Directors ond/or Monager:

D, Remutrcratiott to otlter direci.ors:

il.No. larticular-s of Rcmuneration
Namc of Directors

Total Amount
(Rs. in Lacsl

1. lndependent Dilectors

3 Feeforattendingboard
comurittee lneetings

. Conrmission

o otheIs, please specify

Nil Nil

Total (1) NiI Nil

2.0ther Non-Executive
Directors

o Feeforattendingboard
committee meetings

o Commission

c Others, please specif),

Nil Nil

Total (2) Nil Nil

Total (BJ=(1+2) Nil Nil

Iotal Managerial Renruneration Nil NiI

0verall Ceiling as per the Act Nil Nil

Regd. Offlce: 3'd Floor, Lloyds Centre Polni A.S.Marathe Road, Prabhadevi, Mumbal - 400 025 Maharaohtra, INDIA- 
Tel.: 022-61489500; CIN NO.:U36941MHl996PLC185707

+':,':frt'
r'n' G i't\ i:/'i" ::'i 't,,iie.*--_, :i,

i; .. ",/' . :" l.'.,j -* ., .:. ili<-'

'. .. ,.,_--
-ti' 

*-.-,. -

>'1. no Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ lvlanager Total Amount
(Rs -in IacsJ

vIr, Viiay Prakash
iharma, Managing
)irector & C.E.O.

Mr. Krishna Gopal
Toshniwal, Execrrtive
D irector-

L Gloss salary

(al Salaryasperprovisionscontained in section
17[1J ofthe Income-tax Act, 1961

(bJ Value ofperquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961,

(cl Profits in lieu ofsalary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 196L

278.23

NIL

NIL

100.00

NIL

NIL

378.23

NIL

NIL

Stocl< 0ption Nil Nil Nit

Sweat Eqr.tity Nil Nil Nil

Cornnrission
-as o/o of profit
-others, specily...

NiI Nil Nil

0thels, please specifo NIiI NiI Nil

Total (A) z7B.Z3 100.00 378.23

Ceiling as per the Act

!.

).



SL

rn
Partirunars of Rernureratbn IGy Managerial Personnel

cEo cFo IvIr,Imtiazlqbal KInn
(Cou'!urySr:elary)

Total
(Rs. iu lacs)

I
a] -s:ifh'Jrasln-provisions

c{0ntained in sedion 17(1J of
tbe lncome-tax Act, 1961

b) \hlrrdperquisites u/s 17f2)
huryne-taxAcL 1961

cJ Plu8pinlieuofsakyundersection
1 ;l[3) InmmetaxA ct, 79 67

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

55.32

Nil

NiI

55.32

Nil

Nil

2. Stock 0prion NiI Nil Nil Nil

3. Srr;eat. EquitSr Nil Nil Nil Nil

+. iommission as 95 oforofit
cd'rersqpdofy-

Nil lt lt NiI NiI

5. Othasfleasespecify Nil Nil Nil Nil

Tot:.J Nil Nil 55.32 c( 
",

lflL

VADRi4J CEMENT LIMITED

C REIIWNI]RATION TO KEY TilANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTIIERTHAN IvID/MANAGER/WTD

Regd. Offico: 3'd Floor, Lloyds Centre Point, A.S.Marathe Road, Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 4OO 025 Maharashtra, INDIA
Tel.: 022-61489500; CIN NO.:U36941 MH1996PLC18570
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ll'<; i i''li

'l'ili.. 
"'n't'i'. f-.)-, ... --- ' . .r '

\.1 .i .-,11"_ i::;__. .

PEI,I,LTIES ING OF OFFENCES: NOT APPLICABLE

T}Te Section of Brief Details of Authority Appeal

the CompaniesAct Description Penalry / Purishment/

Conrpourdingfees

tRD/r{clrl couRTI nude,ifany

(give Dehlts)

A" COltPtllNlY

Pcnaiq'

Punishment

Compcunding

B" SIIRECTORS

Penalry

Punishment

Compoundftg

c OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compourding

r(
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IN'ishant Jawasa & Associates
Company Secretades

eytO: Nerv Anliur CI-IS Ltd, 32 Bhardar,vadi Lane, Off. J. P. Road, Andheri (W)

lr4urnbai - 400058. Tel 022-267812091 26171289, Emaii: rliawas3@.yahoo'co.iU

l'orm No. MR-3
SDCRETARTAL AIIDIT REPORT

FOR TI{tr FINANCIAL YnAR FINDED 31't MARCH, 2018

[Pursuaut to section 204(L) of the Cornpanies Act, 20 I 3 and rttle No.9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Rernnneration of ivlarragerial Petsonuel) Rules, 2AL4)

To,
The'Members,
Vadra;, Centcnt Limited
Mumbai

We have conducted the secretarial auclit of the compliance of applicable statutory provlslons and

the adherence to good corporate practices by Vadraj Cement Limited (iereinafter called the

Compaqyy. Secretirial Audit was ionducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable hasis for

eva6iating the corporate conductsistatntoly compliauces ancl expressing our opinion thereon'

Base<J o11 our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns hled

and other recorcls maintained by the conipany and also tire information proYided by the

Company, its officeis, agents ancl authorized rcpresentatives cluring the conduct of sccretarial

ariclit, rve lrereby repol.t that in our opinion, the cornpanl' has, during the audit pei'iod ctlvcring

the finangial year en6ed o1 31't March,2018 coniplied ivith the statutory provisions listed

hereurcler ancl also that the Conrpany has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in

place !o the cxtent, in the Inanner ancl subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examitred the books, papers, minttte books, fonns

rnaintiined by the Company for the firr4ncial year ended on

provisions of:

and returns filed and other records

3l't March, 20i8 according to the

(i) The companies Acr, 2013 (the Act) and tiie rules rnade thereunder;

iiil rn* se.uriri*s contiacts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA',1 and ttre iltle's rnade thereunder:

iiiilfirr Depositories Act, r q9o ana the Regulations air,J Bye-iarvs fr'amed thereunder'

(iv)we harrc also examined, on 'test check' basis, the rele''lent docutnents antd records

maintained by tfre Company under the lvlines atrd I'riinerals pe;r'eloplnent aud B'egulation)

Act, tqSZ oni Rr1., theietinder which is applicable specifically to the Companl''

we have also examined'compliance with the applicable clauses of the follo$'ing:

(i) Secretarial Stanclard - 1 and Seclerarii'Standard - 2 issuecl by The Institute crf Company

Secretaties of lndia.
(ii) Sinoe the securiti*, of tt,* Cornpany are not listed on any Stock Exchange, the pnovision

of Listing Agreetnent is not applicable to the Cornpany;



We further repoft that the tbllowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed iurdet the Seculities

and Exchange,Board of India act, iggZ ('SEBI Act') rvere not applicable to the Comparty as the

securities of the Company is not lisred olt alty Stock Exchange;

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisitiorr of Shares atld

Takeovers) Regulations, 20 I 1 ;
b) Ther Securities ind Exchange Board of hrdia (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,

199?:;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of india (Registrars to an Isstie and Share Tt:ansfer

Agonts) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Conrpanies Act and dealing with client;
d) The liecurities and Exchange Board of india (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Req:drsmgrts) Regulations, ?0 09

The. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Schetne and

Em;grloyee Stock Purchase Scheme) Grridelines, 1999

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 2008
g) The Securities and Exchange Boar'ci of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

20CI9

h) The Securiries and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Secrtrities) Regulations, 1998

lYe further report that, there was no action/everrt in pursuauce of Foreign Exchange Managcntent

Act, 1999 amdl the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment,

Orers.*s I)flrect Investment and Extenral Cornnrercial Borrorvihgs requirirrg Compiiance thereof by the

Company duning the financial year'.

We furtlicr report that the cornpliance by the Company of applicable trnancial iaws like dircct

and indirec:t {ax larvs, has not been revierved in this audil since the same have been subject to

revierv by statutory financial auditor ald other designated prot'essionals.

We fi.gtirer repbrr that based on tfie infonnation provided by the Company, its Qfficers artd

authorized nepieseltatives <hring thegonduct of the audi! in nry opinion, adequate systent and

process andl pontrol mechanism exist iir'the Compally to mollitor and ensure complianee with

applicable envirorunental and labour larvs except as reported belolv:

t. Tht Cionzpotry has not t egistered under Employee State Inxrance Co:oration Act, 1948,

2. Th,e Coipanlt is not regular in depositing with appropriale authorities stahttory dues

incli.w di n g p r ov i d e n t fta d -

During the period rurder review tire Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,

Regulitions, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following'obsewations:

a- The Compony reqzdres atleast twa Inclependenl Director tmder sub-sectiort (4) of Se.ction 149 
^

of the io*poniu Act, 2013 react iith Contpctnie,s (ilppointtnenl cutd OualiJicatton of
birectars) R lut, 2014. M.s. Tejal Konctlekcrr was re-apltointed as Independent Directorfor
the seeayd rern of one yno, oi 3O/Og/2016 vhich expired on i0/09/2017. The Company do

not have any independen{ directorfor the rest of lhe year.

b. The Cqupany .hi.s appointed fuIi- Vijcy Sharn'ta qs Managing Directors at the board

tteetinghild on 2"d Sipteniter, 2016. However, a return in Forrn MR- I has not been Jiled as

requirid uncler secotul proviso to xtb section (4) of Seclion 196 of the Companies Act, 2013.

e)
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c. The Conrpany has lat filect boarc{ resoh.rtiot't for approt'al of financial statenrcnts and the

Board'sioprrt tyith thi ROC cts reqtirecl under Sectiort 117(3) rcad witlz Section t79(3) of
the Compatdes Act, 2013.

d. Since Cimpanlt yss5 ttot having adeqtnte number of independent direclots, the cort;stitutiott

of Auclit Committee and Nontination ancl Rernrtnet'crticm Committee wa,t ilot pl'oPer"

e. ihu Corrpnny has lot altpointed atty Chief Financial Oficer as required under Seclion 203

of the Cornpanie s Act, Z0l 3.

f. ih, Conpony has n,or apltctinted Internal lttrlitut'.t'cts requb'ec{ mrcler_Sec\i91t I3i9 of the

Conryani)s ict, 2a13 read.yvith Rute t3 oJ'thet Contpanies (Accounts) Rules,2A14.

g. The-Corupany hcrs pro,*iclecl certain interesl free locut to companies cov-ered unrle'r secliort

tBd of tie io,rpoii6 Act, 201i. These loctns are not in cornpliance of Section 18'6 of the

Cotnpanies Act, 201i.
h. Tlre'Conrpary iro5 provided certain loan to o cotttpon)' in which director of the Cornpany is

iiilerestecl as' prtx,ic{ccl rntder section t85 o.f Companies ict, 2013.

We further teport that the Board of Dirsctors of tlie Cortrpany is cotrslitttte.d ',r'ith propet' balatrce

of E*ecutive Directors and Non-Executive lJirectors and lndependent Directot's.strlliecf to tlte

obse*,atio* give *. nbove. The changes in the composition of the Boalrl of Direciors thal; 'took place

arring the ieriorL unclei: r.eview lr,ire carrieci out iri com'piiance rvith the provisions of th* Act'

Oit {htt bas!.t of represeTilAtiotl given by fitonagetfienf we report that adeqrrate nofice is; gi'ren to

ail clirectorsto schedule the Board Vieetings. agcnda and rietailed noies on agetlda 1"f,rffc sent al

least serren clays in advance, ancl a systerriexists ibr seeking an<l obrainirrg further inlormeiion

ari6 ciarificutious o1the ag*,1cla iie6s bcfore iite ueeting ai-rci for meaniiigf;.r! participa{;irlon at the

rneeting,

As per tire nri:rutes of the meetings of the Boarcl of Directors and committees thereof all

cleciiions rvere unanirnorts arrd no disselting viervs have been recorded'

We further r.epoft that there are aciecluate systetns atid processes ilr the company com'mensurate

rvith the size and operations of tlte .b*pu,iy to monito; atrd ensute compliance u'ith srpplicable

laws, rules, regulations and guidelinef'"

We further report that dr.rrirtg tire at(lit period there r"'as no other speoific el'en]s / acliicrns havin-e

a major bearirrg on the cJmpany's oft'oi* in ptirsrtan.ce of tlle above referred latt's' rttles'

legulations, guidelines, s[atrdards, etc. exccpt thai accor<]ing to meeting of bankers held ort I2ft

iuTy, iOf g tiie banlcer. t',ur* agrled for One Time Settlement (OTS) scheme for segting tl:eir

outstanding debt at 85% of the outstauding loan atnount.

NOte: This report is to be read with our letter of even date *'iliclr is annexed aS'AnneFrttlre A' nnd

forms an integlal patt of this repofi.

Plrrce: Munrbai
Date: October 11,2018

For Nishant Jarvasa & ,A,ssociates

ComPanY Secretaries

Nishnmt Jaw*sa
FroPrietor
FCS-6557

C,F. No. 6993



Amexule A
lo,
The Nlernbers,
Vadraj Chunent Limitcd
tuIumbai

Our Secretarial Audit Report ofleven date is to be read along with this letter.

l. The c<lmplianee of provisions of all larvs, mles, regul.ations, standards applicable to Vadraj
Cement Limited (the'Cornpany') is the responsibitity of the management of the Company.
Our e*tamination lvas limited to the veritication of records and procedures or1 test check basis
for the purpose oi issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

2. Iv{aintunance of secretarial and other records of applicable larvs is the responsibility of the

management of the Cornpany. Our responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Reporl, based
on the, amdit of the relevant records uraintained and furnished to us tiy the Company, along
rvith explanations rvhere so required

3- We hrove follorved the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurd"nce about the correctness ofthe contents ofthe secretarial and other legal lecords, legal
compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. The verification was done on test check basis
to ensure that corecr facts are reflected in secretarial records produced to us. We believe thal
the processes and practices rve follou,ed, provides a reasonable basis for our opinion for the
purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

4. \Ye have not verified the correctness zrnd appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accorunts of the Corrpany.

5. \Yhersver required, *,e lrave obtained the management representation abottt the compliance
bf lavru, rules and regulations an&rpajor events during the audit period.

6. The $ocretarial Audit Report is neith6r an assurarlce as to the future viability of the Company
nor of ithe elticacy or effectiveness with rvhicli thc management has conducted the affairs of
the Conrrpany.

Placer Murnbai
Date: October Ll,2018

For Nishant Jarvasa & Associates
Company Secrettfies

Nishant Jarvasa
Proprietor
FCs-6s57

C.P- No.6993

l+



VADRAJ GEMEI.{T LIMITED

A:tls.,,Ettle-E
FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 1.34 of the Act and Rule E(2) of
the Companies fAccounts) Rules, 2AL4.

Form tor Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered inlto by the
company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 18ffi of the
Companies Act, 2OI3 including certain arms Iength transaction undler third
proviso thereto.

7" Details of contracts or arrarlgements or transactions not at Arm's length
basis. Nil

SL. No. Farticulars Details
1. Name [s] of the related party & nature of

relationship
Ni1

? Nature of co ntracts /a rra n gem ents /transaction N I

3. Duration of the
contracts /arrangements /transaction

Nil

4. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transaction including the value, if any

Ni1

5. Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or ti'ansactions'

Nii

6" Date ofapproval by the Board Nil
7. Amount paid as advances, if any Nii
o
U. Date on which the special resolution was

passed in General meeting as required under
first proviso to section 1BB

Nir

2, Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis"

SL. No, Particulars Details
t. Name (s) of the related party & nature of

relationship
\iadraj Ener-e,v ( Grqj arat)
Ltd. [Fonnerly A[]G
Energy (Gujarat) ll,td.l -
Subsidiary Comrpany

.)
L, Nature of contracts /arransements /transaction For Purchase of'Power

J. Duration of the
contracts /arrangements /transaction

Continuous

+. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transaction including the value, if any

As per Polver Furchase
Agreement (PPA)

q Date of approrrai by the Board 3A.04.2012

6. Amount paid as advances, if any Nir



VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED

Annexure-F

Conserrration of Energr, Tech.nology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Ear:rir.gs errd Outgo

Ttie inforrnation under Section 134(3) (m) of ttre Companies Act,20 13 read
rviilr Rule S(3) of ttre Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2OL4 for t}.e year ended
31=t lvlarch, 2018 is given here below and forms part of the Directors'
Report.

(A) Consertration of energy-

(i) The s[eps taken or i:zrpact on conservation of energr;

The l\rlanufacturing Equipment selected are High Energr efficient. Fans
being rn4jor Enerry consumption equipment are driven through enerry
efficient variable voltage variable frequency drives.

(iii The follllorving additional steps taken or impact on conservation of enerry;

a) pror-oided interlocks in plant PLC to avoid idle running of plant
equirpments,

b) false air leakages arrested to reduce compressors loading hours.

c) paclkiing area aLso interlocks provided to avoid id.le running of packers
anrd. lloading belts when trucks are not placed under loaders as well as
stairting loading systems after accumulation of trucks.

(iii) The steps taken by the company for utilising a-lternate sources of energz;

Since plant is not in continuous operation, proposed implementation for
utilizi:m.g alternate ener5/ source could not be implemented. With
continruous operation of plant steps will be taken for utilizing alternate
ener8fi/ source.

(iv) The capital investment on enerry conservation equipments;

At the time of project planning & execution capital. investment is done.

lr



VADRAJ CEMEhTT LIMITED

(B) Technolory absorption-

(i) The efforts made towards technologr absorption;

Latest available Technologr is in use.

(ii) The bencfits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, proctuct
development or import substitution;

Since plant is not in continuous operation such benefits are not
calculable.

(iii) In case of imported technologr (imported during the last three years
reckoned from the beginning of tl:.e financial year) -

(a) the details of technologr imported; Not Applicable

(b) the year of import; Not Applicable

(c) whether the technolory been fuliy absorbed; Not Applicable

(d) if not fuliy absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken p1ace,

and the reasons thereof; and Not Applicable

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development'

Nil, Research & Development yet to be started-

(c) TOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Farticulars 31"t March' 2018
(01.O4.2oL7 to

31.O3.2018)
Amount

(Rs. in Lakhs|

31* March,2ffil7
(01.O4"2Olfii to

31.O3.2O17)
Arnount

(Rs" in LakhslJ

Earnings: 6s3.23 3830.O7

Outqo :
316.55

2
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Chartered Accountants
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lndependent Auditor's Report

3rd & 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
'B'wing, Above Central Bank of lndia,
Azad Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai - 400 069.
Tel :022- 6191 9293 t 222 t2OO
Fax :022-26842221 t 6191 9256
E-mail : admin@gmj.co.irr

info@gmj.cci.in'

To
The Members of,
Vadraj Cement Limited
(Forrnerly knorvn as ABG Cement Limited)

Report on the Standalone lnd AS Financiat Statements

we have audited the accompanying Standalone lnd AS financial statements of "Vadraj Cement Limited,, (,,the
company"), rvhirch comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 201g, the statement of profit and Loss(including other Comprehensive lncome), the Statement of cash Flows and the statement of Changes in Equityfor the year then'ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information(herein referred Io as ,,the financial statementd,).

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone lnd AS Financial Statements

1' The Comparlt's Eoard of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Standalone lnd AS financial
statements'irn terms of the requirements of section 13a(5) of the companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to 'as "the Act") that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the company in accordancewith the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the tndian Accounting standardsprescribed under Section 133 of the Ast read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

This responslbility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with theprovisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company ind for preventing and detectrngfrauds and 'ollhgr irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; mal<ingjudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenanceof adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy andcompleteness of the accounting records, retevant to the preparation and presentation of the financialstatements that give a true and fairview and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraucj0r error

Auditor's Resporuibility

2' our responsllbility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

3. We have taken into account the provisiorrs r_rI the Act,
which are required to be included in the audit report
thereunder.

Page 1 of rz 
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the accounting and auditing standards and matters
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
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4.

5.

We have conducted our audit of the Standalone lnd AS financial statements in accor"dance r.urith ihe
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards,require ihat we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audii to obtain reesonabie nssLirance about
whether the financialstatements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts a,lrrd disclosures in
the Standalone lnd AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone tnd AS financial
statements, whether dtte to fraud or error. ln making thosc risl< assessments, the auclititr considers the
internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Standalone tnd AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circu msta nces.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluaking the overall
presentation of the Standalone lnd AS financial statements.

6. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Standalone lnd AS financialstatements.

Basis of Qualified Opinion:

As depicted in Note no.5 (A) to the Standalone lnd AS financial statements, the Corrnp,any has carried
investment in Vadraj Enei'gy (Gujarat) Limitecl, Subsidiary Company, amounting to lNlFl 12,336.87 lakhs

in equity shares and lNlR 4,554.20 lakhs in zero coLrpon unsecured fully convertiLrle debentures fo,,

which the rnanagenieni has provided INR 4,222.77 lakirs as impairment ailoinran,ne foi'both the
investments on the basis of estimated recoverable value.

As per the Audited financial statement of Vadraj Energy (Gujarat) Limited as at Marrrh 31, 2018, the
Net worth is negative, the Company has incurred cash losses and its cash flows are under stress- We

are unable to cotnment on the recovery of INR 12,658.30|akhs as estimated by the management.

As depicted in Note no.5 (B) to the Standalone lnd AS financial statements, interesf, free unsecured
loans of INR 2,117.51 lakhs given to a related party, is outstanding for a long time. Onthe basis of an
internal evaluation, the management has provided INR 529.38 lakhs as loss allowance on the basis of
estimated recoverable value.

ln the absence of recovery and confirmation/communication from the party, lnrer are unable to
comment on the recovery of INR 1,588.13 lakhs as estimated by the management.

As depicted In Note no. 10 to the Standalone lnd AS financial statements, the Comparny has pro.rided

for loss of INR 10,065,30 lakhs in respect of capital advances and INR 64.00 laklrrs in respect of
advances to supplier as doubtful of recovery. ln the absence of confirmations from sr-nppliers, evidence

on resumption of company's operations and its plan to procure capital goods, gornds and services

against these advances, we are unable to comment on the estimate of pnouision made by

management and recoverability of the balance advances of INR 39,588.08 lakhs.

iv. The Company's lnternal Controls and compliances with policies and procedurres needs to be

strengthened with respect to recoverability of loans and advances given and tinrrrely aayment of

Ilii

tj

ilt.
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statuto4/ dues and consolidating the information from remote location and reconciliation of accounts.
we are ulnable to ascertain its impact, if any on the statement ln respect of the above matters.

Qualified Opinion

ln our opinlon and to the best of our informatiorr and according to the explanations given to us, except
forthe effects of the matter described in the'Basis of qualified opinion' paragraph above, tlre aforesaid
Standalone nnd AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the rnanner so
required arla! give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
lndia includlng tnd AS , of the state of affairs of the company as at March 3l, zo1-8, and its financial
performanc:e including other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
then ended.

Emphasis of Mattrers

i' we draw'attention to Note no. 39 uvherein Management has prepared standalone tnd AS financial
statemeruts on going concern basis in spite of following facts and circumstances:

a) The conrlipany has reported loss after tax of INR 1,sg,529.93 lakhs during the year and net
liabilities exceeds net assets by INR L,L1,,2g7 .44lakhs;

bi Lenders llrave declared the company's Assets as a Non-performing Asset.
c) Legal proceredings are pending before iudicial Authorities seeking compensations and winding up of

the Comprany;

These cclnditions indicate the existence of a rnaterial uncertainty that may cast significant doubt
about the rcompany's ability to continue as a going concern and therefore the Cornpany may be
unable to nealise its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business.

However,' the financial statements of the company have been prepared on a going concern basis
for the rea$ons stated in the said Note.

we dravl attention to Note No. 5(A) with respect to lnvestments in Equity shares of Vadraj Energy
(GuiaratJ Lirnited (VEGL), a subsidiary company. IFCI, the other shareholder of VEGL, which is holding
3'60,00,c1CI0 equity shares of face value of INR 10 each had exercisecl a put option during the year
ended Agrnili 1st, zats , for sale of such shares to the promoter (Vadraj cement Limited). Due to
pendency of settlement, lFCl has initiated legal proceedings against the company. pending the
outcome,, the possible impact of the same on standalone lnd AS financial statements cannot be
ascertained"

The Com,pa'ny is irregular in depositing its statutory dues such as provident Fund, professional Tax,seruice Tax and lncome Tax Deducted at source on timely basis, due to which the company may beliable for penalconsequences under the respective laws.

some creditors have filed petition for winding up linitiated legal proceedings against the company,which may result in compensation, interest and penalties. The possible impact of the same on financialstaternents cannot be ascertained.

As depicted in Note 12 to the standalone lnd AS Financialstatement, during the year, the company
has defa.VNlld,11.-.u,Pur*ent of borrowings and interest thereon and the lenders have ctassified the

ll-
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Re: Vadraj Cement Limited

Annexure 'A' to the lndependent Auditors' Report

(Referred to in paragraph 7 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report
of even date)

i. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including qr"r,antitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

The Company has a regular programme of physicalverification of its Property, Plaint and Equipment
by which it is verified in a phased manner over a period of three years, which in our opinion is

reasonable, having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our verification, title
deeds of all immovable properties are held in the name of the company exce6:t Freehold land (at

Thumdi)-Gross Block Rs,22.87 l-akhs 8i Nlet Block Rs. ?-2.87 Lakhs. ,,,.'.,
i'

According to the information ancl explanations given to us, physical verificatiori of inrreniory has

been conclucted at reasonable intervals by the rnanagement and no material diiscnepancies noticed'

betureen the bool< records and plrysical inventory.

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to Companir:rs, Firms, Lirnited

Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained unden li't-'ciion 189 cf tne

Cornpanies Act, 2013. Therefore, thc provisions of Clause (iii)(a), (iii)(b) and (iii)(,c) of paragraph 3 of

the Order are not applicable to the Company,

ln our opinion, on the basis of information and explanations given to us, during the year, the
cornpany has granted loan to Directors and a Company in which Director is intere$ted under section

1B5 of the Companies Act, 2013. The maximum amount outstanding during the year and the
amount outstanding as at the balance sheet date of such loan is INR 2,282.27 Lakhs.

Attention is drawn to Note no.5(B) to the Standalone lnd AS Financial staterrnents, wherein the

Conrpany has granted loan to a Company under section 186 of the Companies iAr:t, 2013. in respect

of which no interest has been charged, which is not in compliance with the pror.risions of section 186

of the Companies Act, 20L3. The maximum amount outstanding during the yrear and the amount
outstanding as at the balance sheet date of such loan is INR 2,282.27 Lakhs.

The company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 1-86 of the Cor:npanies Act, 2013

in respect of lnvestments, Guarantees and Securities, wherever applicable.

ln our opinion and on the basis of inforrnation and explanations given to us, the cornpany has

accepted deposit from relative of a director and prima facie not cornplied witlr the provisions of

Section 73to76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules frameci there under.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pur:suant to the Rules

made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records underr section 148 of the

Companies Act,20l"3 and are of the opinion lhalprimafocie, the prescribed accounts and records

have been made,,tnd .maintained. However, rale have not made a detailed examination of the

(a)

(b)

=;=-=--:=i & #o
Lii!fie.8{ AiacL:lahs

/ (c)

il.

ilt.

lv.

vi.
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vii- {a) On tihe, basis of examination of records and documents and the information and explanations given
to us;,, in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance,
incomne tax, wealth tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and any other statutory dues have not been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities
and [here have been delays in a large number of cases. The Company is not registered under
Employee State lnsurance Corporation Act, 1948 (EStC).

The urndisputed amounts payable in respectof the aforesaid dues which were in arrears as at March
31,2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable, are listed below

ln Lakhs
Narne of Statute Nature of

Dues
Amount
(Rs. ln
Lakhs)

Period to which
the amount
relates

Date of
Payment

lncome Tax Act, 1961 Tax

Collected
at Source

0.48 F.Y. 2012-13 to
F.Y. 2017-18

Not Paid

Tax
Deducted
at Source

989.41 F.Y. 2012-13 to
F.Y.20t7-18

Not Paid

Marlrarrashtra State
Tax on Professions,
TrauJes, Callings and
Ernployment Act,
19 Is

Professiona
I Tax

25.87 F,Y. 2013-14 to
F.Y.2017-18

Not Paid

Ther Employees'
Prrn,rident Fund And
Miscellaneous
Pmuisions Act, 1952

Provident
Fund

1L7.52 F.Y. 2013-14 to
F.Y. 2017-18

Not Paid

Latrrour Welfare Fund
Act

Labour

welfare
fund

0.37 F.Y. 2013-14 to
F.Y. 2017-18

Not Paid

Ther Finance Act,
19${rt

Service tax 50.31 F.Y. 2015-16 to
F,Y.20!7-18

Not Paid

The Maharashtra
Va[ure Added Tax Act
20i]2

MVAT 30.96 F.Y.201,6-77 Not Paid

GSf Act GST 3.21 F.Y.2077-18 Not Paid

State Tax Act
(Gujarat)

Cess on
Mining

25.91 F.Y. 2014-15 to
F.Y.201,6-L7

Not Paid

* Exclusive of interest

on the basis of examination of records and documents and the information and

55-
(b)

explanations given
on the account of

Page 7 of t2
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vlll.

Name of the
Statute

Nature of the
Dues

Amount
(Rs. in
Lakhs)

Forum where dispute
is pending

Financiarll yea r to
which the amount
relates

lncome Tax
Act, i.961

lncome Tax 4,745.16 Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals)

F.Y. 2011-12

Attention is clrawn to Note no. l-4 to the Standalone lnd AS financial statement:;" On the basis r:f
examination of records and documents and the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to banks during the year under audit. There are no
Ioans or borrowings from Financial lnstitutions and the Government. Further, there has been no
default in repayment of debentures. The period and amount of defaults are as uncler:

Rs. ln Lakhs)

"=:=E=--Ei & #m
L rt? tiAiRJ,r-C:Crla:-ca:S

181
181

89

364

1B1

273

181

89

155 1

155 1

Banks

Union Bank of lndia
lndian Overseas Bank
Punjab Nlational Bank

Corporation ba nk

Central Bank of lndia

Oriental Bank of Commerce
Dena Banl<

United Bank

Banl< oi lndia

UCO Bank

58.23
s9.26

80.59

61.05

65.06

12.71

16.09

10.46
t 117 1\
9,309,50

ix.

xt.

xBorrowings has been categorised as NpA by lenders as at March 31,2018.

On the basis of examination of records and documents and the information and explanations given to
us during the year the company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer and the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were,r:rhtained.

On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, no materialfraud by the company or on
the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during thrre year.

On the basis of examination of records and docurnents and the information and e;xplanationsgiven to
us, the Company has not paid or provided any managerial remuneration during filhe year- Therefore,
the provisions of clause (xi) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not appticable to the Company.

As the company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, ?0L4 are noit a;pplicable to it, the
provisions of clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Order are not applicable to the Co,rrflpany.

On the basis of the information and expianation given to us all transactions wiith the related parties
are in compliance with Section 188 of thc Companies Act, 2013. Howcver, as thc Audit Committee
was not constituted for the whole year, some of the transactions have not lbeen approved under
section 177 of Companies Act, 2013. The details of such related party tranrsactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required under lndian Accounting Stnndard {lnd AS) 24,

Re lated Pa rty Disciosures.

xil.

,q

Name of Lender Principal Default

xill.
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xiv. On the basis of examination of records and documents and the information and explanations given to
us, the cornpany has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xiv) of paragraph 3

of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of examination of records, documents and the information and explanations glven to us,
the f,ompany has entered into non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
directo,rs during the year, for which the provisions of Section 192 of the Act, have not been complied
with"

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act,
1934.

For GMJ & Co
Chartened Accountants
Firrn No.103429W

\l 'q6.--1 -r- \-tt
(Ca g$njeel Maheshwari)
M.No.03875s

Placs: Mumbai
Date : October 11, 2018

xv.

xvl.
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We have considered the material weakness identified and repofced above in determining ithr;e nature,, timing
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the Financial Statements of the company as o1'lMarch 31, Z01g
and these materialweakness do not affect our opinion on the Financialstaternents of the Co,rnpany.

Chartered Accountants
Firm No.103429W(-r

\i'
---Jcr^*, 4' 1tl

(CA Safjeev Maheshwa ri)
M. Nd.0387ss/
Place: Mumbai
Date: October LL,?ALg
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A5SEIS

Nlorcurrent Assets
(a) Property, plant and Equipment
(b) Capital lt/ort-in-pro gress
(c) Intangible Assets

{d) tinanctal Asset5

{i} ln'restments
(ii) Other Financial Assets

(e] Deferred Tax fuser (Netl

{fi Orher Non-Current Asset5

Cl:rrent assets

{a) lnventories

{b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivablas
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents
(iii) Eank Batances Other than (ii) above
liv) toans
(v) Other tinancial Assets

(d) Other Current Assets

(e) tusets classifietj as held for sate

ECIUITY AND UASI[.rrIES
Equity

{aJ EquityShare capital
{b} Othar Equity

l_iabilities

igon Currefl ! tiabilities
(3) Financial Liabiliries

(i) Eorrowings
(b) Provisions

Current Liabilities

{a} Financial Uabilities
{i) Eonowings
(ii) Trade payables

Micro, Small and lVtedium Ente4rr .:s

Others

{iii} Other Financial Uabilities
(b) Other Current Liabitiries
(c) Provisions

!72,079.00
79,519.82

123.43

12,668.30

12.10

19 1,090.23

151,264.23

1s0.18

15,891.07

98.26

293,675.77

5,951.84

31.93

239.37

3,6!4.73

268.74

399,L40.67

4,624.77

349.19

262.79
1,810.86

5,765.50

160.78

315,450.53

32,22.0.94

7r.68
20,241-30

48,819.71

14,082.54

r47.08

307,973.76

14,738.51

7L.2 /
77,304.36

32,474.98

2,927.32

101.96

S4gnificant Accounlirg policies and Notes forming part of the
[(inanciai Sraternents

.d,s per our report of even date
IoTGMJ & Co

1to 41

For and on behalf of the board,gt artered AcrountEnts
I-RJYo,10j1429w

tL-r-.
/ {-

(A$. Maheshwari
lPartner

M. No.038755

U^"-,
V.P. SHARMA
(M.D. and CEO)

(DlN:02S77738)

? - )rnv
].I. KHAN

4#S
I{ rr+'r.Ho' 1P

q.. +-gthyrd
(Executive Director)

, (D1Nr00980292)

Iv'

(AVP - tegal & secretarial)
(M.No.: FCS 3449)

Place: Mumbai
Oate: October 1L 2018
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STATEMEIIT OF PR

r.:.

{Ami{firr in tNE Lakhs,

Pa rticulars Notes 2017-18 '.?016-17

I REVENUE
I

Revenue from opeiations
Other income

Total Revenue (l)

EXPENSES

Cost of materials consumed
Changes in inventories of finished goods & work-in-progress
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs

Depreclation and amortisation expense
lmpairment Allowance
Other expenses

Powor & Fuol

Excise duty
Total Expenses (U)

Profit/(loss) before exceptlonal ltems and tax (t-[)
Exc€ptional ltems

Proflt/(loss) before tax

Tax expense:
Current tax
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier years
Deferred tax

Proflt/(Loss) for the year

20

27

22

23

24

25

26

3,5 & 10

27

8,826.25

792.72

8,535.83

534.77
9,018.37

5,110.85
(s73.601

3,556.78
44,563.89

9,247.8a

96,140.87

7,772.6A

2,6ru.4J
118.53

9,o70.60

6,633.18
(s00.06)

3,230.19
29,457.42

74322.94

6,545.32 l

3.276.721
s61.74 |

168,548.30 60,028.95

(1s9,s29.93,

(1s9,s29.93:

{sq9s8.361

(50.9s8.36)

(159,5?9.931 (50,9s8.351

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Other Comprehensive income not to be reclassified to statement of profit
and loss in subsequent years:

Remeasurement of gains (losses) on defined benefit plans

Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

rOTAL COMPREHENsIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX

24.19 {:8.s11

24.19 i13.sLl

(Is9,s0s.74) (s0,976.871

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted EP5

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part of the Financial
Statements

As per our report of even date
FoTGMJ & Co

Charter€d Accountants

Partner

M. No.038755

1to 41

For and on behall ofthe board

(M.D. and cEo)
(DlN:02577738)

-.i'--'t, rJ _ _l \

t.t. KHAf'r

{AVP - tegal & Secretarial}
(M.No.: FCS3449)

Place: Mumbai

K Gi. TO:SHNIIIJAI

{Executlve Director)
. (DIN:00980292)

ffi$

Date: October 11,2018

28 (7.98 |.2.73
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VADRAJ CEMENT TIMITED (FORMERLY I(NOWN AS ABG CEMET'IT LIMITED)
SWEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Particulars zo!7-18
)ount in INR l-akhs)

2076-77

E45H FlOW5 TROM OPERAIIN6 ACTIVITIES:
Loss before tax

Adjustments for:
D€,treciation and amofiisation expense
lmpeirmsnt alle,'rance on ppE

lmp6irment allcyance on lnveslrn€nEs
lmp:irment allorvancc on Other assetJ
trss allosrance on timncial assets
Cther allou.arcs
Prbr p€riod items
F$aft€ial GuaGntee inccma
lnterest iocome
Fimnce costs
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (Gainl,/ Loss

Change in operating asets and liabilities:
(lncrease)/decrease in traCe receiyables
(tncrease)/desease in inventories
{lncreasa)/decrease in otier financial assets
(hcreas€)/decreas€ in otier arsets
{lncrease)/decrease in other bank balances
lncrEas€/(decresse) in trade payables
locreasel(decrease] in provisions
lncrease/(decrease) in othar firuncial Iiabilities
laaaase/(decrease) in oilrr liabilides

(1se,529.e31

9,?47.88

81,788,80

4,222.71

10,129.30

529.59

440.69

(0.40)

( 1s8.18)

44,563.89

27.4t

289.64

(1,327.08)

(1 1.36)

12,807.s71)
( 1,8Ca.87) 

]

2,916.35 
|

60.57 I

{o.oo)l
11,15s.22 |

(s 0,ss8.36;

IO,322.94

(8.13)

(31s.38)

{1 47.3s)

29,457.42

52.74

(3s8.10) 
]

s43..sr I

1,001,42 
|

1.022.56 I

(2s2.41) 
i

288.14 I

27.4t) I

480.00 I

71.6.74 |

_tra$i tenerated frorn/(useq in) operations (256.5e1 (7,811.35
855: lncorrle taxes pald (14.78) (12.7s

mr qs rrow rrom/ [6ed in, operaung acttvities (2s1.911 (7,798.67

(AsH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACflVIIIES:
Paym€nls for Froperty. plant and equipment
laterest received
LoaDs {to) repar-d by relaied parry

(82.3s)

t4't.74
(331.00)

147,227.46)
151.49

{4,223.50)

@esIng activities {265.61 {45,293.4/)

EAsil Ftows FROrrl FINANCI|iG ArnvmEs:
Froceeds from issues ofshares
Prcceeds from borrowings
Repa'pent of bcrro\yinEs
liet chan6e in curren! borrowings
lnter+st paid

6,659.46
(1,094.77)

27,182.34

126,ss2.s4l

50,000.00
76,731.62

(65,1 10.09)
(8,366.12)

t3g:!_fl oy_tg*/l!$d in} fi nancin g activities 494.09 53,255.42

Het increase/ (decr€ase) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and C;sh Equivalents at the begioning of the year

(23.431

262.79
153.34

99.46

.nd Cash Equivaleats at end of the year 239.37 262,79

6*ffii/ *t:,:

tuxffi

))
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STATEM ENT OF CIrSH FLOWS FOR TFIE yEAR FNDED MARCH 31, ZOt 8

Reconciliation of caslr and cash equivalents as per the
statement of cash flovJ:
Cash and cash equlvalent5 stated a5 above comprise of the
fol lovring:

Balances with banks in current accounts
Cash in hand

233.68

5.69
259.89

2.90

Balances per statement Gf cash flows 239.37 262.79

Significant Accounting Policies arrd Nr.lLes forming part of
the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
As per our report of even date
For OMJ & Co

1to4I

Chartered Accountants
Fr10.10342sw

Y-^\-/l
C{S. Mah*hwari
y'r*n",

M. No.038755

tor and on behalf o{ the board

I.I. KHAN

(AVP - Legal & Secretarial)
(M.No.: FCS 3449)

Place: MumbaiDate: October 11, 2018

Page zl of 37
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!i'T4TEMENT OF CHANGES tN EQUtTy AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

3L,2077

31,2018

Balance at the Beginning

of the year

2,000,000,000

200,000

2,000,000,000

200,000

Changes in Equity Balance at the end o

share capital during the yea

the year

_- 2,000,000,000

200,000

- 2,000,:::,:::
AillDunt

A Eqlsityshare Capital

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

SigniiicantAccounting policies and Notes forming
pa,rt of the Financial Statements

Iur pen our report of even date
FoTGMJ & Co

1to41

For and on behalf of the board
Clunered A,ccountants

F.R,,No, 103rt29W

\-l
fl"\/l

CA S/tvlaheshvrari

Partner

M. No.038755

V.P. SHARMA K. G. TOSHNIWAL

I.I, KHAN

(AVP - Legal & Secretarial)
(M.No.: FCS 3449)

Place: Mumbai

Page 5 of 37

U* -kzMiret
(M.D. and CEO) (Executive Director)

otherr Equity

Panti6ulars Retained rirnings-l;;ertyfl ant an d

Equipment Reserve

in INR

T"t"l

&.,,3!frlr..h 31, 1016 
. =,. 0

Pu'infiU/(Loss) for the year
OtJ:iPl. cornprehensive income

(50,9s8.36)

(18.s1)
(s0,9s8.36)

(18.s1)
Tortal comprehensive income for the year

tE djustment of prior pericd erors
Siinancial guarantee from shareholders

(s0,975.87)

(8.13)

3,106.13

(s0,976.87l'

(8.13)

3,106.13

Prcrh{(Loss} for the year

l!!S1:9gprelggggjl5gme
(1s9,s29.93)

24.19

(s,97S.1s) (16s,S08.08)

24.X9
Total comprehensive income for the year

gdjustment of prior period errorsj-'-
(1s9,s0s.74)

(0.401

5,978.15

(s,978.1s1 (16s,483.89)

(0.40)

5,978.15

$-:!!!Er!!!.I,l91a (344,166.94) 32,879.5L tzrt.:zs7aa)

ffi#R
a\Pi

Dale: October 11, 2018

rLL
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a)

VADRA' CEMENT LIMITED (FORMERLY KNO-WN AS ABG CEMqNT LIMTTEDi
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2018

Corporate lnformation
The statements comprise financial statements of vadraj cement Limited for the year ended Marrh 31, 2018. The compin!. i, .in unli5t€dpubllc company domiciled in lndia and is incorporated under the provi5ionr of the companies Act applicabte in lndia. The registered officeof the company is located at 2nd Floor, Llyods centrF Pnint, A.S. Marathe Road. prabhadevi, Mumbai 4ooo25.

The comp!ny is principartr' engaged rn rhe production or cement and related product, .
The Iinancial statements were authori5ed for issue in accordance with a resolution of lhe directors on October 11, 2O1g.

signifi cnt Accounting policies

Basls of preparatlon

The financial statements ,f the company have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards (lnd A5l, no'tined under
section 133 of the comp;nies Ast,2013 ("the Act") read with the companies (tndian AccountinE srandardsl Rules, zo15 as 0hended by
the companies(lndian Acmunting standards)(Amendment) Rules, 2016 and the other provisions of the Act.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convenuon with the exception of c€rtain arset5 and liabilities that
are required to be carried at fair values by lnd As. Historical cost is generally based on the falr Elue of the considemtion given in
exchange for goods and seruices. Fair value i3 the price that would be receiyed to sell an a5set or paid to transfer a liablliF/ in an orderly
transaction betweeo marl:et patticipant5 at the measurement date,

Accountlng policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accaunting standard is initially adopted or a revision to
an existing accounting stardard requir€s a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

b) Use ol estimates and crtfllal accountlng iudgments
The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition 3nd measurement principles ot tnd rAj rilquir.rs ti:e
nlanagement of tha ComPany to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of asscts and liab.tlti:!, djsclojc..s
relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expinrie fcf tl-e
periods presented. The estimates and the asscciated assumptions are basecl on hirtorial erpsietrce and oth€r filctfilj thlt 3:e
considered to be relevant. Actual results mar,, differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Reyisions te accounting estimstes 3re remgdise.l il tile ozrcd
in which the estimetes are revised and tuture periods are aifecte<}.

l(e',' sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the nnancial statements, which may cause a materiai ,diustment: to lhe carr/irg
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are in respect of impairment of assers an.l investments. us,eful lvos of
property, plant and equipment, valuation of defered tax assets, definecl benefit obligations, provicions and contingent Ii3bilitips.

(i) lmpairment of non - flnanclal assets
The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. lf arry indicatifrn erists, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the company estimat6 the assefs recorerable amounL An assGf$ recovenble
amount is the higher of an asseYs or cash'generating unifJ (cGU) fair Elue tess cort! of di5posal and its Elue in ule. frKwercble
amount is determined for an individual asiet, unless the asset does not genente csh inflffi that are targely independ?dt 6'il th6! from
other assets ot groups of assets. when the carrying amount of an asset or cGU exceeds its rffiEble arnount, tfi" aJset i$.c"nsicered
impaired and is written dryn to its recoverable amount.

ln assessing value in use, the estimated future esh flows are discounted to their present %lue using a pr*tax diHwnt 6ate that rerrlects
current market assessmerts of the time value of money and the risks sp*ilic to the asset- !n determining fair Elue l6s costr €Idispcsal,
recent market transactionJ are taken into account. lf no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate %tuation mcd,ei,i:, rrsed

(ll) lmpalrment of lnvestments
The company reviews lts carrylog value of investments carried at cost,I amortised @st annually, or mor. fr"qumtl.rr wlien tiei: ir an
indlcation for impairment. lf the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loJs !J accounted 16r:

(lii) Useful llves of property, Flant and equlpment
The Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of eactr reportinB period- This reasessftert may reElt
in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

rffi,ffi'h
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.VADRAJ CEMENT LlMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN A5 ABG CEMENT TIMITED)
NOTESTO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

{iiuJ lVaiuation of defered tar assets
ilhe Cmpany reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at the end of each reporting period.

il,rr! Delioed benefit plans
]rha cost of the delured benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations.
An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from astual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the disccunl rate. future salary increases and mortality rates. oue to the complexlties involved in the valuatiotr alrd its
long'tvm natute' a defined benefit obliSatioo is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each
reportinE date.

l[vi) Frovirioru and Contingcot liabilitles
A provision is recoSnised when the company has a present obli8ation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligadon, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. provisions (excluding retirement
benefiu and cornpensated at'3c.lce:| are not disounted to its present value unless the erfect of time value of money is material and are
de!€fmined bas€d on b€st estimate required to setue the obligation at the Balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each galance sheet
date ar.d adu*ed to reflact thc current bcst estimates. contingent liabilities are not /eco6nised in the flnanclal sratements.

cl aroreitn currency translation
.til lunctional and presentatioo currency

Itlems hduded in ths linancial Statements of the entity are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which
the entity operates {'tie functional curreocy'). The financiai statements are presented in lndian rupee (lNR), which is entity's functional
and pres€ntation oJrrency.

{iiiil karuactiors and balances
fbrelgn cutrenc/ transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transacuons.
Foreign exchange Sains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets andliabilties deftominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in statement of profit and Loss. A
nM^eiary item for which settiement is neither Planned nor likety to occur in the foreseeable future is considered as a part of the entitfs
nret investment in that foreign operation.

dl Prroperly, plant aod equiprnent {ppE)
The initiaj cost of PPE comprises its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, and any directly
awibutabie costs of bringint an sset to working condition and localion for its intended use, lncluding relevant borrowing costs and any
exFe€ted costs of decommissioninS, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Expenditure incurred
a'iter the PPE have been put into oPeradon, such as repairs and maintenance. are charged to the statement of.profit and Loss in thep,eriod in which the costs are incurred.

l'' significant parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives, then they are accounre.l for as separate items (major components) of ppE.
i'at€rial itenrssuch as spare Patts, stand-by equipment and service equipmentare classified as ppE when they meetthe definition of ppE
as specified io tnd AS 1E - property, plant and Eguipment.

Expenditure duriot const uction period:
Erpeoditure/ lncome during construction period (including financing cost related to borrowed funds for construction or acquisition ofqrualifying PPE) G induded under capital workin-Progress, and the same is allocated to the respective ppE on the completion of their
constructi'on' Adrances given towatds acquishion or construction of PPE outstanding at each reporting date are disclosed as capital
Advances unrier -Other non<urrent Assets..

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
Depresiation b the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of PPE over its useful life and is provided on a straight-line basis overthe Esful liyes as prescribed in sciredure I to the Act or as per technicar assessment.

Depreciable amount fot PPE is the cost of PPE less its estirnated residual value. The useful life of ppE is the period over which ppE isexsected to be available for use by the cornpany. or the number of production or similar units expected to be obtained from the asset bytle Company.

Tine company has componentised its PPE and has separately assessed the life of major cornponents. ln case of certain classes of ppE, thecompany uses different useful lives than those prescrlbed in schedule lt to the Act. The useful lives have been assessed based ontechnical advice, taling into account the nature of the PPE and the estimated usage of the asset on the basis of management s bestertimation of obuining economic bene66 from those classes of assets.

Such dasses of assets and their estimated useful lives are as under:
Class

Plant and Machinery
Useful life
18 years
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VADRAJ CEMENT LIMIJED {FORMERLY KNOWN AS ABG CEMENT LIMITEDJ
NOTE5 TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH +, 2018

Depreciation on additioni is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of insi:llaiion or acquisitioD and in case o! projecis frain lhe daie
of commencenlent of commercial production. Depreciaiion on deductions/ciisposals is provided on a pro-rata bas-rs uo to the monthpreceding the date of deduction/disposal.

The property, plant and equiPment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the arset,s useful life or over the shorter of the
asset's useful life and the lease term if there is no reasonable certainiy' that the company,rill obtain o\./nership at th,e enc of th= lease
tc[m.

The residual values are not more than 5yo of the original cost ofthe asset.

The assetr' residual values and useful lives are reviewed. and adiust€d if apDropriate, at the end of each reportiog period- An assers
carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimaied
recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds r.riih carrying ariouni. Thesg are included in :$tatenient of proffi
and Loss.

e) Intangible assets

lntangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
lmpalrment, if any' The company determines the amortisation period as the period over which the future economic henefits rvill flo\,, to
the Company after taking into account all relevant facts and circumstances- The estimated useful life and amorti$;ltion method are
reviewed periodically, with the effect of any changes in estirnate being a(counted for on a prospective basis.

Amortlsatlon methods and periods
The Company amortises intangible assets v/ith a finite useful life using ihe straighi-line methcd o,rer the follor.uing peiorJs:

Computer software 5 years

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) classifled as held for disposal:
Assets are classified as held for dlsposal and stated at the lo\.rer of carrying amount and fair value less costs tc sell.

To classify any Asset as "Asset held for disposal" the asset must be available for immediate sale and its sale must be highty probable. Such
assets or group of assets are presented separately in the Ealance Sheet, ln the tioe 'fusets held for disposal-. Oncre ckssified as held for
disposal, intangible assets and PPE are no longer amortised or depreciateC.

ct lmpairment
At the end of each reporting period, the Company revie\,/s tlre carrying amounts of Propercl, Piant and Equipment: ariC iiti;ngible as:ett
to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. |f any such inctitation exis-s, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any), Urhen iit is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount oi an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the rash-Bieneraiing unit to
which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporata asset$ arle also allccaied io
individual cash-generating units, or oiherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units forurhidr a reasonable
and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair wlue less costs of disposal and wlue in use. ln assessing velue in use, the iestirDate.d fu:ure esh
flows are discounted to their present \rdlue using a pr€-tax discount r3te that reflec'.s curreni martet assessrnents of,the tirne ,nlr:e of
money and the risks specific to the asset for which the esiim2tes of future cash flows ha'ea not been adjusted- ,Mr impaimeni loss is
recognised immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of ths asset is incre:sed to the revised ejtmatr,cf its rerc-rerabie
amount, but so that the lncreased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had co
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversalof an impairment loss is recognis€d immediatelf,/ in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

hl lnventories

lnventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value(NRV)-

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:
Raw materlals, fuel, stores and spare parts and packlng materials : cost includes cost of Furchase and other costs imrurred in hringing
the inventories to their present loc?tion and condition- Cost is determined on weighted average basis-

Flnishcd goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and ts proportion of ma$ufarturing ov*rheads
based on the normal operating capaciry, but excluding borrowing corts. Cost is determined on weighffi average.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of comptetiion and the ssiimated
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VADRAJ CEMENT TIMITED {FORMERLY KNOWN AS ABG CEMENT LIMITED)
INOTES TO FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Eorrosing (osts

llc'rov'in8 costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalisec1 during
the period oftime that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. eualifying assets are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

lovesttnent income earned on tie tempotary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted lrom the borrotring €osts eliSible for capitalisation. other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which thcy are
Lrcurred.

Prouisioro, Contintent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
f'roYisi€ns are recognised vrhen tle company has a prerent obli8ation (legal or constructive) rs a rcsult of a past ev€nt and it i: probable
that 3n ouiflow of resourceS that can be reliabty estimate4 will be required to settle such an obligation,

llf the effer: oi the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net
present vaiue using an appropriate pre-taj( discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and, where
ErpproPriate, the ritk rpecitic to the liability, Provisions ara reviewed at each reporting date and arc adjusted to reflect the cur/cot best
estimate.

il present oblEation that arises from past events where it is either not probable rhat an outflow of resources will be required to settle or
ar refiable estirnate of the amount camot be made, is disclosed as a continBent liabillty. contingent liabilities are also disclosed whenlihere is a possible obrigation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non -
{'ccurrence of one or nicre uncer:ain future event5 not ivholly within the control of the company.

claims against the company vrhere the possibiliFl of any outflow of resources in scttlement i5 remote, are not disclused as contingentliabildes.

cbntintent ass€ts are not recognis€d in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never beRalised- However, shen the realisacon of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised_

kJ filevenqe Recogniti,on
fiE''enue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are inclusive of exciseduty and net of relurns, uade allovances, rebates, value added taxes and amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue isr€@8nied to the e$ent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliablyoleasured taking into ac.ount contractually defined terms and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

li) Sale of goods

Resenue fro'n the sale of goods is recognted when tlre significant risks and rewards of ownerrhip of the goods have passed to the buyer,
usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value ol the consideratioo received or receivable,ftet cf;llowances and ca:h discounts.

lii! lnterest income
lale'est hcome is acxrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate applicable.

{iiii}r Drividerd income
&evenue is re<ognised when the company's ri8ht to receive the payment is established. which is generally when shareholders approvetire dividend.

l) teases

Lreas€s are classiiied as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to.thelessea All other leases are classified a5 Operating Leases.

orPeratins lease Lease tenials are charged or recognised in the Statement of profit and Loss on a straightline basis over the lease term,

;Ti#lT 
*" payment are structured to increase in line with expected general inflauon to cornpensate for the expected inflationary

ml Eirnployee benefits
(iJ Short.term oblitatio.ts
uabilities for wages and salades. including non'monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the endot the period io whidr the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees, services up to the end of thereporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the Iiabitities are settled. The liabilities are presented asolnent employee beflefit obtigations in the balance sheet.

Page I of 37



VADR,A] CEMENT L!MITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ABG CEMENT LIMITED)
NOTES TO FINANCI,qL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2018

(ii) Post.employment obrigations
Defined contribultion plans
Payments to defined contribution plan are charged as an expense as they fall due. Paymerts mede to st3:e managerl retiremeni benefit
schemes are dealt v/ith as payments to defined contribution schemes where the company's obligation under the schernes are equivalent
to those arising in a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme.

Defined benefit plans

For definpd benefit retirement schcmes the cost of providing benefit is determined using the projected unit credlt method, with acturlal
valuation being carried aui at each balance sheet date. Rernea5urement gain and losses of the net deflned benefit liiability,/{asset) are
recognised immediately in other comprehensive income. The seruice cost and net interest on the net defined liability/{asset} is treated as
a net expense within employment cost.

Past service cost is recognised as an expense when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any relatedt reatructurinB costs or
termination benefit are recognised whichever is earlier.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined b(:nefit obligation as
rcduccd by tha fair value plan assets.

(iii) Other long-term employee benefit obligatlons
Compensated absences

Compensated absences which are not to occur wlthin twelve months afterthe end ofthe period in which the employer: renders the
related service are recognlsed based on acturial valuation at the present wlue ofthe oblig"tion as on reportinB date-

n) Taxes

(i) Current lncome tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amouni expected to be rgcoyered from or paid to ihe r.rlation authoriiies.
The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacied, at the rieFcrtinB da:e in the
countrics whore thc company operates and generates taxable income.

Curreni inconre tax relating to items recognised outside Statement oi Profit and Loss is recogniseC either in oth3r cDm);rehensiye iicome
(OCl) or in equity. Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction eithe. in OCI or {lirecily in €quit/.
ManaSement Periodically evaluates positiolls taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in rvhich applicabrle l:il)i regulations ar:
subjest to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in balance sheet after ofl sening ad.ance iax pnid and inctrme tax
provislon arising in the same tax jurisdiction and where the relevant tax paying units intend to seule the asset and liabiiity on ne.. b3sis.

The Company recognises Interest levied and penalties related to tncome iax assessments in Finance Cost.

(ii) Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance sheet approach. Deferred income tax assats and liabilities are recognised fcr
deductible and taxable temporary differences arising bery/een the tax base of asssts and liabilides and their canryin'6 amcun1 €xcept
when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a tEnsaction that is not a lbusiness combination
and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred lncome tax ass:t are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit wilt be ayailab,le a6ainst which the
deductible temporary differences and the carry fonvard of unused tax creditJ and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The cartying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reponing date and reduced to the extent tftat it is no lonqer
probable that sufficient taable profit will be available to allow all or part of the defered income fsx asset to be utiti,zeli.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured usin8 substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to tarable in(,me in the years in
which the temporary differences are expected to be received or settled-

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate to ircome t3xes leried by the same taxatisn authority aadl there ane legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws in tndia, whicl h Sh,+Jy to gire futurs
economic benefits in the form of availability of set off against hrture economic tax tiability- AccordirBly, IrrtAT is recoBnised as deferred
tax asset in the Ealance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is pmbable that tfie future ecocorfiic h€nefit assMeted
with the asset will be realised.
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VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ABG CEMENT LIMITED)
INOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2018

<lX Financiallnstruments

A fimncial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset oi one entity and a financial liability or Equity instrument of
arcthe, entity.

il EnaDcial Assets

lhirial Becognirion
Ena&dal ass€ts are inidally rneasured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisitjon or issue of financial
esseB and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss and ancillary costs
Itlated to b;rror;ingsl are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial asseLs or financial liabilities, is appropriate, on initial
IEmgnilion' T,an$fiion co5E diregtjy attributable to the acquisitiorr rrl firrancial assets or financial liabiliiles at fair value through profit
$*d losi are recognised immediatety in Statement of profit and Loss.

Sassification and Subsequent M€asurement: Financial fusets
the company classifies financial assets as subsequerrl.ly rneasured at amortised cost, fair value through other comprehensive income
('FVOCI-) or fair value through profit or loss {-FWpL") on the basis of following:

lhe entit/s busioess model for maoaging the financial assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

0i) tunortised Cost
A fnancial asset shall be class.ified and measurerl at arnonised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

- the financi:l asset'!s hetd within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
ailid

- the codtractual terms of the fioancial a5set Eive rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
orr the pnncipal amount outstandng-

(iii) FaL Value through OCI

A finarcial assetshall be classified and measured at fair value through ocl ifboth ofthe following conditions are met:
- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and sellingfr,aaial assets aod

- Lhe cfitractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to ssh flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
c.o the princrpal amount outstanding.

(iIil Fak Value tfuouth profit or Loss (FVTp[l
A' frrancial asset shall be ctassified and measured at fair value through profit and loss unless it is measured at amortis€d cost or at fairvalue tlrough O0

AJI recoEaisad financial assats are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on thedhssificauon of tlre fi nancial assets.

lrnpairment of financial assets
Fmancial assets, other than those at FVTPL are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. The company
r8cognises a loss allovrance for exPected credit losses on financial asset. ln case of trade receivables. the company follows the simplifiedapproach parmitted bv lnd A5 109 * Financial lnstrurnents for recognltion of impairment loss altowance, The application of slmplifiedapproach does not require the comPany to track changes in credit risk. The company calculates the expected credit losses on tradereceivabies using a provision marrix on the basis of its historical credit ross experience.

Oerecognition of linaocial assets
rlhe ccmpany derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire. or when it transfers theflnanf,ial asset and substandauy all the risks and lewards of ownership of the asset to another party. lf the company neither transfers nor
'etains 

substantially all the risk and resards ofownership and continues to cont,ol the transferred asset, the company recognises itsretained hterest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. lf the company retains substantially all the risks
alnd re{ards ofownership ofa transferred financial asset, the company continues to rucognise the financial asset and also recognises acollateralised borrowing for the pro{eeds received.

lil Financial Uabilities

lruitial recognition
Alll financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of clirectlyattdbutable transactioo cosL

Obssification and Subsaquent Measurementl Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are dassified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or 'other financial liabilities,,

(iJ Financial Liebiliges at FVTP!
Fhancial liabilities are classified as at FWPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are designated upon initial recognition asFvrPL 6ains or Losses on liabilitieJ held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and Loss.
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q)

y.ADRAJ CEMENT LUVilTEp {FORMERLy t(NOWN AsAjlG CEMENT LtMlTEp}
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(ii) Other Financlal tiabilities
other financial liabilities (including borror.rrings and trade and oiher pl'/aDles) are subsequently measur€d at anrorii:reci cosi using the
effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocatin8i inrte,rest expense over
the relevant Period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and
points paid or receivcd tltat form an integral part of the effectlve lnterest rate, trarlactian costs and other prenliums or dlscountsl
through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carryin6; amount on initial
recognition.

Det'ecogrtitiorr of financial liabllltles
TheCompanyderecognises financialli;bilitieswhen,andonlywhen,theCompany'sobligationsaredischarged,cancelledortheyexpire.

lnvestment in 5ubsidiary
The Compan/s investment in its Subsidiar'y is car ried at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term deposits vrith banks that are readily
convertible into cash which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value and are held for the purpose oi meellng short-tem cash
commitments.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classlfication as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments lssued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in E(cordance Hiih the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions ofa financial liability and an equity instrumenL

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all oI it:; liabili'ties. Equiv
instruments issued by a Company are recognised at the proceeds recei,/Bd, net of direri: issue cost.

Government Grants

Government grants, related to assets, are recognised in the Siatament oi Prcfit and Loss on a sysismatic basis oter th:l: oerieds ,n;ihich

the Company recoBnises the related costs for which the grants are intended io ccmpens:ie.

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable assu.ance that the ComDary lvill csmgi.7 with L\e $ciliiilcil ai-!:€d i?
tlrem and that the grants will be received.

Duty dralvback is recognised as income in the period in ivhich the conditiots aitahced to ihe scheme are ccmplie,d,anr'l .olleaaci;ity ot
the duty is certain.

Segment Reporting - ldentification of Segments

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engEges in business activities from which it may eam ilelrenue5 and in.ur
expensei whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the company's chief operatrhg decision maker to make rdecisicns icr r*riri
discrete financial information is available. gased on the management approach as defined in lnd AS 1(}8, the chlef roperating Cedsion
maker evaluates the Company's performance and allocates resources based on an analysis ofrrarious performanceiindltatorr by busiaess
segments and geographlc segments.

Current/non current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on curi'ent/ non-current classifiralion- Ar1 it:sset is treateC es

current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in nomal operating e/c!e
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabilitl for at leasi trelye ,ncrithli iefter fi--

reporting period

All other assets are classlfied as non-current.

A liability is curent when:
- lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
- lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading
- lt ls due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period. or
- There is no unconditional i'ight to defer the settlement of the llability for at least t*elve months after iile reportiRg f'aricd

The company classifies all other liabllities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities,

The oFerating rycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realiration in cash and ca:rl'i equi\ralents. The
company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle,

v) RoundinB of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and nstes have been rounded off to the nearest Lakh as per the requirement of

s)

u)

,..,'t(}
lll, unless otherwise stated.
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Computer
5oftware

177_.26 L79._67 236.93

117.26 119.67 236.93

at NLardr 31, 2018 t77.26 179,67 236.93

4.34

8.68

4._34

47.27

36.86

78.07

22.-4t

45.s5

4L.20

so.zs
26.75

As at &tlarEh 31, 2018

N€t Curyihg yalue as at March 31, 2O1B
Net Carnyiing v?lue as at March 31, ZO17

uluRAJ CEMENT rrMtTEp (

NOTE.9 TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

&linin8l fr.iBhts

Mining rigits represent land acquire on lease for exraction of limestone and has been treated as lntangible Asset and the price paid to acquire
such ffrini^E rights for the mine site are amortised over the life of mining agreement.
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VAD",.J CEMENT LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ABG CEMENT LIMITED}
NOTES TQ_ IINAI\C|AL STATETVIENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEp MARCH 31, 2018

Particula rs March 31, 2018

tount in INR Lak

March 31,2017

l(A) tNVESTMENTS

I lnvestments carried at Cost

I Unquoted

| (a) lnvestments in Equity lnstruments*
113,999,994 (March31,2017:113,999,994)EquitySharesinVadraiEnergy(Gujarat)timited oflNR

10 each fully paid-up

(b) lnvestments in convertible debentures (in the nature of equlty)
45,54,198 (March 3l' 2077t 45,54,f98) Zero Coupon unsecured fully convertible debentures ln Vadraj
Energy (Guiarat) Limited of INR 100 each fully paid-up

Less : lmpairment Allowance

Total

Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Market value of quoted investments
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments
lnvestments carrled at cost

* The other shareholder which is tFCl Limited holding 36,000,000 equity shares of face value
of INR 10 each in the subsidiary ABG Energy (Gujarat) Limited had exercised a put option
during the year ended April 1, 2015 for sale of such shares to the promoters, The shareholding
has not changed till March 31,2018.

(B) LoANs
Current

Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated
Loans to Related Parties (Refer Note 31)

Less : Loss Allowance

(cl oTHER FTNANCTAL AS5EIs

Non Current
Financial assets carrled at amortised cost
Other Security Deposits

Current
Financial assets carrled at amortised cost
Security Deposits - Others

lnterest accrued and due

Total

Total

12,33{i.87

4,554..20

72,,336.87

4,594.20

16,89]..07

(4,?_2,1.,',t7',t

16,891.07

12"668-3( 16,891.0?

re,asr:,:02

4,222,.1n

u,66$.30

z,:117.:!1

(52Ir-:,Sl

15,891.07

16,891.07

5,765.50

1,5881.1i3 5,75550

13-10 9E.2r

ltJO 98.?6

14;I-94

125"80
35.

15&,?4 160.78

64

6. INVENTORIES

intHR

Particulars March 31, ?01E tvllarfi 31,2017

(Valued at lower of Cost and Net Realisable value)
Coal and others
Stores and Spares

Work-in-progress
Finished goods

Toral

1,0L1.!r5

3,;Er.rLg

8561."31

30sr.:I9

284.0?
3,70'1.5C

28-aO

6Ca.7C

5,95Ii.84 4,624.7'

PaEE i6cf37



'vADFAJ CEMENT LtMtT
N(ITES TO FIIIANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2018

64

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Current
Ii"de Receivables

Erealup o{ Security derails
tJlnsccured, coruider ed goud

Lross AIIowce (lllowance for bad ard doubtful debts)
Unseaured, ccnsidered gcod

31.93 349.19

31.93 349.19

32.24 349.30
32,24

o7)

349.30

0.11
0.32 0.11

31.93 349.19

Particr lars March 31,2018

:unt in INR lakh

March 31,2017

tsalances with banks in currcnt accounts
Cash in hand

233.68

5.69
259.89

2.9C

239.37 262.79

Particularc March 31,2018 March 31,2017

[)eposils \eith bants a5 security against borrowings
tsalances held in escrow accounts with bank

3,612.58

2.15
7,779.4s

31,41

3,514,73 1,810.86

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
illun quretrt

(-arital Adyances'
[!ss : lrnpairrnent AJlo*ence

Mvances other than Capital advances
-Security Oeposits

Others
- Balances with Statutory, Government Authorities
- Other non current assets

CulrPnt

Mrrances otlrer than Crpital advances
Atdvances Io Suppliers.'

Less : lrnpairment Allowance

Advances to employees
Others

- Prepaid expenses
- Salances with Statutory, Government Authorities
- Other current assets

Total

39,079.90

(10,065.30
39,377.a4

29,014.6( 39.177.a/

180.33

135.87

2.32

136.24

L2!.L0
11.52

29,333.1' 39.546.7c

70,737.48

(64.00)

6,88s.11

10,573.48

34s.39

5.89

2,725.55

9.70

6,885.11

104.?7

98.72

3,981,53

10.36

13,759.5 11.079.99
39,079.90 lakhs are ourstanding for a period of morc inan f ycai, a€alnst or services are yet to be

IEcei'vedl by the companv. The company. however, during the year has provided for loss allowance to the elctent of INR 10,06s.30 Lakhs.

" AdYances to suppliers includes an amount of INR 92.33 Lakhs which is outstanding for a period of more than 1 year. The management doesnot Expect any loss on this advance-

Page 17 of 37

n



-tlApRAJ CEMENT LlMtTEp (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ABG CEMENT UMtTEpl
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2018

1, INCOME TAX

Deierred Tax in INR

Particulars March 31, 2018 Adirch 31, 2017

Deferred tax relates to the followlng:
femporary difference in carrying value of property, plant and equipment
Revaluation of Land to fair value

Temporary difference in {arrying value of financial liabilities at amortised cost

Provision for employee benefits
Expenses allowance on payment basis
Losses available for offsetting against future taxable income
Others

Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabllltles)

(13,830.9s)
(s,050.01)

2,864.03

132.7I
8,113.05
7,605.50

165.26

(?.2,764.22.

(s,2s9.231

512.31

88.78

20,225.68

7,195.68

58,759.79
0.03

42,583.98

The Company offsets tax assets anrl liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceahle right to set off current tax assetJ, and current fax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liablities relate to income taxes le,ried by the same tax authority

Considering the probability of availability of future taxable profits in the Feriod in which tax losses expire, Ceferred tax ass,ets have not been
recognised in respect of tax lossses carried forward by the Company

(159.s29.93)

Accounting profit before income ta)i
Enacted tax rate in lndia

lncome tax on accounting profits

Tax effect of
Expenses disallowed under income tax
Expenses allowable under income tax
Losses carried forward

Tax at effective lncome tax rate

(159,s29.93)

30.9C%
(,19.294-75',l

39,997.93
(5,710.48)

t5,0a7.27

{s0,9s836}
30.90i6

11s,745.13)

5,4t)532
(4,105.551

14,4!6.36

lparticulars March 3{, 1018 Mjr,r.hlfiTl? -l
_r_ . ---. I

Unrecognlsed defered tax assets

Deductlble temporary differences
Unrecognised tax losses

for March 31, 2018 and March 31,20L7

PaSe {E rf 37



VADRAJ {EMENT LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ABG CEMENT LIMITED)
NOTE5 TS flNANC|AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENpED MARCH 31, 2018

At Mardr 3[,2016
tncrease/(d{crea5e, during the year
At Mardr 31.2017
lncrease/(decreasel durint the year

1,500,000,000

500,000,000

2,000,000,000

150,000.00
50,000.00

200,000.00

Terms att:rh*d tlo equity share.
T-necomganl'hag onlyone cla:s ol equiry shares having par value of INR 10 per share- Each holcer ofequity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company
dedares rnd 0tay$ ditidends in lndian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Eoard of oirectors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General [leslin&

ln the e!"nt olf triquidation of tlre company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of Ell
praferential {,ffiournts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

iL lssued CaSrital

(Amount ln tNR Lakhs)
Number

1,500,000,000

500,000,000
2,000,000,000

Amount
Equiry shaler orl INR 10 each issue4 subscribed and ,ully paid
At ttlildr 31, 2016
tssued &:rtrqg the period
At A8ril 1, t$ll?,
Issued durifidj the period

150,000.00

50,000.00

200,000.00

At

iii Shares held by holding company
Out of

Page 19 of 37

issued by the company, shares held are as belorv:

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
Eqaity sh.rE6 Ef tiNR 10 each issued, subscribed and fullyliid

Sirncer€nt ltivate Urnited
A36 Cemenr Holdco priwte Umited (Nomioee of Simcement
Priv€!e Umtrcdl

1,020,000,000

111,083,197

i,r. Details of lhal,eholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

of the As at March 31,2018 As at March tt,2077
% Number %

slreres or u'le u ;E iss";;ffi"afi;;iF
Simc€m€fi t Priiyare Limited
Saharsh l'(ercantlle pri\€te Umited
AEG Cems*t[ hicgd.o Private Umited and lts nomin€e
Sr/rar Cor?,[nnodirles Urniled
Edelvreiss,&sset Becorutruciion Company Umi!ed

773,083,r97
998,000,000
125,000,000

38.55%

4930%
6.25Yo

1,020,000,000

r.1 1,083,197
242,773,O00

522,825,000

q

77.
26.

:5:Tj:::"T::i::1^:^*l:t_Y-red as bonus, shares rssued ror ronsideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of five years

vL licne oi thre above shares are reserved for issue under optionstontract/commitments for sale of shares or disinvestment-

March 31,2018 March 31, zO17
Number Number

March 31,2015 March 31, 2014

and

Pafticulars March 31,2018 March 3t 2017

Retained Earl'!intgs

Property, Plant and Equipment Reserve
(344,155.9s)

32,879.51
(190,638.951

38,8s7.55

13t1,287.441) (151,781.301

L?

Num



*y

vApRAJ CEMENT LtMtTEp (FORMERLY KNOWI{ AS ABG CEMENT LIMITEpt
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDLD MARCH 3T, 201,8

Property, Plant and Equipment Reserve

Property, Plant and Equipment Re;erve represents reserve created on revaluation of freehold land on the datia oI, transilicn
to lnd AS. lt is a non distributable reserve.

opening balance

Net Profit/(Loss) for the year

Ad d/(Less):

Adjustment of prior period errors
Financial guarantee from shareholders

Transfer to retained earnings on impairment of revalued asset

Items of Other Comprehensive lncome directly rs66gnised in Retoined Eornings
Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligation, net of tax

{190,638.96)
(1s9.s2e.e3)

(0.40)

5,978.15

24.19

Opening balance
Add/(Less):

Transfer to retained earnings on impairment of revalued asset

38,857.56

(s,978.15)

1.4. BORROWINGS

in [FlR

Pa rticula rs March 31,2018 Marrh 31,2017

Non Current Borrowlngs

Secured

Term loans from banks

Unsecured {Refer Note 31)
4425,000,0% fully convertible debentures of INR 100 each issued

fully paid up

Current Maturity of Non Current Borrowings

Term loans from banks

Current Borrowings

Secured
(a) Working capital loans from banks

Packing credit
Cash credit

Others repayable on demand

Unsecured
(a) Loans repayable on demand

From Related Parties (Refer Note 31)

Others
(b) Debentures to Related Parties (Refer Note 31)

(Al

(B)

Total (A){B)

Total

328.470.18

3,718.40

3:S,655.79

3,355-07

332,188.s8

15,960.51

3rI9,021.86

'r,L,279^47

16p6O.51 t,tlT9-47

3L5,727.97 3,$7,74239

854-CO

16,595.70

5,550.25

8,610.59

59.40
451.00

85i.rc
,4,717.88

:2,562-52

1,873.81
,4,r59.40

4!1.00

32,220.94 :I11,738.61
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'AoR,tu cEMENT LIMITEDIFoRMERLY KNowN AS ABG cEMENT LtMlrED)

t5. grHES nr{Ar{sAL UAE

Par{iE.ulars
in INR

March 31, 2018 March 37,20!7

Current

fihancial Liabilities at amortised cost
furrent rnaturities of long terrl debts
lnter€st accnEd and due on borrowings
P;ayables for purchase of property, plant and equipment
liecurity deposit

Total

16,960.61

25,501.08

5,778.02

480.00

!7,279.47
15, I 92.1.6

5,523,3s]

480.ool

48,819.71 32,474,98

15. N:IIADE PAYAAES

,anl{ulars
tn

March 31,2018 March 31, 2017

(useat
frade Payables to Lticro, Small and l,.lediurn Enterprises (Refer Note 35)
Trade Payables to Others

Total

71.68

20,247.30
7L.27

17,304.36

20,312,98 Ll,375.63

Cuffient
,lldlarrce received frorn customers
dldvqrlce receiyed against sale of Iand
()therc

56rutory uabilities .

in INR Lakhs

March 31, 2018 March 31,2017

11,987.29

616.41

L,478.84

1,059.5(
616.41

r,24!.47

14.082.5{ 2,927.32

' lnckd* Tar deducted at source, provident fund, professional Tax, GST, VAT, Service tax etc

1& Prilov]lstot,ls

--.
Parti$ilars

March 31, 2018

in INR

March 31,2017

Norl Cumeflt
Pt'oriision for employee benefits

G,ratuity

Lca?e enqashment 142.92

19.74
t47,25
90.12

€urn,gnt

P{oviision for employee benefits
Gratuif,
l-ea'Je eocashment

237.37

63.77

83.36
64.06

37.90

The comprany has identilied a portion of land amounting to INR 615.41 Lakhs to be disposed off to the subsidiary company which is not currentry
H: ffi1:'i,fiSlinLff"?tr"1lJ ff:'[l 

p'ol"ss oi.rv,tatrising the terms and condirions ror sare wiih *,e suusrJarv ana expects the

r,li11,-;; .

;il*ia*1;5
;; !'f \i,,\
,i,iii )itii
\libr#P,ffi
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, .VADRAJ CEI'/IENT LIN4ITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ABG CEMENT LIMITED}
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

Sale of products includes excise duty collected from customers of ll.lR 118.53 Lakhs (lrlarch 31,2017: l,\R 961,74 Lakhs).

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

'\Ynount in INR Lakh<

,a rticula rs 2077-ra 2076-!7

Sale of products (inclusive of exclse duty)
Cli n ker- M a n ufa ctu ri ng

Cement
Ground Granulated Elast Slag (GGBS)

Other Opersting Revenues

Sales -Scrap

Duty Drawback lncentive

7,379.79

593.08

r.2L
73.70

4,649.56
3,534.37

177.36

14-o..40

31.14

8,826.25 8,53s.83

in INR

)artlcula rs 2017-78 2015-n7

lnterest income on
Bank fixed deposits
Financial assets carried at amortised cost
Others

Other IVon Operating lncome
lnsurance Claim Received

Financial Guarantee lncome
Forelgn Exchange Fluctua:ion Gain

Miscellaneous Receipts

146.1!
10.32

t.67

6.53

1!3.22
o 1,

24.80

7.47
319-38

52.14

8.4?

L92.1? 534-77

OIHER INCOME

22. COST OF MATERIATS CONSUMED

in ll,lR

Particulars ?017-!8 201F17

Coal

[imestone and Others
3,619.02
1,491.83

s,455.5?

r.!76-8C

5,110.85 6,533.18

lnventories as at the beginnlng of the year
Work-in-progress
Iinished goods

Total

Less : lnventorles as at the end of the year

Work-in.progress
Flnished goods

Total

in

Partlculars 2017-18 2016-17

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds

Staff welfare expenses

Gratuity

3,414.45
59.59

48.07
34.67

3,054.35

58.21

43.08

74-55

3J56.78 3,230.19

Pege?A d 37



.-..11-Itt'i6r f f,rnrFrr+ , ri rr*FA

-vApFAJ CEIVT ENI UM tIEp
NOTES TO F|NANC|AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENpEp MARCH 31, 2018

i.i

in INR

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17

Interest expense on financial liabilities
lnter€st €xpense on delaycd payment of statutory dues

other borrowing costs

Guarantee commission expense

Others

41,887.90

73.08

602.91

24,L56.46

3.89

3,106,13

2,190,94

44,563.89 29,457.42

Par{iculars 2tt7-L8

tin INR I

20L6-17

lDepreciation on tangible assets
Arncrtisaticn on intangiiile arsets

9,221.13

26.7s
10,286.08

36.8(

9,747.88 \o,322.94

INR

Partricullars
2017-18 20t6-77

I Ecnsumcrion of Stores, Spares & packing materials
I Re,pairs and maintenance

I Factory Buitding

I Phnt and Machinery

I Others
ln$uEnce charges

Bectricity charges
Bates and tues
Rent

Fr{right aod fonyarding charges
Otlh er manufarturing expanses
0ifrce Expenses

Pa,ymen$ to auditors (Refer note below)
!,egal and professional fees
Trlvelling and conveyance expcEg
Ye,hicle Expenses
Director SitrinE Fees

tundry 83lance lvritten off (Net)
Allowaflce for loss on financial assets
Gu,est House Expenses
Oonation
Faijr tralue loss on financial insuument at Fair ealue through profit and loss

Totd

7,034.01

l11C

661.37

77.01

182.89

30.26

L87,L2

538.34

7,926.75

148.69

634,32

15.00

1,s34.11
148.52

19.14

0.91
11.78

529.59
80.5s

1.051

957 .6€

14.05

698.09

83.45
,?, ,o

29.57

36.69

923.18

r,852.0!
792.9?

3s1.121

11.s0]

960.00i

110.s2l

1s.60l

o.4s 
I

(4.32tr

(o.o2l
63.8s1

7.271

116.411

7,772.68 6,646.82

Basic and dituted eainingsler sharelEif

(a) p'ofit anributable to the equity horders of the company used in calcurating basic
earnings per share

(b.l Weighted average number of shares
weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in carcurating basic
earnings per share

(7.e8)

(159,529.93)

2,00q000,000

debentures have not been considered for the purpose of calculation of dillutive Eps as these instruments are anti dilutive.

/..,t.11..\;-V. . ,...
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:g

Nature of Transaction

in lilF. Lakh

Mar(h:},1, 1018 t!,larch 31, 2017

Shipyard Limited

Energy Limited

Shivris Resources Private Limited

Cernent Holdco Prlvate Llmited

Shipping lndia limitPd

Energy Himachal Pradesh Limited

G Toshnirval HUF

lndustries Limited

lnvestrnent and Trading Private lim ted

Agarwal

ba la nces fiom

(iv) Debentures lssued to related parties

Loans given / repaid

Loans taken / refunded
Purchase Steel

Loans given / repaid

Loans taken / refunded
lnterest lncome

Loans given / repaid

Loans taken / refunded
Expenses ieirrrbursed

Loans given / repaid

Loans taken / refunded
Expenses reimbursed
Expenses paid on behalf

Loans given / repaid

Loans taken / refunded

Loans given / rqpaid

Loans taken / refunded
lnterest lncome

Loans given / repaid

Loans taken / refunded

Loans taken / refunded

Loans given / repaid

Loans taken / refunded

Loans given / repaid

Loans taken / refunded

of & seruicas

3.40

172.05
4,000-5o

t1,067s8
22,498JO

28.00

45.L.O

45.'19

roa-zz
9.72

3,782.s0
100.co

0.50

14045.81
22,020.-43

59.C)
r36.00

1.63

25.00

3J.7

-:oo

150.C0

715.C{

59.00

in INR

lAmountln INR Lakhsl

March 3:t,2018 March 31,2017

Payables

EnerBy {6ujarat) Limited

Shipyard Limited

4,198.45

1.,r42.15

78.83

3,295.21

1,138.75

78.83Management Services Private Limited

March 31,.2018 March 31,2017

Energ./ Limited

r Gangaram lnvestment Seruices Private Llmited

4,425.C0

451.C0

4,425.0?

451.0r

Marrh 31,2018 March 31,20L7

Page 30 of 37
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31,2018 March

3,01,7.94

150.00

49.00

146.45

2,287.79

2,960,00

March 31,2018 March 31,ZOU

(y0 Key rrr3flaEempff personnel compensation (Amount in INR Lakhsl

March 2018
term eanploye€ 4Ll.67

43.49

32.34

benefits 46.88

54.37term employee benafits

487.50

lvA, Temrs a&d 'rEltditions of transactjons \rith related parties
rl€ raNaatroii.si vidr relaied Parti€s ara made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. outstanding balances at the year end are
uq;ecured and 5ie0tl€rB€r,t tr8Jrs in Gsh.'Ihe Company has provided guarantee to the lenders of subsidiary company to the extent of INR 31,93g Lakhs (March 31,
2c-17:Lr'JR31.934[akJu)-AlsorelatedPacieshaveissuedguaranteesto cotnpa[y'slenderstotheextentoflNR3,10,613.00Lakhs(March31,zo17:|NR3,10,613.00
L:kiri).

Fcrtf'eyeareri*de'dluarch31.201&r-heccrnpanyhasrecorded impairmentof receivablesrelatingtoamountowedbyrelalcdpartiesamountingtolNR52g.3g
bidrs ([ta'ch 3f[, i1017: INR HIL]. fnis ass€ssment is undertaken each financial year through examining the financiai position of the related party and market in*tirir the relatrd pafty operares.

The Corrpany tt' uclusively engaged in the busines of cement and cement related products. As per lnd A5 108 "operating Segments,' notified under section 133 of
ihe Compaaie{, Jd4; 2013, ihere are no reportable operating segment applicable to the Company.

Disd*sure of ge,ographical segmenIs are as undel: (Arnount in INR Lakhs)

March 31,2018 March

Dcmestic

Overseas
8,158.11 4,525.2L

653.22 3,830.07

Page 31 of 37

VADRIU (:EMEI.IT TIMITED {FORMERLY KNOWN AS ABG CEMENT LIMITED)

om rehted party

AtsG Ceme,lt $rdd{o Private Umit€d

Rishi Agarual

Onauay tndusi.riE! Umited

PFS Shippirg lutria Limited

ihiwir Resourcm Ptivnte Umited

;kncernent ftiir{iie Limitd

l,ruparna Agar,'$al
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VADRAT-C€[,IEN't UMITED (FORMERLY KNowN AS A.BG CEMENT LtMtTEp'l
NOTES TO FtiUANCtAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2018

Th€ compan/s l(tivitr expose it to matket risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. Company's overall risk management focuses on the unpredictabrlity of flnancial nrarkets
ari seeks to mirrlmirse potential adYerse effects on the financial performance of the company. This note explains the sources of risk which the entlty is exposed to and
tiod/ the entiiy tntaniages tltt risk and the impact of hedga accounting in the financial statements.

(A) Credit risl
credit tisk arisst whten a customer or countetparty does not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The

foceign exchange transacdons and financial guarantees.
The ComFany hu.!, no significant concentration of credit risk with any counterparty.

(i) Trade Receirahles
Traie receirebb:l are cons'sting of a large number of customem- The Company has credit evaluation policy for each customer and based on the evaluation creclit limit
Gf eail custcrnBr is cefned- lvherever rhe Company assesses the credit risk as high the exposure is backed by either bank guarantee / letter of credit or securityieposits.
Tota'iTrade rece,;uab,le as on March 31, 2018 is INR 29.95 Lakhs (March 31, 2017 is tNR 349.19 Lakhs, Apr 1, 2016 INR 3.23 Lakhs)

A5 Pet sirnpiifiedl approach, the company makes provision of expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix to mitigate the risk of default
Falments an'd oukas aprropriate prouision at each teporting date vJherever outstanding is for longer period and involves higher risk.

Reconciliation orf aUowance of credit loss provision - Trade receivables
(Amount in INR takhs)

Partio.rbrs
Los allorwaacq,on Agril 1- 2016
Changes in lors,allovance
lass al]oyrance,on March 31,2017
Guoges in hss af,ewance

0.13

1
lois 2018

(ii! Other fiaanckl asses
The cornpany coruiders the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credil risk on an ongoing basisthroughout eadl rrep€rting period- To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the cornpany compares the risk of a default occurring on the asset asat t'ire rep'rtia& date wth rl'le risk of default as at the Cate of initial recognition. lt considers available reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information.credii Risk on calh and cash equiv-aleng deposits with rhe banks/financial institutions is generally low as the said deposits have been made with the banks/financialinstitutions *'ho trava been assigned high credit rating by international and domestic rating agencies.

A default or' a financial asset'rs when the counterparty fails to rnake contractual payments when they fall due. This definition of default is determined by consideringtle business envifonment in which entity operates and other macro-economic factors.

The ca'rying am0&rnt of cash anri cash equivalents, loans, deposiLs with banks and financial institutions aod other financial assets represents the maximum credit -

exposure' The maxifirum exposure to ctedit risk G INR 5,728.32 Lakhs (March 3L,2017: INR 8,098.19 Lakhs). The 12 months expected credit loss and lifetime expectedcredit }oss on ihese li-runcial asseLr for the year ended lvtarch 31, 2018 is INR 524.13 Lakhs (March 31, 2017: Nlt).

. , .r" - --,1. ..1':.

I I 17ii:!
\..:1. J!;llj

''.%m,rifli.i..\iii::j:,#)r/

RisL ixposure arislng trom Measurement Management
CreCit risl Cash and cash equivalents, trade

receivables, derivative fi nancial
instrumentt finanrial assets

measured at amortised cost.

ABeing analysis

Credit ratings
Diversification of bank
deposits, credit limits and
letters of credit

Llqui'Jlty rist Sorrorvings and other liabilities lolling cash flow forecasts Availability of committed credil
lines and borrowing facilities

tularket risk - {orcign exchange Future commercial transactions
Recognised financial assets and
liabilities not denominated in

lndian rupee (lNR)

Cash flotv forecasting
Sensitivity analysis

Forward foreign exchange
contracts

Foreign currency options

L',ariet r',5I - inllErest Gte Borrorvings at variable rates Sensitivity analysis lnterest rate swaps

l,!a.let fisL -rummodiry prices Vlovement in prices of
:ommodities

SensitiviF/ analy5is Cornmodity forwards

ffi
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VADR;,-CEMENT LIMITED (FORMERLY I(NOWN AS ABG CEMENT LIMITED)
NIOTES TO FINANCIAL STATENTENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 201_E

Reconciliation of loss allorvance provision - other financial assets

March 31, 2018 March 31,2017

a rticulars
12 months Llfe time

expected credit expected loss

12 months Life time
expected credit expected loss

Ealance at the beginning

Add: Changes in loss allowances due to changes in risk parameters

Ealance at the end

529.38

529.38

(B) tiquidiiy risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at reasonable price. prudent liquidity risk managernent
implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adeqtlate amount of credit facilities to meet obligations rvhen
due. The Company's finance team is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. tn addition, processes and policies related to such risks are
overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company's liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of exp,ected cash flor.is.

The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest date on r,rhich lthfr {:ompany can be required to pay.
ln the table below, borrowings include both interest and principal cash flows.

financlal liabilities ln INR

Less than 1
1 to 5 years

More tham 5

31, 2018

Borrowings

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

otal financial liabilities

March31",20U
Borrowings

Trade payables

Other financial liahilitics

Total financial liabilities

3 64,409.52

zo,3L2.9B

3 1,859.10

58,788.81 210.880.22

20,312.98

31,859.10

d1-d *cn q (

4:14,840.8ri415,58L.50 120,960.89

475,059.4tIi

7.62 70J51.86

(C) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair valua of future cash flows of a financial instrument rvill fluctuate because of change in rnartett pr:'ices- Martet risk comprises ihree
types of risks: foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and commodity price risk-

(i) Foreign currenry rlsk
Foreign currency risk is the risk of lmpact related to fair value or future cash florvs of an exposure in foreign currency, yrhich fluxctuets dee to chanrges in fcrefEn
exchanBe rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchenge rates relaies primarily to the imgort of rewrrnatgrials and sgare p3ris, c?citEt
expenditure and exports of cement and related products.

The Company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transaciions. The Company follos6 established risk management poli.ies
and standard operating procedures.

(li) lnterest rate risk

The Company primarily borrows funds under fixed interest rate arrangements wlth banks and financial institutions and theref,'ore Lthe Con-,pany is noi exposed tc
interest rate risk.

(ili) Commodity price risk
The Company primarily imports coal, pet coke. lt is exposed to commodity price risk arising out of movement in prices of such cormrm:odit'es- Such ,rsks are rco,:licrd
by tracking of the prices and are managed by entering into fixed price contract v/here considered neressary.

333,750.47

L7,375.63

21,195.52

31,980.71 184238.70
!7,375.63
21,195.52
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V.APRAJ CEMENT TIMITED {FORMERLY KNOWN A5 ABG CEMENT LIMTTED)

$qD;rEs To F|NANC|AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENpEp MARCH 31, 2018

lior lhe purpose of ttre company's capiral management, capital includer issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the company. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to rnaximise the
si,ureholder value

1lite company mafflBes fu capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the
fhuncial coreoants. To rnaintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return(ltrilrl to shareholders or issue new shares. The company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital
pllr6 net debl fne compaoy includes within deb! interest bearing loans and borrorvings, trade and other payables, provisions, less cash and
raslr gquivalents, exduding discontinued operationt.

tiJr3cciial covenants

Thc (:ompany has not complied witi the covenants stipulated in the terms of arrangement with the lenders and as a consequence, all the
lunders haYe recaled the iacilities extefldec to the company. Financial effect of any penalty or compensation cannot be deterrnined in the
abisence of information available with the cornpany and communication received from lenders.

Threr irlfomauon has been giYen in respect of such vendors to the extent they could be identified as ,,Micro and small', enterprises on the
baris of information arailable witl tie Company.

3919. March
6inance costs

Total

6,702.60

EI

ogLaills of capitalisation of erpenses of revanue nature to the cost of capital work-in-progress(cwlp) is as follows :

',.,'.': r--.:\i,/,,..,,i

:,:.:.P \(isi,\

i::i \"SltlL I t\{11.i,1.':\ /:*/!''qw,"z'

11rt,287.44],

'AIt5 O' DUES TO IYIICRO AND SIdALL ETTTERPRISE5 AS DEFiNED MICRO, SMALT AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISE5

2018 31,201
amount due to suppliers under lvtSlvtED Act, 2006. 71.68

153.58

rsr.ss
153.58

77.27

102.99

IO2-..gg

L02.99

accrued and due to suppliers under TUSMED Act, on the
made to suppliers { other than interest } beyond the
day, during the year

paid to suppliers under MSMED Act
due and payable to suppliers for the year
accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year to
under MsillEO Act,2006

6's{\
6_%
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VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN A5 ABG CEMENT LIMITED)
NOTES TO FtNANC|AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019.

38. DISCLOSURES REQUTRED UNDER SECITON OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Name of the Party Nature Purpose Rate of interest March 31, 2018 March 31,,2f.J77

Energy Limited Loan Business 12%

Energy Himachal Pradesh

Limited Loan Business 12%

lnvestn]ent arrd Trading
Limited Loan Business 2,117.s0 2,083.1i0

Rcsourcct Private Limited Loan Business 3.682.0t)

39. The Company has accumulated losses resulting in substantial erosion of its net v/orth and has incurred net cash tDsses in the curaeni
and in precedinB financial years. The current liabilities of the Company exceeded its current assets by 7,71,287.34 llaki\s as at the belance
sheet date. These conditions may cast doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a goin8 concem. However, irrr vierv of coniinued
support from the lender in the form of OTS (One Time Settlement) plan which the management expects to crystalise in the near future and
fresh fund infusion from new investors which will enable the company to fund its working capital requirements to,operate hs plant at fuu
capacity which ln turn will generate operating cash flows for the company, the management believe that the businBss will continue as
going concern. Accordingly, the management considers appropriate to prepare ils financial statments on a gcing concern basis.

__ ____-- ____l
The standards issued, but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the Company's financial siatements are discloseC belour. The
Company intends to adopt these standards when they become effeciive.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") has notified the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards] Arnendrnent Rvl?::s, 201E 1{iih €ffec
from April 1, 2018. Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendmeni Rules, 2018 includes Ind AS 115 Re'r,enur: ircm Cu5iomers,
Appendix D to lnd AS 115 Service Concession Arrangements and Appendix B to lnd A5 21, Foreign Curienc,, Tmflsi3r:rlions ;nd Adr.3n.e
Consideration. lnd A5 11 Construction Contracts and lnd AS .[8.Re,renue rrill be oarita':d irom.April 1,2018-

a) lnd As 1.15 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers
lnd A5 115 was issued in February 2016 and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contra,cis with rusicmers.
Under lnd .AS 115 revenue is recognised st an amount that reflects the consideration to vrhich an entit/ ex.Dects to he,flntitled in e:<change

for transferring goods or services to a customer. The new re,renue standard rvill supersede atl current revenue recqg,riition requireilenis
under lnd AS. This standard lvill come into force from accounting period cammencing on or after ADril 1, 2018- The Con|]il)3ny vrill ?CcDi the
new standard on the required effective date.

b) Appendlx B to lnd As 21 Forelgn currencyTransactions and Advance Consideration

The Appendix clarlfies that, in determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, exlflense or income (or
part of it) on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the d3te of the
transaction is the date on which an entity initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary Itability arisin? from the a$rance
consideration. lf there are multiple payments or receipts in advanca, then the entity mun deterriine the trdnsaction date for each payment

or receipt of advance consideration.

The Appendix is effective for annual periods beginning on or aiterApril 1, 2018.

The Company's operation primarily relate to operations in lndia, The directors of the Company do r':ct an$cipaie tha,t tllo,a.!l:.!i;?4 ci Ltp
new standard in future will have significant impact on the financial statement.

l 
.\;

i,,':
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-VI}.DFAJ CEMENT

NI]TFS TO F|NANC|AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENpEp MARCH 31, 2018

c).ArnEndments to lnd AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses
Th* annendrnen$ clarify that an entity needs to consider whether tax law restricts the sources of taxable profits against which it may make
deiduc{icns on ihe reversal of that deCuctible tenrporary difference. Furthermore, the arnendments provide guidance on how an entity
sho,uddl determr'ne fuiure taxable profits and explain the circumstances in lvhich taxable profit may include the recovery of some assets for
more lhan their carrying amount.

Enlitielr atc r€quired to apply the amcrdrnents ,etrospectivcly. Howevcr, on initial application of the anrendments, the clrailge in the
cr,gminr8 equity of the earliest comparative pericd may be recognised in opening retained earnings (or in another component of equity, as
apryopriate), without 3llocatin8 the change betvreen opening retained earnings and other components of equity. Entities applying this
reli,e nnust disclosethat fact

Tii*rse rame*irnents are effective for annual periods beginning on or after April 1,2018.

41.. Previcls Ysar figures have been regrouped/reclassified rvherever considered oeccesary to confotm to the current year's presentation.

Asi $er our report of even dale
For 6lru & Co

Chilrtered Accountants

'4fl

L!. Hc,.038755

Diile: loctober 11, 20Ul

For and on behalf of the board

Place: Mumbai

(DlN:02577738) 
/a. 

(DtN:00980292)

n_qw
I.I.KHAN , 

--_-
(AVP - legal & Secretarial)
(M.No.: FCS 3449)

gI rni,.:,r-. i,]>l
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lndependent Auditor's Report

To

The Members of
Vadraj Cement Limited
(Forrnerly known as ABG Cement Limited)

Report on Consolidated lnd AS Financialstatements

We have audited the accompanying Statenlent of Consolidated lncl AS financialstatements oi'Vaclraj Cemen.i
Linrited (lrereinafter referred to as "Holding Company") and comprising its su'nsicliary (togethe r referred ic as
"the Group), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at N/arch 31.2018, Iiirre Consoiida:ec
Starienreni of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensirye income), Consolidai:ed Statenre,rrt ol Cash Flo.,,is
atrd Consoliclated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, ancl a surnrn;,rrry of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated lnd AS Financial Statements

The l-lolding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these Con,rsolidated lnd AS
Iinancial Statements in terms of requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter rel',erred to as "the
Itct") that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated finan,cial perfoi.mance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and consolidated staternent of changes in
equity of the Group in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd AS) prescribed under Section 133
of the Act, read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standard) Rules 2015,3s dm€rlrded, and other
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection anr:11 application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable amid prudent; and
design, implenrentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, thart rwere operating
effectir,rely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness cf the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Consolidated lnd AS financial statements that give a true and fair vlevr ancl are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the pr.rrpose oi'
1:i'eparation of the Consolidated lnd AS financial statements by the Directors of the Holldiurg Company, as
a fo resa id.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated lnd AS firrancial statemeni:s based ori slji-
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we have taken lnto account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
r"rhich are requirerd tto be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under.

we conducted ourr audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of theAct' Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit toobtain reasonable 'assurance about whether the Consolidated lnd AS financial staternents are free fronrn:aterial misstate*nent.

r\n audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures inrhe Consotidated lnd AS fitraricial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor,s judgment,
including the assessrnent of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated tnd AS financial statements,
"vhether due to fraud or error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financialcontrol relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the Consolidated tnd AS financial statements thatgive a true and falnview in orderto design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

An audit also inclur'd'es evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonablenessof the accounting; estimates made by the Holding Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overallpresentation of tlrre consolidated lnd AS financial statements.

t've believe that the' audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ouraudit opinion on t,lre consolidated rnd AS financial statements.

Easis for Qualifiecli Opinion

t- As stated iin Note 10 to the consr-rlicJated lnd AS financial statements, the Company has proviciecl for
loss to the'extent of INR 11,201.34 lakhs in respect of capital advances and INR 64.00 lakhs in respect
of advanc'es to supplier as doubtful of recovery. ln the absence of confirmations from suppliers,
evidence on resumption of company's operations and its plan to procure capital goods, goods and
services arBainst these advances, we are unable to comrnent on the estimate of provision made by
managem'ent and recoverability of advances of INR 46,g92.74 Iakhs carried in these financial
sta tements.

The Groupt's lnternalcontrols and compliances with policies and procedures neecls to be strengthenecj
*rith respect to recoverability of loans and advances given and timely payment of statutory dues ancl
consolidating the information from remote location and reconciliation of accounts. we are unable to
ascertain its impact, if any on the statement in respect of the above matters.

As stated irur iNote 3(iii) to the consolidated lnd AS financial statements, the company on the basis of aninternal er'raIuation provided INR 10,193.08 lakhs as impairment loss on capital work-in-progress ofThermal Based Power Plant situated at surat. Due to prolonged suspension of construction activitiesand in the absence of any external technical evaluation from valuation expert, we are unable tocornment on the net realisable value / value in use of the capital work-in-progress of INR 6,795.39
lakhs carried in these consoridated rnd AS financiar statements.

ii

iii.

iv' As depicted in Note 5 (A) and (B) to the consolidated tnd AS financial statements, interest freerrsrtrJ, iltttrte5t lrge

::::::'"-1]::.::ll:^ 1,rrt,:o 
rakhs and security deposit of rNR 3,ss2.30 rakhs given to retatedare outstanding for a long time. on the basis of an internal evaluation, the Company has
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provided loss allowance of INR 1',477.38|akhs in respect of interesi free unsecuirei:l loans an,j !.Na.
1,333.14 lal<hs in respect of secrrrity cieposits.

ln the absence of recovery and confirmation/communication from these related parties, we are unable
to comment on the recoverability of INR 6,069.78 lakhs carried in these consolidateol tnd AS financiat
statem e nts.

Qualified Opiniorr

ln our opinion and to the best of our information ancl accorc{ing to the explanations given to us and bascd on
the other financial information of the subsidiary, except for the effects of the matter descrihed in the ,Basis
of qualified opinion'paragraph above, the aforesaid Consolidated lnd AS financial staternents give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conrformity grith the
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the consolidated financial position of thre Group as at
March 31, 201-8, and their consolidated financial performance including other comprehensirr,,e income, their
consolidated cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended o,n that date.

Ernphasis of rnatter

i. We draw attention to Nlote 38 wherein Management has prepared Consolidated flnd AS financial
statements on going concern basis in spite of following facts and circumstances:

a) The Group has reported loss after tax of INR 1,76,583.89 lakhs during the year and net liabillties
exceeds net assets by lNF, 1,37,534.18 lal<hs;

b) Lenders declared the Group's accounts as Non-performing Account;
c) Legal proceedings are pending before JudicialAuihorities seeking compensations,an,iJ uvinding up cf

the Company;

These conditions indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significnnt doubi about
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and therefore the group may not be able to
realise its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normalcourse of business.

However, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis for
the reasons stated in the said Note.

il. We draw attention to the put option granted in terms of arrangement with IFCI" lFCi, the oiher
shareholder of subsidiary company, holding 3,60,00,000 equity shares of face vaiue of tltNR 10 each haci

exercised the put option during the year ended March 31,2015, for sale of suclr sharre,s to the holCi;",ig

company (Vadraj Cement Limited). Due to pendency of settlement, IFCI has initiated lregal proceeCings

against the holding company. Pending the outcome, the possible impact of the same {)n Consoliclaled
lnd AS financial statements cannot be ascertained.

The Group is irregular in depositing its statutory dues such as Provident Fund, ProfesslonalTarx, Service
Tax and lncome Tax Deducted at Source on timely basis. due to which the group nrray be liable for
penal consequences under the respective laws.

Some creditors have filed petition for windingup /initiated legal proceedings against ihe group, which
may result in compensation, interest and penalties. The possible impact of the rsarrne on financial
statements cannot be ascertained.

iii.

iv.

Page 3 c.f 7
I



-L===r= 
& Go

Charlered Accountants

rr. As stated [n Note 14 to the Consolidated lnd AS Financial Statement, during the year, the group has
defaultec! irn repayrnent of borrowings and interest thereon and the lenders have classified the
account as I{PA on account of defaults in repayments. ln the absence of confirmation / communication
from lenders tve are unable to reconcile interest accrued on the borrowings with lenders.

vi. ldentified non-compliartces with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"):
a) The Holding and Subsidiary cornpanies have not appointed lnternal Auditors as required by Section

138 of the Companies Act 2013.

b) The Ho'ldling Company has not appointed Chief Financial officer as required by Section 203 of the
Compianies Act 2013.

cl The Cironrp has granted interest free loan to Companies covered under section 186 of the
Companri'es Act,201-3. These arrangements are not in compliance of Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

d) The Group has granted loan to directors and a Company in which director of the Company is
intere:5ted which is not in compliance with the provlsions of Section 185 of Companies Act, 201"3.

e) The l-iollding Company requires at least two lndependent Directors under sub-section (4) of Section
149 of the companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and eualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014. The Company did not have adequate number of independent director for part of the
Yea r.

Since nhe Holding Company was not having adequate
constitutlon of Audit Committee and Nomination and
compliiance rvith the provisions of the Act.

number of independent directors, the
Remuneration Comrnittee was not in

iccordingly, t'./e are unable to comment on the possible impact, if any, of non-compliances with the provisions
of the Act.

Cur Opinron is not qualified for above matters.

Other Mafter

Tlre comparative flinancial statement/information of the Group for the year ended March 31.,2017, prepared
in accordance wiil"r the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the lndian Accounting StandarclstlnrJ AS), prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 201-3 read with relevant rules thereunder ancl
cther accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, have been audited by the predecessor auditor. The
'eports of the predecessor auditor on these comparative financial statement/information expressed anunnrodified opinionr.

Cur opinion is nol r.nodified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Leg,al and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit arrd tlre other financial information ol subsidiary,
as noted in the otfrerrnatter paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
and belief wex'e necessary for the purpose of our audit of the aforesaid

to the best of our knowleclge
Consolidated lnd AS financial
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d.
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c.

ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law to preparation of the afores;aid Consc,liCated
lnd AS financial statements have been kept so far as appears from our examination of tlrose books ;

The Consolidated Batance 5heet, Consolidated statement of profit and Loss (including other-comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of cash Flows and consolidate<J statement ofchanges in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account nnaintained for thepurpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements;

ln our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated lnd AS financial siatements comply lvith the lndian Accounting
Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act;

one of the directors, Mr. Rishi Agarwal is disqualified from being appointed as a director upder sub section
(2)of section 164 of the Act. on the basis of the written representations received from thie,directors of the
Holding Cornpany and Subsidiary incorporated in lndia as on March 31,2018, taken on record by the Board
of Directors, none of the other directors of the Group's companies incorporated in lndia is disqualified as
onMarch3l-,2018,frombeingappointedasadirectorintermsof section 164(z)of theAct,

with respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Hrcrlding Cornpan,,,
and its Subsidiary incorporated in lndia, for the operating effectirreness of such conttrcrts, refer to our
separate report in "Annexure A',; and

tt.

g' ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations girren l.o us , 1r/€ repori
as under with respect to other matters to be inclucled in the Auditor's Report in accordlar"rce l..riih Rule lr
of tlre Conrpanies (Audit and Ar,rcli.iors) Rules, 2014:

i The Group has disclosed the impact of pencling litigations on its financial position-in its Consoiiclaied
lnd AS financialstatements as referred to Note 29 Bto the CorrsolicJatecl lrrd AS finan,ciialstatement,

ii' The Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such the question of
comntenting on any materi,:l foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

iii' There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestror Education ancj
Protection Fund by the Group.

For GMJ & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 103429W

Pa rtne r
tt/le mbership No. 38755

Place : Mumbai
Date : October 11, 2018
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ANNEXURE "A"

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

lVe have audited the internalfinancialcontrols overfinancial reporting of Vadraj Cement Limited (',hereinafter
referred to as the "tlolding Company") and its subsidiary which are the companies incorporated in lndia as of
l''!arch 31,2018 irl ronjunction with our audit of the Consolidatecl lnd AS financial statements of the Vaclraj
Cen'rent Lirnited fiorr the yearended on that date.

Ivla nagement's Responsibility for I nte rnal Financial Co ntrols

Tl're respective tioarrd of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary which are the companies
incorporated in lrlrdi;a, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal controlover financial reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential
components of irlrternal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternai Financial Controls over
Financial Reportirrrg issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India (lCAl). These responsibilities
include the design,, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effecti'v'ely for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
co']-'pany's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
acruracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
infcrnratiom, as re,rluired under the Act.

Auciitors' Respons i bil ity
or'ir responsibiliry is to express an opinion on the Holding Company and its subsidiary which is the conrpanies
ir'ccrporated irr lnrdia, internal financial controls over financial reporting base,J on our auclit. we conductecl our:udii irr acco'dance v'rith the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reportini3
itrre "Guidance N'ote") and the standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed uncJer secIion 143(10) of tlre
'''ci' ro the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal
:inarrcialcontrols;rnd both issued by the lcAl. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we cor-nply

""'ith ethical requriirerments and plan and perforrn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whetlrer
adequrate internal i'inancial controls over financial reporting was establishecl ancl maintained and if sLrch
iorrtrols operated effectively in all material respects.

our audit involvets performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
iinancial controls' systern over financial reporting and their operating effectiveless. our audit of irrterrral
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls:;er financiiai reporting, assessing the risk that a material weal<ness exists, and testing ancl evaluating theitesi;ri and opera!ling effectiveness of internal c,:ntrol based on the assessed risk. The proceclures selectecl
'--:epend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risl<s of material nrisstatement of the
i"inancial statetnerxts, whether due to fraud or error.

':r;e believe that t'he audit evidence \,ve have obtainecl is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
'rucir opinion on Lhe internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financiar controls over Financiar Reporting

A ccrrrpany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designecl to provicle reasonableassurarlce regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements forexternal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company,s internal financialcontrol over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance ofrecords that' in reasonable detail, accurately and iairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets ofthe^conrpany; {2trprovide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permitl'.
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preparation of financial statements in accordance vvith generally accepteci accounting prirrciplet. 2r! rlii2ireceipts and expenditures of the company are being macle only in accordance r.a,rith;rr"ithorizaiions cfmalragement and directors of the company; and (3) provicle reasonable assurance regardir.rrg prevention ci:tirrrely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company,s assets that coulc1 have anraterial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of lnternat Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inlterent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, inclucling thepossibility of collusion or improper management overricle of controls, material misstatements due to error orfrar:d may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reportirlts to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial coratrol over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the itrformation and explanation given to us ancl based on our audit, the folilowing maieria:
weal<nesses have been identified as at March 31, 2018.

a) The Holding Company's lnternal Controls with regarcl to timeliness and in consolidating iihe informaiion
I'rotn remote location and reconciliation of accounts were not operating effectively.

b) The l-lolclirrg Company and Subsidiary Cornpany had no internal audit department whiclr could carry on
internal audii and risl< assessment functions.

c) Tire Sullsidiary Contpany lacks trainecl personnel for their secretarial and iegal compliarrce rirhich coulci
pc"rientially result in failure to complrT wiih applicable laws and reguiations in timely manrlfrT-

A'material weakness'is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal finanr:ial conirol orrer-
Iinarrcial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement cr{,the companv,s
annual or interim financialstatements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

ln our opinion, to the best of the information and according to the explanation given to u.$, €xcept for the
effects / possible effects of the material weal<ness described above on the achievement of rhe objectives of
the control criteria, the Holding Company and the subsidiary, which are incorporatecll in India, Irave.
rrraintained in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting arrc
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at lylarch .31,2O1g, basecl
orr tlre internal control over financial reporting criteria established [r7 the Holding Company considerirrg the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

For GMJ & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 103429W

*.Q-' t'r'" \tttllt
CA SE.hjeev Maheshwari
Pa rtner
ttlembership No. 38755

Place : Mumbai
Date : October 71",2018
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Srgnilicant: Aacouflting policies and Notes formint part of the
Contolidaitsd t inancial Statements

fu per our r€pLort of evea date
For GMJ & Go

1to41

For and on behalf of ttre board

nt in INR Lakhs)

Current &ise!s
(al krrcnloriel
(bl liinancial fusets

{i,)lrade Raceivab,es

*ril (ash and Cash Equivalenrs
riliil Eanl Ealances Otherthan (ii) above
liv) tLoans

IHI Oth€r FinJncial AssetJ
icl OIJTB, Currcnt Assel5

TOIAT

EQUTTY AilO UAEIUTIES
Eguity

iai Eqilky 5hare capitat
tbi Odler Equrty

Equity turit,utable b equity holders of the parent
Itm Cdr[:ff ol.Lng tnteresr
Total Eqrrity

Lbbilti!!i
ioa Cutreot Liabiliti€s

lel fin$ncia, l,lbitites
iii Eorrorvrngs

(biftryrsitons

Cur.ent {iiabilitig
{al Fifli.nd3t Uabrlides

{il BorroyrirBs
(ir) Irade pa7ables

Hicro, S.nall and Medium Enrerprises
others

!isl ilher Finaocial Irabilit.es
{6,i CthBr Csr€ni uabiirtres
{c) Pr,eyrsions

188,40 1.70

86,3r.5r 1

123.43

1,852.49

2,631..26

208,601.36

168,252.70

83.49

150.18

2,8 10.49

4,050.56

315,356.80

5.951.84

3 1.93

219.75

3,614. ?3

1,719.92

268. 14

431,514.35

4,624.77

349.19

300.34

1,8 10,86

5,928.29

160.78

38,580.04

445.22

39,025.26

318.370.73

322,080.55

32,220.95

71.68

1 7,195.05

91,{08.30
r3,469.22

147.15

318,606.06

t4,138.61

71.27

1 5,149.71

66,322.7 4

2,409.51

Oate: Octobcr 1.1, 2018
Place oi Signature : Mumbai
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{a} Fropuerty, Plartt and Iquipment
(b) Caprtat work-in-pro6rs35
{(, Goodu,ill on consolidatroo
[d),lXher lnr.ndible Asrer
le) lfirancral A:sets

{ii [oaos

Iii) Other Financtal Assets

{fi 0e{erred lax As5et (Ner}

l3J 1"1lher i\icn-Currerrr Assers
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Revenue from operations
Other income

'otal Revenue (l)

EXPENSES

Cost of materiirls consumed
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-
progress

Power and Fuel

Excise duty
Employee benefits expense
Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
lmpairment Allowance
Other expenses

before exceptional items and tax (t-il)
eptional ltems

Tax expense:
Cuffent tax
Deferred tax

9,028.69

5,1 L0.85
(s73.60)

7,844.37

118.53

3,607.98

51,332.99
10,-376.30

103,383.45

9,409.79

6,533.18
(s03.061

978.54

961.74
3,298.25

35,233.19

11,451.4 0

(ss,817.09)

{s5,817.09)

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

A. Other Comprehensive lncome not to be reclassified to
profit and loss in subsequent years:

Remeasurement of gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans

B. Other Comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit
and loss in subsequent perlods:

Other Comprehensive lncome for the year, net of tax

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX

24.85 (17.2e)

24.85 (17.291

(175,559.05) (s5,834.39)

ff''ffi
i(3::oYofr.P/
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VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ABG CEMENT LIMITEDI
coNsollDATED STAJEMENT OF PROF|TAND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ErlDEp MARCH 3Up18

23

24

25

J. -tU

25

{176,S83.89)

(176.s83.89)



Profit / {[-rr,ss]] for the year attributable to:
iquitT frolders of the parent
Non-cturtroliing interest

Olher cornrprehensiye incorne for the year attributable to:
Equity iholrders of the parent
Non-c<llltrolling intereSt

Toral comglrethensive income for the year affributable to:
Equitr- holders of the parent
Non-cc.rr tr,olling interest

|'171,472.!5)
(5,111.74)

24.6'
0.16

177!,447.47\
(5,1 1 1. s8)

(54,753.8s)

(1,063.2s)

(17.s 8)

o.29 
)

(s4,771.43)
(1,062.96)

SiEnificant xurounting policies and Notes forminB part of the
Consolidated Fi,nancial Statements

As per our r,erport of even date
For GMJ & 0o

1to41

Chartered A(Eountants

Date:october 1:1,2018

For and on behalf of the board

(M.D. & cEo)

(AVP - Legal & Secretarial)
(M.ttlo.: FCS 3449)

Place of Signature : Mumbai

(Executive Director)
(DlN:00980292)
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v4pFAJ CEMENT LtMlTEp

I Co{Foratelnformation
Thil corlsolidated fioan(ial statenrents colnprise Iinaocial statements of vadraj cement linrited (the company) ancl its subsidiaryi'olle{livelv''the 6roup'} for the year ended March 31, 2018. The cornpany is an unlasted public conrpanv dorniciled in lndia and isnoorporated under the provisiorrt ui the companies Act applicable rn lndia. The reBistered office of the (ompany is located al 2ndF!.oclr" tl"/ads Ceffre poinr.A.S- Mararhe Rcacr, prabhadevi, Mumbai 40002S-

Thlr consclidatedfinancialstaternentswcreaulhorisedforissuernaccordancewitharesolrrtionoftle.jirectorsonoctoberll,20lg.

2 Signifi.ant Accounting policies

a| stat*mEnt of compliance
rh:rs€ consolidaled financial statemenG (hereinafter referred to as "financial statements" in the consolidated financial statements)ate $reipared in accordance with the lndian Accounting standards ("lnd AS') as per the companies (lndiarr Accountirrg standards)Rule$' 2015 noliiied uncer section 131 of companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") read with rules issued thereunder and other relevantprouisiorns o, the A.t, as applicable.

bl SasiSol,preparation
'[he ronsolidated financial fiatements have been prepared under Ihe historical cost convention with the exception of certain assetsad lli6biiities that are required to be carried alaii ralues by lnd As. historical cost is generally based on the fair value of theson[lderatron given in exchange tcr goods and seruices. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
'Jafls'ller a !iabil!iY in an orderly t16nsaction between rnarket panicipants at the measurement date.

c) Baslis; of consolidation
Ti:e ccri5olidated finan€iai statements i.corporate rhe standalone financial statemen[s of the company and efltity controiled by theronpran,y i-e its subsidiary.

ccotrol [s achieved when tie company is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns frorn its involvement with the entjty aod has theaciiilY to affe'r those returns throuSh rts power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. 5ubsidiaries are fully consolidated fromlhe cliate on whi€h cont.ol is obtalned. They are deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

Y/i:rrr'e"rer necessary' aciustmeoG are made to the financial statements of the subsidiary, to bring their accountinE policies jn Iine withthoia used b/ the company. lntr3 g.oup rransactiorls. bala,rces , income and expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

A chdrte in the orrnership inter:st of a subsiCiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

The a[quisirion method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the group.

Non'(on'trollilrg interests in the results and equity of subsidiary are shorvn separately in the consolidated statenrent of profit and loss,€oruiuldilted statement of changes in equity and balance sheet respectively. profit or loss and each component o, othercamF{ehEnsite income {tne 'ocl') are attributed to the equity holders of the parent of the Group and to the non controlling interests,elen ii this results in the non contro|ing interest having a deficit balance.

d) BusineslrCombinations
Acqun$iiti'on of subsidiary is accounted for using the purchase method. The consideration transferred is measured at the agtregate ofthe llquitsition date fiir values of assets given. liabiliues incurred by the 610up to the former owners of the acquiree, and equityinlergsis issu€d by the Group in excnsnge for control of the acqurree.

Acquiriricn related sosrs are re:ognisec in rhe consoridated statement of profit and ross.

Goo{'&ill arising on acquisition G recognised as an asset and measured at cost, bei'g the excess of the consideration transferred in thebusitl'els combinarion over the Group's interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets acquired, liabilities assumed andcontirtgent liabilities recognised' tr{here the fair value of the identifiable asseis and liabilities exceed the cost of acquisition, after re-asselisin8 the fair values of the net assets and contingent liabilities, the excess is recognised as capitar reserue on consolidation.Goo{}will is initially reco8nised as an asset at cost and is subsequently rneasured at cost less any accumulate<J impairment ,osses,

onc* control has been achieved, any subsequent acquisitions where the Group does not originally hold hundred percent interest in asubsicia.y are reated as ao acquGition of shares from non-controlling shareholders. The identifiable net asqets are not subject tofunherfair value adiusrrnenls and the dirterence between the cost of acquisition of the noncontrollint interest and the net book valueof the additional proportion acquired is adiusted in equity. The amount of noncontroling interests in the acquiree is measured either?t,the n6n-66nvolling rnterests proponion of the net fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised or at fair

ffi-.
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VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED

e) Use of estimates and critical accounting iudgments
The preparation of these consotidated financial statements in conformity lvith the recognition and measurement printiples of lnd ASrequires the management of thc Group to mJke estirlates and assumptions thal affect the rgp64p6 balances of assef_s and Iiabilities.
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reportBd amounts ofincome and expense [or the periods presented. The estimates and the associated assumptions are based on historical,Experience and
other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results moy diffcr from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in theperiod in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affected.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the consolidated financial statements, which may cause a matr:rial adjustment
to the carryin8 amounts of a;sets and liabilities lvithin the next financial yea(, a(e in respect of useful lives of rjrotrerty, ptant and
eqrrir)nlent, valuation of deferred tax assets, provisions and contingent liabilities.

(i) Useful lives of property, plant and equipment
The Group reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting period. This reasse,ssnn{:nt may result
in change in depreciation expense in future periods.

(li) Valuation of deferred tax assets
The Group revi€ws the carrying amount of deferrerl tax assets at the end of each repcrting period.

(iii) Defined benefit ptans
Th€ cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligaiion are deierminecr using actuariai
valuations An actuarial valuarion involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in th€ future. These
include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the comptexities irsohred in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. rlill assumpiions
are reviewed at each reportin6 date.

(iv) Provisions and ContinBent liabilities
A provision is reco8nised when the Group has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outIlor.., of
resources will be required tc, lettle the obligation, in respect of rvhich a reliable estirnat? can be nrade- provisions {exclu6ing
letirelnent benefits and compensated absences) are not discounted to its present value unless the effect of time vallre ol money is
material and are deternlined bared on bcit estimate required to settle the obligation at the Bala,r.e slreet date- These,ar3 re,rte'red ai
each Balance sheet date antj adjusted to reflect the aurrent besl esiimates. Coniingen! tiabiliti?, are nDt rec,flgniseJ in !he
consolidated f inancial statements.

f) Foreign currency translation
(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the consolidated financial statements are measured usint the currency of tlrE prirnary economrc pnvironmeot in
which the Group operates ('the runctional currency'). The consolidated financial statements are presented in lnditiln ruoeg (lNRl,
urhich is the Group's functional and presentation currency.

{ii) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using lhe exchange rates at the d:tes ol thre iransartrcns.
Foreign exchange gains and josses resulting from the settlement ol such transac-tions and from the transhtion of morn€l:ary asseis and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recogniseC in consolidated Statpmeot of prcfit
and Loss. A monetary item for which settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur in the foreseeable future is cons,irlered as a pefi
of the Group's net investment in that foreign operation.

Pa'_oe 8 cf 50



t) Pro,perty, plant and equipment (ppEl
Tht: irniltial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price, including imoort duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, and any directly
attf'butable cosls ol brrnging 3n assPr fo working condition Jnd locatron for its inlendcd usc, irrcludirrg relevant borrowinB eosts and
anil erlFectd costs oi detornmissionrng, less accun)ulated depreciation and accumulated inrpairmer)t losses, if any. Expenditure
io(lJrred after the PP€ have been put into operation, such as repairs and rnaintenance, are charged to the consolidated statement of
ProLif and Loss rn the penod rn which the costs areimurted-

tf sisoifiicant pans ofan item of PPE have dilferent usefui lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) 9fPP': Nl'aterial items such as spare pans. stand-by equipment and service equipment are classified as ppE when they meet the
de[,irliti(Jn of pPE as spe(ified in tnd AS 16 - properry, plant and Equipment.

frpendiiture during co$struction period:
Erp*ndiiturq/lncome during construfi;on period iincluding {inancing cost related to borrowed funds for construction or acquisition ofquallifyirng PPE) is includ€d under Capital llork{n-ProBress, and the same is allocatecl to the respective ppE on the completion of their
cont'trumion' Advances giYen tovrards acquisiticn or construaion of PPE outstanding at each reportint date are disclosed as Capital
Advances under'Other non-current Assets".

Depreciation methods, estjmated useful lives and residual value
Dep{c€i'ation is the sY1(ematrc auocatlon of the depreciable arnount of PPE over its useful life and is provided on a straight,line basis
oyer lrhe useful lives as prescribed in schedure r to the Acr or as per technicar assessnrent.

Depreciiable amount flr PPE i5 the cost of PPE less its estimated residual value. The useful life of ppE is the period over which ppE is
erp€{:ltsd lo be available for use by the Group, or the number of production or sintilar units expected ro be obtained from the asset byiire C/oup.

]-ne ilroup has ccmr:onefttised irs FPE and has separately assessed the life of major components. ln case of certain classes of ppE, the
6rou1a uses diflerenl useful lires than those prescribed in Schedule ll to the Act. The useful lives have been assessed based onlr'ilnLilcal advice, taking into 3ccount the nature of the PPE and the estimated usage of the asset on the basis of management,s bestgitirrla:ioo of cbtainint economic benefis from those classes of asse(s.

9rdr rclasses of assets and their esrimatad useful lives are as under:
Elass

Flant and Machlnery. Etectricit lnstallation
{Soroputers
(}ffte Equipmenr
tfufnitu.e & Fixtures

Useful life

t8-19 years

3-6 years

5 years

10 years

D<prreriation on addrtlont rs provided on a pro-rala basis from the date of installation or acquisition and in case of projects from thedat+ of commen(ement of commercial production. oepreciation on deductions/disposals is provided on a pro-rata basis up to ther,onth precedinB the date oi deduction/disposal.

The Frop€rry, plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the asset,s useful life or over the shorter of theassetk useful life and the lease rernr if there is no reasonable certainty that the company will obtain ownership at the end of the leaseteffit

The rri:s:c{uai values ar? noi mcre th;n S% ol the oriBinal cost of the asset.

Tire &[5ets'residuar vrrues and usefur rives are revie\eed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
carrysqg amount G s'rifteo douJn imrnediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying anrount is greater than itsre(overa.bie amouni-

An asset's

estimated

Gainr and losses on disposals are delermined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in consolidatedStatemerrt of profit and Loss-

f?K,'l3)
ftN-Si{+fz
NO ACCVI

--1-r;::-:
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h)

VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED

D MARCH 31,2018

lntangible assets

lntangible assets with finite uselul lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation andaccumrrlatecl impairment, if any. Thc Gruup detenilines the amortisation perrod as the period over which the future economicbenefits uiill flow to the Group after taking into account all relevant facts and circumstan(es The estimated rrseful life andamortisation method are revierved periodically, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted fo. on a prospective basis.

Amortisation methods and periods
The Group anlortises intangibte assets with a finite useful life using the straight-tine method over the follo,ving periods:

Computer software 5 years

lmpairment
At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of prcperty, plant and Equipment and i,rtangible assetsto determine '{hether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. lf any such indicialion exists. thgrecoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairmenr loss (if anyl. when iitt is not possible
to estirlrate tlle recoverable amourrt of an individual asset, the Group e!timates rhe recoverable amount of the cash.gfine,ting unit towhich the asset belon8s. when a reasonable and consistent basis oI allocation can be identified, corporate assels are,.,,l:so allocated toindividual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for wh;ch a reasonable
and consistent allocation basis can be ideniified.

Recoverable arnount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. ln assessing value in use, the e:itimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for,rhich the estimates of future cash flows ha're not been adjusted. An impairrnent
loss is recognised immediately in consolidatecj Statement of profit and Loss.

When an irnpairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of ihe asset is increased to the ra,/isec est maie or iis
recoverable dmount. but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying 6mq.gn1 thai w0(J,d ha./e besn
delermirred had no inrpairment loss been recoBnised for the asset in prior years. A re'rersal of an im,-lairmen: los;,s is reccgnis:c
immediately in the Statement of profit and Loss.

i) lnventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value(NRV).

Costs incurred in bringing eacl-r product to its present location and condition are acf,ounted for as follo.ls:
Raw materials, fuel, stores and spare parts and packinB materiak i cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incuned rn bringrng
the rnverrtories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined cn v.,?ighted a,.,erage basis.

Finished goods and work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a proportion of manulacluring overh€ads
based on the normal operatinS capacity, but excluding borrowing cosls. Cost is determined on weighted average.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business. less esiimated costs of co.mtrletion and the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

k) Eorrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are direc:ly attributable to the acquisition, construation cr production o{ a qualifying as5et are capila,ised during
the period of tirne that is requirecl to complete and prepare the asset for its intendec use or sate. eualitring assets jlre ass?:s that
necessarily take a substantiar period of time to get ready for their inrended use or sare.

lnvestment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borro\./ings pending their exoenditure 6n quJliif,r,ing asseis is
deducted from the borrowing costs eliSible for capitalisation- Other borrorving costs are expensed in lhe period in rryhi:h they are
incurred.

l) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Asset!
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or ccnstructi.rel as a result of a paist R,yElt and rt is
probahle that an outflow o{ resources. that can be reliably estimated, will be required to seftle surh an obliBation.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flo.,vs to ne:
present value using an afjproFriate pre-tax discount rate that rellects current market assessments of the time value o{ money and,
wllere appropriate, the risks specific to lhe liability. Provisions are revier.red at each repo,'ting date and are adjusterl, to reflect the
current best estimate.
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vAqRAJ CEMENT LtMlTEp

A p{sent obligation that ari5es lrom past evenB where it is either not probable that iln outflow of resources will be required to settleor a r€liable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a contingent liability. contingent liabilities are also disclosecj
rshan rthere is a possible oblieation arising from past events, the €xistence of which rvill he confirmed only by thc occurrence or rlor1 -
o{:currence cf cne cr mcte unce. tarn fu ture events not v,/holly lvi thin the control of the Grou p.

clF'l1u d8ainst the Group rvirttc the possibility of any outflow ol re:uurces ln sertlement is rentote, are not disclosed as contingent
lab,rtitires-

corltioiaeftt asseLs are not recogn6ed jn consolidated financial statements since this may result in the recognitior) of inconte that mayne,er lbe reslised' Hoi'reYer. rchen the (ealisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and isre{0gnri!ed,

m, Re,.Bnll.re Recotnition
fteq€nu3 is measu'ed at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are inclusive ofex!ci6'e du!y and net cf retums, trade allowances, ,ebates, value added taxes and amounts collected on behalf of third parties.
Bevcnue is recoEnised to the extent Ihat it is probable that the economic benefits will flcw to the Group and the revenue can befeiia'bll' measured takin8 into ac(ount contractually defined terms and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
tcv,ernment-

(ii Sal+ ol goods

Reruenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ou,nership of the goods have passed to thebuiftfir' rusuall'/ on delilery of the goods- Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received orretErt ible, net Of allg,sances and Cash discounts-

liij lncatmer lrom pouer 6eneration
jn (ai,a cf SubsiCinry, r'esenue lrcrn genpration and transmission of electric enerBy is recognised on accrual basis in accordance withrhi,:lefins oi (especti!e poryer purchase agraement-

{iii} lntsre.5E incorne
lntedes{ incorne is accrued on a time proponioo basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and the effective interest rateapSriicable-

{iv) DiuidEnd in(ome
Rfusnu'e G recognised when the 6roup's right to receive the payment is established. which is Serrerally when shareholders approvethe Cliriaiend.

nl Leases

Leastss are classilied as finance leases rvhenever the terrns of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership tothe ne5sre€- AII cther letses are classified as Operating Leases.
cp4ilatlng Lease: Lease r€ntals are charg,ed or recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and Loss on a straight-line basis overtfie *eate tetrn' except vhere the payment are strufiured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for theerpr,ct.d inflationary cost increase.

of EmpJoyee benefits
Def,ised contribultion plan5
PaynrrenE to defined ccntribution plan 3re charged as an expense as they fall due. payments made to state rnanaged retirementben8lfit schemes ara cealt u"ith as paTments to defined contributicn schemes vrhere the Group,s obligation under the schemes areequiuaient to those arisrng in a defrneC conlribution retirement benefit scheme.

Defirred benefit plans
tor defined b€nefit telirernent schemes th-'cost of providing benefit is determined using the prolected unit credit method, witha(ruriial Yaluation being carried out at each balance sheet date. Remeasurement gaio and losses of the net defined benefitItabilitYl(assetl are recognGed immediately in other comprehensive income. The service cost and net interest on the net definedliability/(sssetl is treated as a ner expenss within emproyment cost.

PasI lrervice cost is recoBoised a5 arr expense when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any related reatructuring costsor ttrmination benefit are recoBnised whichever is earlier-

The I'Etirernent benetit obligaiion recognised in rhe balance sheet represents lhe present value of the defined benefit obligation asreduced by the fair value plan assets.

Compensated absences
compensated absences which are not to occur within trvelve rnonths after the end of the period in which the employee renders therelated service are recognised basecl on acturial valuation at the present value of the obligation as on reporting date.

Page 1'1 of 50fk,
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VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED

p) Taxes

{i) Current income tax
current income tax assets enc' liabilitics are mcasurcd at the arnou.rt expected to be recovered from or pa[d r{r the taxationauthorities The tax rates ani tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantive,ry pnacted, Jt thcreporting date ln the countries where the Group operates and generates taxahte income.

currcnt income ta^- relatitrS to ltems feco8ntsed outside consolidated ststemeni of profit and Loss i5 recognispd. ,e!the, in othercomprehensive income (ocl) trr ln equity' current tax items are recognised in corre,ation to the underlying transaction p.,ither in ocl erdirectly in equity Management periodically e'/aluates positions taken in the tax returns .eith respgit to situaticns in srhich ooolicabtetax regulations are subject to interpretation and estabrishes prro'risions,,yhere appropriate.

Advance taxes and provisions for current income taxes are presented in balance sheet after off setting advance tax paid and incometax provision arising in the same tax iurisdiction and where the relevant tax paying units intend to settle the asset and fiability on netllasis.

The Group recognises lnterest levied and penalties related to lncome tax assessments in Finance Cost.

(ii) Deferred tax
Deferred incorne tax ts recognised using the Balance sheet approach. Deferred inccme tax assets and liabiiitiss ara relognii:J fo.deductible and taxallle temporary differences arising between the ta:{ base o{ assets 3nd iiabilities anci their Earn/inB irirncuna. cx..p.trvhen the deferred income t3x arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liabilit/ in 3 tGnsaciion thet is noi a busi"gsscombination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transactlon.

Deferred income tax asset ar: recognised to the extent that it is probable thai taxabie prolit ,.yill be a,.,ai!abie i:gairlsl ,,.rh:ci thideductible temporarydi[ferencesandthecarryforurarclof unusedtaxcreditsandunusecta:<lcssesaanbeuiili?ec.

The carrYing atlount of deierred inconre ta)i asSets is revie\./ed ai each repcrting datS and reduced to the exienl lrhaI rt rs nc jang:.
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income t3x ass?t to be utirizred.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates eypected to apply to taxable iflconne in the yearsin whiclr the temporary differe,rces are expected to be received or settred.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset lvhen they relate to income taxes le'ried by the same taxatioa autho/itri, ilad there ar:legally enforceable right to set cff current tax assets and liabilities.

oelerred tax assets ioclude Milimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance lvith the tax ta1.6 in lndia, which is likel\t llo givs fuiure
cconomic beneflts in tlte form Df availability of set off aBainst future economic tax liability- Accordingly, MAT is recogini$ed as def€tredtax asset in the Balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliabty and it is probabte thzt the future econcmic t)erE8t as3ctiatecwith the asset will be realised.

q) Financiallnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a linancial asset of one entity and a Rnancial liability or Eqlritil,rasirument ofanother entity.

i) Financial Assets

lnltial Recognition

Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisitiion or issue cffinancial assets and financial lbbilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value rhrough plofif and loss and
ancillary costs related to borrowings) are added to or deducted from the fair valu! of the Iinancial assets 0r financiinl liabititieJ. asappropriate, on initial recognitiDn. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acqui5ition offinancial assets or fioan(iilt liatJilIties atfair value through profit and loss are recognised immediately in consolidated Statement of profrt and Loss.

Classif ication and Subsequent fr'teasurement: Financial Assets
Thq Group classifies financial assEts as subsequently measured at anrortissd cost, fair yelue thrcugh othEr comprehirsi,/e income
("FVOC|") or fair value through profit or loss (,,FyTpL',) on the basis of fcllowing:

The Group's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flo$, characteristics of the finarncial asset.

Fager 12 o15C
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v'AqRAJ CEMENT LIMITED

{il Arnortised Cost
A llnsrlcial asset shall be classified and rnea5ured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

o-.],1"-ll"to'' 
asset is held within a business model whose obiective is ro hold firla.rcial 3ssers lrl o.crer to collect contractuar cash

- lhe cont'actur{ terrris oI tlle finanfr3l asset grve rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely Dayrnents of principal andrntere5il on the priffcipal amount cutstandinB.

{ii} fain Value through Ocl
A l;rrailcral asset shall b" flassified and measu.ed at fair value through oCl if both of the follo,#inB conditions are met:

,;:h:i:::l 
assdet rs hEld withm a busrness model whose objective is achieved by both cctlecting contracruat cash ftows and seling

- lrihe ['ntractual terms of the firrancial asset Brve rise oo specified dates to cash {lows that are solely payments of principal andinterEsf cn the principal amount outstandint.

{iiil Srair Value through profit or Loss (FVTpL)
A linrarrial asset shall be classified and measured a,t fair value through profit and loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fairvai,uE throuth OCt.

ff;:fl:::l[1T:"*;;:rX:"tsequentrv 
measured in their entirety ar either amortised cost or rair varue, depending on rhe

lmgairlnent of finanrial assets
Fnatrcia! assets' oth'r than thcse ar FWPL, are assessed for indicators of irnpairment at the end of each reporting period, The Groupref,oi8nises a loss allo,zance for erpected credit losses on financial asset. ln case o, trade reciivables, the Group follows the simplifiedap$lica(h permitt€d bv lnd AS 108 - f inancial lnstruments for recognition of impairment loss allowance- The application of sirnplifiedappolatrh does not require the G'oup to track chan8es in credit risk. The Group calculates rhe expected credit losses on tradetff.ti\€lbbr using a p.oyision ma(rir on the basis cf its historicat credit loss experience.

D€({r.cognition o( financial asseG
Th* tirouP dEre{ognses a financial 3sset tvhen the contractual rights to the cash frows from the asset expire, or when it transfers tr)efunalrcral 3ss3t 3nd substantia'iy all the risks and relvards of ownership of the asset to anothe, party. lf the Group oeither transfers oorteti,"ns iiubstantialv all the risks and reu'ards of ownership and continues to contror the tr3nsferred asse., the Group reco*nises itsrrtaitle(' interest in the asset and an associated liability for arnounts it may have to pay. lf the Group retains substaotidlly all the risksano Iervardl of ownership o' a transietred financial asset, the 6roup continues to ,"aognira the financiar assel and arso recognises acollat;"rnllsed borrotving for the proceeds received.

ii) Financiat Uabilities

lnitra.l recDgnition

ffrl;:Hij,::::i",":"rf**ised 
initialy at Fair varue and. in the case of toans and Lorrowinss and payables, net of directty

Gassiiliqarion andsubsequent MeasuremenL Financiar Iiabilities
Fina"tlultiabitilies are classified a5 either rinancial liabilities at FWpL or,other financial liabiliries,.

(i) FlifiaoLcbt riabilities ar FvTpL
Fin3riciall tiabilities are classified as at FWPL rvhen the rinancial liabirity is herd for rrading or are designated upon initiar recognition asFvrPi- c)ains or Loss€s on liabililies hetd for rrading are recognised in the consolidated statem_-nt of profit and Loss.

Iiil C]therr iinancial t-iabiljries

",|:il Jlffi::]li'.'ffirt-,nclu'Jin8 
bo'owinss and trade and other pavabres) are subsequenrry measured at amortised cosr usins the

The effecr'ive interest method is a method of calculating the amortiseit cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expenseoYer lhe r€levant period' The effective interest rate is t-he rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payn)ents (incruding a,fees and points paid or received that forrn an intetral part of the effective rn,uru., .u,q ,r.nsac(ion costs and other premiums or
ff,tJlfflJ:fJ",l 

the expected life ol the nnanciairiabirity, or (rvhere appropriate) . ,r,o.t.. period, ro the ner carr,/in' amount on

DerB(ogriition of financial llabllities
The (3roup derecognises financiat liabilities when, and only when, the Group,s obli8auons are discharged, cancelled or they expire_
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VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED

t)

u)

Cash and cash equivalents
cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated Balance sheet comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term aleposits with banksthat are readilv convertiblc into cd5h whlch are subiect to lnslgnilicant risk of changes in vatue and are held for the purpose of meetingshort-term cash comntitments.

Financial liahilitles and equity instrumants
Classiliration as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Group are classilied as either financlal liabilities or as equity in accordance with thesubstance of the contractual arranSements and the definitions of a financial liabititT and an equit/ instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting alt ,of its tiabil,ties.Equity instruments issued by a Group are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue cost.

Segment Reporting - ldentification of Segments
An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may earn r€venues and incurexpenses' whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the Group's chief operating decision maker to make de{ilrions for whichdiscrete financial information is available Based on the management approach as cefined in lnd AS 10g, the chielr opflratlna decisronmaker evaluaies the Group's perfornrance and allocates resources based on an analysis of vanous performancg indicat{)rs by busicesssegments and geugraphic seBments.

Current,/non current classlfication
The Group presents assets and liabilities in the consolidated balance sheet based on current,/ non-current classificattion. An asset istreated as current wlten it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
'Cash or cash equi'/alent unless restricted lrom being exchanged or used tc seitls a liability for at tees;: t\./ei,/e orc:1ths;afi?r th:reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current lvhen:
- lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
- lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading
- lt is due to be settled within twelve months after tlre reporting period, or
- Tllere is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liabiliFy for at leasi h,/etve months after the repoGing pe.riod

The group classilies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets Jnd liabilities are classified as non_current assets aod liabilities.

The operatin8 cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and caslh eeuivatenls. Thegroup has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Paor$ i4 of 5f
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ENT LIM

I Pa rticulars ffi;;@Ej#
As at April 1, 2016
Additions

Deletlons

177.26 7r9.6V 236.93

Additions
Deletions

As at March 31.2018 Lfi.26 119.67 236.93

ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT
qs at April 1, 2015
qnrortisation fot the year

G at Mrich 31, ,01?

4.34

4.34

8.168

36.86

n.o7

Jq qq

41.2c

86-7<

Amortisation for the year 4.34 22.tt1 26.75

3-t, 2018 13.02 100.48 113.50

value asiat. tularch 3!, 2O1-B 704.24 !9.19 123.43
Nei Carrying value as at March 3f,ZOL7 108.58 41.60 150.18

Mining Rights

Mining rights renresent land acquire on lease for extraction of limcstone and has been treatad as tntangible Asset dnrJ the price Bald lio acquire such mintng
rights for the mine site are amortised over the life of mining agreement.

Parce 18 oi 5f

I, INTANGIBLE ASSETS



VADSAJ.IqMENT I.IMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN A5 ABG CEMENT TIMITED)
i'toTEs T[} soNsoLrDATED FtNANC|AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

5. FrNAr(Cl.At As;SETs

in INR

Particulars March 31,2018 March 3X,2017

IAl LOABS

Nm CuirEoll

Unre6urE4 conidsed tood unl€ss otheruise stated
l,raB ro lRetated Paniei lRefs Nore 30i
L.s ; Loris Allffiane

Cufr!nt
Unse(ured, conEdered good unless otheruise stated

Loar,r [o lRelated Parties {Refer No!e 30)
Lrs : lloss Allomnce

OIHEi lltltAl{ cjAL ASSETS

Noo €wr€at
Fnrflriall asseis aried al amorti*d cost
Se(ufirt,i DeporitJ

- ftriored Parry lRefer Note 30]
f,ess : Lo$ Allowan(e

-,Iy.hers

Currenl
Iinao{dall assels dried at imortied con
Se€urit, Depolits

- trlFlarEd turty (Re{s ttote 30i
' {}h,er

int3(911 E(rued and due

Tota I

iEl

Total

fotal

2,810.49
(948.00)

2,810.49

1,862.49 2,8 10.4 9

2,249.30
(s2e.38)

5,928.29

71q q7 5,928.29

3,952.30
(1.313.11

12.10

1,952.30

98.26

2.63L.26 4,050.56

742.94

125.80
35.11

725.67

268.74 160.78

lHyEMrohtEs

Particulars March 31,2018 March 31,2017

(Valued ,rt los.er of Cost and Net Realisabte value)
Ccal and olthers

Slses rnd Spar3s

Y,rcri.isr-9ro€rers

Feshail 30ods
Gqir,n T.rmlit

1,013.95

3.73 1.19

898.31

308.39

284.O7

3,101.60

28.40

604.70

5,95 1.84 4,624.77

Parti(Ula.s March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Current

Trade tSecervablel

Breakup of 5e(urity details
Unse(ured, considered good
Doutrtful

lmparirment Allowance (allowance for bad and doubtful debts)
Unse{ure,d, considered good

Doubdul

31.93 349.1 9

31.93 349.19

37.74 349,30

32.24

0.32

349.30

o_t,

0.32 0.11

31.93 349.19

Page 19 of 50



CEMENT FORM LIMITED
NOTES 5OL[DATED AL STA R TI.IE YEA ,ARCr'i 3L" Z

Pa rticula rs March 3L, 2018 lVlarch 31,2017

Ealances r,.rith hanks in current accounts
Cash in hand

273.OO

6.7 S

296.37

3.9;

279.75 300.34

in INR

Pa rticula rs March 31,2018 'March 3L,2017

Deposits with banks as security against borrowings
Balances held in escrow accounts with banks

3,612.58

2.75
1,779.45

31.41

3,674.73 1,810.86

10, OTHER ASSETS

(11\mount

Note : + Capital Advance of INR 46,904.19 Lakhs are outstanding for a period of more than L year, against'...rhich neither rn;?'teriel n:r seivicss has

been yet received by the Group. The Group, however, during the year has provided for loss allowance to the extent of tt\tF 111,201.34 Lakhs.

Note ; ** Advance to Suppliers includes an amount of INR 92.33 Lakhs are outstanding for a period of more than 1 year. lilhe management dces

in INR

Pa rticula rs March 31, 2018 March 3L,2017

Noi'l Curretlt
Capital Advances

Less : lmpairment Allowance '
Advances other than Capital advances

- Security Deposits

Others
- Payment of Taxes (Net of Provisions)
- Balances with StatutorV, Government Authorities
- Other non current assets

Total

Current
Advances other than Capital advances

- Advances to Suppliers
Less : lmpairrnent Allowance *"

- Advances to employees
- Other Advances

Less : lmpairment Allowance
Others

- Prepaid expenses
- Balances with Statutory, Government Authorities
- Other current assets

Total

46,904.19
(11,201.34)

181.44

0.07

136.04

2.32

47,2q21=

137-35

93.3t
L21.2C

11.5:

36,027..77 47,565.56

10.804.02

i6a.O0lr

34E.49 l

52.65
(s2.6s)l

i

11.7e 
]

2,72s.ss 
I

e.201

5 S3,45

1 10.85

3,981.53

10.36

13,835.04 11.,735.58

F;:ge 2,.1 a.f 5f;

B. CASH AND CASH EqUIVALENTS

dmount in INR Lakhr

BANI( BALANCES

any loss on this advance.



V.ADRAJ cElUlEiNT LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN As ABG cEMENT LtMlTEp)

Deferred Tax nt in INR

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 201,7

Deferred tax relBtes to the following:
Temporary difilerence in rarrying value of property, plant and equipment
Reraluation of land to fair yalue

TaI'rporarr rdEflierence in carrying value of financial liabilities at amortised cost
Frorrision illr ernplcyee benefits
Expenses allkowance on payment basis
Losses azaitablre for offsetting against future taxable income
Others

(1s,890.33)

(5,050.01)

2,860.87

133.5 2

70,774.t8
7,606.50

165.26

28,569.32

5,259,23
(484.41)

(s4.8e)

t29,L94.32)
(4,0s4.s3)

6,553.04

60,346.83
3,370.04

43,857.47

rm;--
Unrecognised def,erred tar assets
Deducribl e t:rnporary, differences
U'Brecognis€d tax,losses

The Group ofisets tlax assets and liabilities if and onlT if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and
ahe cefertEd tar a:slets and deferred tax liablities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority

consicieGng the FI'0bability of availability of iuture taxable profits in the period in which tax losses expire, deferred tax assets have not been
re:cgnised in respert oi cieductrble lernpcrary difference and tax lossses carried forward by the Group

Reconciliation of tax multiplied by income tax rate for March 31, 201g and March 31, 2017

Loss befcre tax
March 31,2018 March 31, 2017

( 176,s83.89) {55,817.09)

Accounting profit fo*rfqre inconre tax
Enacted lax !,ate in lndia
lncofne tax on accc,unting profits

Effect of
Expenses disaUor.tr*l under lncome Tax
Erpenres ailowable unrder lncome Tax
lncorne nol bxable under lncome Tax
Lo55es sa rried f o rirrardl

Tax at effective ingormre tax rate

ffu=t)
(r!:Uz.*
\Si) ACq:j;7'

(176,s83,89)

30.90%

ls4,564.42)

45,033.75

(s,829.46)

15,360.13

(s5,817.09)

30.90%
(17,247 .48)

7,307.02

(4,307.04)

{21s,44)
1.4,462.94
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lncrease/(decreale) during the year
At March 3L,2017
lncrease/(decrease) during the year

Terms attached to cquity shares
The company has only one class of equitY shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vole per share. The company
declares and pays dividends in lndian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Eoard of oirectors is sub,ect to the aporoval ofthe sharehlfders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.

ln the €vent of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the compafly, after distribution of allpreferential amounts Thedistributionwill beinproportiontothenumberof equitysharesheldbytheshareholders.

ii, lssued Capital

Number Amount
Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
At Aprll 1, 2016
lssued dLrring the period

,4t lvlarch 31,,2017
lssued during the period

At March 31, 2018

1.,5 00,000,000

500.000.000
150,000.00

50,c00.00
2,000,000,000 200,000.00

2,000,000,000 200,000.00

iii. Shares held by holdirrg company
ofOut oi equity shares issued by the company, shares held by its

March 31, ?018 tu.larch 31,2017
Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

Simcement Privalp I irnired
ABG Cement Holdco Private Limited {Nominee of Simcement
Private Limited)

1,020,000,000

1 I 1,083,197

v' ASSregate number of equity shares issued as bonus, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the period of fre years
immediately preceding the reporting date:

iv. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of the shareholder As at March 31, 2018 As et filarch 31, 2017
Number % .".(

uity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
Simcement Private Limited
Saharsh Mercantile Private Limited
ABG Cement HoJdco private Limited and tts romine€
Styrax Conrmodities Lrntited
Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limitec

773,083,L97

998,000,o00

125,0C0,000

38.65%
49.9oyr

6 25",4

1,02C.000J,'.{n

111,0813,.tt Sr7

242, !.75,0il0

522,82:5.0t:0

(

5.

12.11

12- !

March 31,2018 Mar€h 31,2017 March 31,2015 March 31,2015
Number ___

8I})B

March 31,201.t
llumberNumber Number

Conversion of Debentures

vi. None of the above shares are reserved for issue under options and contract / commitments for salg of shares or disinvestmenl
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Reserves and
Particulars

March 31, 2018 Maich 31,2077

Retd;ned Earnirigs

Properry, Plant and fqulpnnent Reserve
(36s,747,33)

32,879.51
(200,271.62]|

38,857.66

(332,857.82) (161,419.96

Retained

March 31, 2018
in INR

March 31, 2017uPcltrrt u.dlSnce

Net ProfiVilossJ forthe ye,ar

Addl(Less):
Adjustrnent o{ prior p,eriod errors
Financial guarante e f,rorm shareholders
Transfer to retained earnings on impairment of revalued asset

Items oJ other comprehensive rncome directly recognise(i in Retained Earnings
ffemeasurement of post ernployment benefit obligation, net of tax

GosinB balance *-

12A0,277.62)
(771,472,75\

(0.40)

5,978.1s

24.69

( 148,604.18)

(s4,7 s3.85)

(8.14 )

3,106.13

(17.s8)

(36s,747.34) 1200,277.63)

(bl Property, Plant and
Partiarlar<

Reserve

fularch 31, 2018 March 31, 2017

Add'/{Less):

Transfer to rerained ear"nin;gs on irnpairmeflt of revalued asset

38,857.66

(5,978.1s)

38,857.66

32,879.5L 38,857.56

Property, Plant and Equi8rrnent Reserve
Ptcperty' Planl and Equigrilnent Reserve represents reserve created on revaluation of freehold land on the date of transition to lnd AS. lt is a not.)disrricutable reserue.
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Particulars
in INR

March 31, 2018 March 31,2017

341,539.18

3,36s.07

Non Current Borrowlngs

Secured

Term loans from banks

Unsecured (Refer note 3O)

44,2s,000,0% fully convertibre debentures of INR 1oo each issued fufly paid up

(A)
Current Maturity of Non Current Borrowings

Term loans from banks

(B)

Total (A)-(B)

Current Borrowings

Secured

(a) Working capital loans from banl<s

Packing credit
Cash credit
Others repayable on demand

Uns ecured
(a) Loans repayable on demand

Fronr Related parties (Refer Note 30)
Others

(b) Debentrires to Related parties (Reler Note 30)

Total

354,345.72

3,718.40

358,064.121 344,904.25

36,210.56i 26,533.52
36,210.66; 26,533.52

321,853.45 318,370-73

854.00
16,595.70

5,650.25

8,610-59

59-40

451.00

854.00
d.737.88

2,662.52

1,873.81

4,159_4t,

451.O0

32,2,20.95 14,738.61

F',6oe l4 rI:i;

VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN A5 ABG CEMENT ttMITED}

O1g
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nt in INR Lakhs
March 31,2018 March 31,2017

Current
Financial Liattllltl;es at amortised cost
Current rnatudties of long term debts
lnterest acarued ;and due on borror.uings,
Payable for punchase of property, plant and equipment
5ecurity oepo,sil

Total

36,210.65

47,118.59

9,599.04
480.00

25,533.5 2

29,948.69

9,360.53
480.00

93,408,30 66,3?'2,74

'lnlerest accruedalrd due on borrovrings includes interest on facilities classified as Non performing Asset(NpA) by the lenders

Particular< in INR

Current
Trade Payables tro Nlicro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Trade PaYabfus to others

Total

March 31,2018 March 31, 2017

71.58
17,195.05

7t.27
15,1,49.71_

77,266.74 1s,220.98

17. OTHER TIABIUTIES

Particulars

Current
A.drJ-ance rece ju,ed from customers

Others

Statutory UahiU,tiEs .
Others

Total

in INR
March 31, 2018 tvlarch 31, zorz

1.1_,987.29

7,487._92

1,069.50

7,247.57

92.40

13,469.22 2,409.57

' lnciudes Ta;< dedurteid as source, provident funri, professional Tax, GST, VAT, Service Tax etc.

I Pa rticu lars ln INR Lakh

Non Current
Provision for enrnployee benefits

Gratuiry
Leave encaghnrent

Total

Current
Provision for e,rnployee benefits

Gratuity
Leave encashment

Total

2018

L45.74

81.37

. March 31, 2017

t43.90

91.43

227.t! 235.33

63.75

83.39
64.7L

37.93

t4'1.75 102.04

6m
t i ;*\r.t. )g
.i: \. :i;"+r;J '
'\.i=i, *;7
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VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED {FORMERLY KNOWN AS ABG CEMENT LIMITED}
N orEs To c o Ns o Lt pArE p F t NA N C t A L STATE MENIS.Eo&TH E yEAgEN D E p_l4AEEFt_3L2glg

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

in INR

Particulars 2017-18 2076.77

Sale of products (inclusive of excise dutyl
Cl i n ke r- M a n ufa ct u ri ng

Cement

cround Granulated Blast Slag (GGBS)

Other Operatlng Revenues

Sales -Scrap

Duty Drawback lncentive

838.47

7 ,179.19
593.08

L.2L

13.70

4,64 9.St

3,534.3;
171.3(

8,826.2S 8,53S.83

Sale of products includes excise duty collected from customers of INR 118.53 Lakhs (March 31, 2017: INR 961-74 Lakhsll.

in INR takhs)

Particula rs 2017-18 2016-17

lnterest income on

Barrk fixed deposit5
Financial assets carried at amortised cost

Others

Other Non Operating lncome
lnsurance CIaim Received

Foreigrr Exchange Fluctuation Gain

Miscellaneous Receipis*

145.19

10.32

1.67

t/_qL

15.83

i 13.8S

651.9S

24-8{

7.4')

52.ta
z3.tJ

707-41 873-95

* lncludes lrlterest on incotle tax refund of subsidiary of INR 10.30 Lakhs

in INR

Particuiars 2017-18 2016-17

Coal

Limestone and Others
3,619.O2

1,491.83

5,{5 5-52

1,i76.5€

5,110.85 6,533.18

. COST OF MATERIATS CON5UMED
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VADRAJ,CEMENT LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS A86 CEMENT TIMITED'I
NOTT$ TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEq_MARCH 31. 2018

Particularr
in INR

2077-L8 '2At6.!7

I rnMertrofles as at the beginning of the year

I lvcri( - i,n - progress

Finir,hEoi gDels
Iotnl

Lesl :: In,yentories as at the end of the year
LYo.ri-irn-progress
Finrl;Jr.ed goods

Tota{

liet drecrease f (increase) in inventories

28.40

604.70
130.92

2.ll:
633.10 133.04

898.31

308.3?
28.4(

604.7(

\,206.'10 533.10

(573.60 (500.061

Particu.tals

Salane,s, wages and bonus
Contriibu,raon to provicient and other funCs
Stafl vuelfare expenses
Er-t s.Iiar

6ratrLtirty

INR

2017-18 291,6-17

3,453.s8
60.66

56.94

2.13

34.61

3,1.O7.77

59.86

53.08

3.05

74.55

3,607.98 3,298.2s
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Particulars
2077-18

lIrI-ryE
:?0!6.77

lnterest expense on financial liabilities
lnterest expcnse on delayed payment oI statutory rlrres

Other borrowing costs
Guarantee commission expense
Others

50,6S7.00

73.08

602.91

29,932.21

14.3i

3,105.13

2.18C.51

51,332.99 35,233.19

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION

Depreciation on tangible assets
Amortisation on intangible assets

Particulars
201.7-18

rlrt ln lt\lR

201&17

Consumption of Stores, Spares & packing materials
Repairs an<J rnaintenance

Factory Building
Plant and Machinery
Othe rs

lnsurance charges

Electricity charges
Rates and taxes
Rent

Freight and forwarding charges
Other manufacturint expenses
Office Expenses

Payment to auditors (Refer note belolvl
Legal and professional fees
Travelling and conveyance expenses
Velricle Expenses

Director Sitting Fees

Sundry Balance Written off (ne:)
Allowance for credit loss

Bank charges

Guest House Expenses

Forei6n exchange fluctuation (Gain) / Loss

Donation
Fair value loss on financial instrument at Fairvalue through profit and loss

Total

1,L134.07

1 1.18

924.7A

77.O1

241.47

30.25

187.12

519.42

1,926.75

148.59

6q3.97

2't.?7
1 q,O RA

148.51

19.14

0.91

1 1.78

2,810.74

0.13
Qn qq

r.os

95? 5t

r,tiD.yl
O: 

'E
285.0:

)o q:

36-6!
924.51

I, E_c2.01

192.92

35 8.3:
I ?,82

1C (r

0.4rc

i4.3:j
t0 czl

0.17
6? RA

1.2;
115.41

10,4L7.72 7,170.55

Detalls of

As auditor
Audrt l-ee

IFC audit fee

p-u16-172417-18

1? 
'a

0.94
1 7.25

0.57

1,7.82

to auditors

24.37
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(8.s7) (2.

(a| profi{ atrributabre to the equity horders of the company used in carcurating basic (r7r,472.rsl
earnrngt per share

{b} LYei6;hted average number of shares ured as the denominator
vJt]Eht,ad average number of equity shares used as the denominator rn calculating basic 2,000,000,000 1,gS0,6g4,932earnings per siure

' conu 
" 

n i & I e'J iE;;;;t'-;;;;I; for the purpose of calculation o

ffiffi
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EMPToyEE BENErtr oClrffi orus

Total Employee Benefit

(i) Leave Obligations
Amountrecognisedasanexpenseinrespectof leaveobligationistNRg6.s4t-akhs(varch 3!,2O\7:1NR48.41 Lakhs)

The amount of the provision of INR 83.39 Lakhs (March 3L,2oll:tNR 37.93 Lakhs) is presented as current since the Group does not have anunconditional right to defer settlement for any of these obligations.

(iil Post Employement obligations
a) Defined Benefit plan - Gratuity
The Group provides for gratuity for employees in india as per the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees r.rho are rn (:.l}ntinuous service fcr aperiod of five years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/ terminaiion is the employees last draryn basic salanrper month computed proportionatery for 15 days sarary murtipried by number of years of service.

The amount in the balance sheet and the movement in the net defined bene{it obli over the period are as follows

As at April 1,20J.6

Current service cost
lnterest expense/(income)

TotEl alnount recognlsed in profit or loss
Remeosurements

(Gain)/Loss from change in demographic assumptions
(Gain)/Loss from change in financial assumptions
Experience (gains)/losses

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Employer contributions
Eenefit payments

As at March 37, ZOL7

Current service cost
lnterest expense/(inconre)

Total amount recognised in profit or loss
Remeosurements

Retrun of plan assets, excluding amount included in interest
(Gain)/Loss from change in demographic assumptions
(Gain)/[oss from change in financial assumptions
Experience (gains)/losses

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Employer contributions
Benefit payments

As at March 31, 2018

Present value of

!72.2A

43.03

13.78

5A81

(1.

16.M
2.47

17.29

(38.

208.01

44.11

15.36

59J?

124
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se'eri'ilies dlon to mo-tality and wiihdrawars are insignificant and hence ignored.

:::H5,"J;:,:t':lJ#:J:i;::::fi::;:"-"#ensions in pavment, rare or increase od pensi,ons berore reriremenr and rire expectancy are

Th3 9:ntt!'Yiiy :lI'a:ltsis -boue have been delerrnined bas3c on a method that extraporates the impact on defined beenfit obligation as a result ofr:tsaa]3ie xha:ira;es, in key assumptlons occur;ng at tire end o{ the reporting period.

TI]e exp:cted ftrrt fcr the next reporting period of current service and interest cost are INR 55.g7 Lakhs and tNR 16.1g Lakhs respectively.

The follorzing aruthe maturity profile of defined benefit obligation:

3t;2OL7

1i.2016
31. i017
31, 2018
31.2019
31.2020
31, 2021

17,2022
31.2023

0.08
150.36

53.96

61.45

82.71

90.2s

438.81

NA

54.30

28.01

36.13

27.4Q

24.75

erpected payments
179.99

ff;::.'.?::f 
tion of the deiined benefit pian obligation of the parent company at rhe end of the reportin8 period is 3.s9 years (March 31,

;:;i""'" 
duration of the defined benefit plan obligarion of the subsidiary at the end of the reporting period is 3.26 years (March 31, 2017: 5

bJ Defined contribution plans - provident Fund
TheGroupalsohasdefinedcontributionplans'contrtbutronsaremadetoprovidentfundinrndiaforemproyeesattherate 

ofr2o/oofbasicsararyas per regulations" The contributions are made to registered provident fund administered by the government. The obrigation of the Group islirnited to the arnount contributed and it has no funnJr contractuar nor any contructive obrigation. Amount recognised as an expense during theyear towards defined contribution pran is rNR 60.66 Lakhs (March 31, 2017: rNR 59.86 Lakhs)

in INR

2018 March 31,2Q17

DBEount ratE +

Compens.t,ion grou/th rate

'Disco.rntrs'[eiincas€ofsubsidiaryfortheyearofMarch3l,20lgisT.ss%{March31, 
zo77:,7.33%1.

as at March 31,2018 i! shown below:Discounr'ate ---l-lil[fliGlll!
o.Soxrrcrease u.ffi

-o.28% o.27yo o.LB% _0.

196 increase

(1.17)

-0.56Io

1% decrease

1.18

o.5796

196 increase

o.82

0.39%

Page 35 of 50
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29. coMMTTMENT: ar.ro coirtrucelt ctes

c.j'ntracted for Jt thc end of the as liabilities is as follorus

raa'ch suloie -G;[liEitProperty, plant and equiprnent

ii. Leases

Operating lease commitments - Company as lessee
The Group has taken commercial under cancellable operating leases or lea're and ricence subiect to rock-in-period as per ttxe fl,erms of the agrep.r:enis.The leases have varying terms' escalation clauses and renewal rights. on renewar, the terms of the reases are renegotiatad. T[rr: compani, has paid l]rR213'77 Lakhs (March 31, 2017: rNR 270.20 Lakhs) during the year towards minimum rease payment.

Commitments for min
are as follows

Within one year
Later than one year but not later than fi,re years
later than five years

. Claim against the company not acknowledged as debt* (Refer Note (i) belorv)

Other Claims (Refer Note (iii) and (iv) betow)
Electricity Duty Rs. 0,55 per Unit
cumurative units 20,47,63,g01sord to vadraj cement Lrd. tiil 31.03.201g (p.y. Cumurative
Units 19,43,41,236 and Cumulative Units 16,82,3S,670 tiil 31.03.2016)

ii. Other bankguarantees {Refer Note

+ of the above incrudes rNR 4,74s.16 Lakhs towards rncome Tax where the company is in appear.

(i) ln respect of claims against the company not acknowledged as debts, the company has received ctaims frorfl certain .ustorfle ,rs I crecilcrs,rvhe:einsuch customers/creditors have filed petition for winding up pending clearance of dues, pe!-rar interest and charges. The.c,ilrnpanr- is conficent orarbitration with such parties and does not recognise the payable orrer and above ihe liability already recognised in ihe books..

(ii) Bank Guarantees issued by banks - These are bank Surantees issued to customs and other Government authcritjes tc,.!,a;drs it,r:rforrr,ance cbrj-::cn

(iii) The subsidiary has already applied for exemption of Electricity Duty. Erectricity duty is contingent on outcome of such pernaiss:on tcr exe.notacn.

(iv) EPC contractor' cethar Limited has claimed the compensation, vide notice dated March 74, 2074 which is not ackno\,),ledge as debrs by thecompany' As no arbitration has been proceeded with, and balance being claimed is as per books of accounts, subiect to reconclliation difference o,,',R334'49 lakhs (March 31' 2ou: INR 334 49 lakhs, April 1, 2016: INR 334.49 lakhs), the management does not envisage any conrtin,Ent riability.

Fagr* 36 ol 5r3



vApRAJ CEn{EqNrT LtMtTEp

(i, List of related ptlrtr's a5 pEr the requirements of rnd-AS 24 - Rerated party Discrosures

l{arn€ of Rebted p.srty
Country of.

Enterpris€s ovE rr{iricrn direaors / reratives are abre to exercise contror or
signifirant inflocnte:

Simcement prtratd, Limited
Sirricement Aler6afltile priuate Umited
Saharsh l,tercarrtite priyate Limited
ABG Cernent Ho&!(o priyate Umted
IirLgati t lanatemf,nt and lnvestmenl Services privale Limited
&tBA G.ng3rirn lnsestment Services priy"te Umited
A86 Eoeryy Him.cfuat pradesh Limited
Shivrb Resources private Umited lFormerly knowa as ABG Resources private
Limitedl
Ari6 Manatemeflt Services priyate Umited
ABG Energy Lirnitrd
AgG lnrernadooat pril{ate Limited
ABG ErErgy lMP, {-ir,Eitred

AES Shipyard Limited
PFS sh,ppin8 (lrdiair Umited
Varada Marine fte.. Umited lAtong with its SpV,s)( G Toshriwal HUF

&|s vray tndu$de; tirmited
funa,lnc€stment afld Trading private Umited
Anugarlra Atarwai
ABG Engineecng ar,rd Construction Umited

Xey l,lanaterial perr$onnals (KMpi :
V$ay Prakash Sharrna
Dhananja, Oatar
Pradeep i(apoor
f,ishi fuarw-at
X G Toshniwal
Teial Kordl€br
l.t. (han

Atrd Zade

Managing Director and CEO

Director (Upto July 3, 2017)
Director (Upto September S; 2018)
Director (Disqualtfied under section 164(2) w.e.f November 1, 2016)
Director
Non-Executive Director (Upto july 17, 2018)
Company Secretary
Nominee Director (w,e.f. July 14th, 2017)

Significant lnfluence
Significant lnfluence
Sitnificant lnfluence
Significant lnfluence
Significant lnfluence
Significant lnfluence
Signiflcant lnfluence
Sitnificant lnfluence

Significant lnfluence
Significant lnfluence
Significant lnfluence
Significant tnfluence
Significant lnfluence
Significant lnfluence
Si6nificant lnfluence
Significant lnfluence
Significant lnfluence
Significant Inftuence

Significant lnfluence
SiBnificant lnfluence

lnd ia

lnd,a

tndia

lnd ia

lndia
lndia
lnd ia

lnd ia

lndia
lndia

lnd ia

lndia
lndia
lnd ia

Singapore

lndia
lndia
lnd ia

lndia
lnd ia

ii. i,'-

\-\-!_

,Nature of
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-VADRAJ CEMENT LIMITED

(ii) Transactions with related parties
rhe tollowing transactiorls occurred with related

in INR
Nature of

March 31, 2018 March 31,2017
tlen( Private Llnrrtrrr-l lssue u[ 5lrares

Loans given / repaid
Loans taken / refunded
Expenses reimbursed

Rent Expenses

Deposit Refunded

Remuneration to KMp
Loans Given

Remuneration to KMp
Loans Given

Remuneration to KMp

Loans Taken / re{unded
Loans given / repaid

Loans given / repaid
Loans taken / refunded
Purchase Steel

Loans given / repaid

Loans taken / refunded
lnterest lncome

Loans given / repaid
Loans taken / refunded
Expenses reimbursed
Expenses paid on behalf

Loans given / repaid
Loans taken / refunded
Expenses reimbursed
Expenses paid on behalf

Loans given / repaid
Loans taken / refunded
Expenses reimbursed

Loans given / repaid

Loans taken / refunded
lnterest lncome

Loans given / repaid
Loans taken / refunded

Loans taken / refunded

Loans given / repaid

Loans taken / refunded

Loans given / repaid

or.os
2,200.00

148.84

tc.za

j0.rtz

54.81

50.00

s.qo

172.0s
4,000.50

21,8n5.20
23,t46.32

35.24

,35.24

:18.00

r0.00

s0,000-00

l,4onagentcrr[ 5et vir-es prlvate Ltmrted

. Vijay Prakash Sharma

soo.o0

256.16

107.89

47.62

1.25

:.04,22

9.72

3,782.50
100.o0

0.s0 l
l'l
I

I

17,364.63 I

. K G Toshniwal

Mr. l. l. Khan

A6arwal

Shipyard Lirnited

Energy Limiied

Shivris Resources Prlvate Limited

Cement Holdco Private Limited

PFS Shipping tndia Limited

23,339.30

8-54

8.54

59.O0

136.O0

1-63

25.CO

3.37

z3.oo

lso.@ l

l

l

736.00 i

Energy Hirnachal Pradesh Limited

G loshniwal HUF
45.OO

45.OO

34.0O

?1..00

6.0.00

lndustries Limited

lnvestment and Trading private Limited

59.CC

Agarwal

Loans taken / re
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VADRAJ CEMENIT LIMITED

€nert/ Umited

Gantaram lrusttfinent Sarvices privap timited

4,425.00

451.00

inr::slrnent aixd Tradint priyate Lirnited

131.79 L3L.7g

5,332.58 9,014.58

2,Lt7.5o 2,704.50

3,792.00 3,?92.00

- 10.00

Engjneering afl dl Colns:ruction Umit"d

Cement Holdco lflrivaie Umited
3,017.94 1.s86.82

AB3rilral
_ 60.00

lnduslrie' UflUteC
150.00 1so,0o

St[ppnt truiia Lirrite d
49.00 77.00

Bescurces pnvfl te Umiled
145.45

Private Ur.ilited
2,287.r9

Agarvral

2,960.00

March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017



vApRN CEMENT LlMllED

March 31" 2018 March 31,201?

llx) Terms and conditions of transactions wlth related partles
The transactlons with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions. outsranding halances at the year endare unsecured and settlenrent occurs ln cash' rhe company has provided grrrrni"" to the lenders of subsidiary company to the extent of rNR 31,938.00

fiy.JTilli; ,i:r;;ilJr:Hr..:nflirn*, 
Atso retaied parties have issued suarantees to company.s renders to the extent of rNR 3.10.613.00 Lakhs

For the year ended March 31' 2018, the Group has recorded impairment of receirrables relating to amount o,xed by rsrated fi:rties er:lcunting tc tt{R

l;Tlli!ii}-',Y,1i:1"',::,'jJrl:llltl;l['."""nlent is undertaken each Financiarvear through examinins the rinanciar polir*on or rhe rerared paty

A' For managelnent purposes' the Group is orSani?ed into following two business uni'rs based cn the risks and iates of retums ofl iihe piocurc,t: and si?r".icesoffered by these unit as per lnd A,S 1OB on 'Operating Segment, :
i) Cement and Cement products
i) Electrtctty Generataon

The management mol'litors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocaiion andperformance assessment segment performance is evaluated based on profit or loss and is measured consistently with paofit or loss in the linancialstatements.

Transfer prices between operating seBments are on an arm,s length basis in a manner simila. to transactions v/ith third parties.

Pa rtii:utars cement and Electricitv
Cement products Generation Total

__ (Amount in,j.lR Lakhs.
c e m e nii n;--Eiilfr i;irr-

cement products Gener.etion Tci-d'

tne y9ar ended March 31, 2018

Revenue from Operation
Total Revenue

lnler-segment

External customcrs

Other Non Operating lncome
Other lncome

Total revenue

Expenses

Operating Expense

Finance Costs

lmpairment allowance

0ther Expenses

lmpairment of Goodwill
lntergroup eliminations

Total Expefises

8,826.25 756.06 9,592 31
- (756.05) (765.06)

8,535.83 2,r$fB.19 10.83.:.02
- (2;xl8-19) lz,29s-t9l

8,826.25 - s.s:a-zi 8,s3s.83 ----- fiE;;

192.12 10.30 202.42 534.77 658r.58 1,193_35

9,O18r37 10.30 9.02a.67 9,070.60 654.58 9.729-1e

2O,O70.87 1,179.63 21,250.50
44,563.89 6,76-a.10 51,332.99
96,140.87 tt.38t.77 1O-7,52t-64
7,772.6-8 2,745.44 10,518.12

- 83.49
(s,09s.18) - (5,09s.1S1

23pe4J0 L$6.53 25.121.23
29,45?.42 6r0,9,5.t5 35,5S2-S?

6,646.82 46S.26 7,116-08

(2,243.60) _ {2,243.60}

3.13 22,075.94 185,612.56 I. 6sJ46.2857
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Profit be{ore tal
Less : Tax ExpeDsr
Profit after tar

(154,434.76)

(154,434.751

(154,434.76)

122,A6s.64)

(22,065.64)

{.22,065.64)

(176,s83.89)

(1

(48,714,76:}

|.48,114.76)

(48,774.761

(7,102.371

(7,7O2.37)

(7,L02.371

(s s,B1 7.1

(ss,817.

(55,81 7.

Page41 of50
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Segment Assets

Property, plant and Equipments
lntangibles

lnventorie5

Loans

Trade Receivable
lnvestments

Other Financial Assets
Other Assets

Cash and cash equivalents and
other bank balances

Other unallocable assets
Intergroup eliminations

'fotal Assets

Segment liabi!ities

Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities
-lrade 

parTables

Provisions

Other Liatlilities

Other unallocable liabilities
lntergroup eliminations

Total liabilities

.!.1;-i

252,L55.24

1 23.43

5,951.84

1,588.13

31.93

12,668.30

280.85
43,092.63

3,854.09

319,746.44

364,409.5 2

3 1,85 9.10

20,312.98

369.7-d

25,87s.54

25,338.53

535.79
4.51

3.08
51,757.45

357,769.44

(16,710.70)

341,058.74

390,285.06

57,197.63

20,848.77
?7d ,c

1

482.791.33

(4,198.42)

478,592.91

25,88;t.39

18,5q:1.70

57*.15
,4.04

$8.66
45.1fl31.-o4

(

i

35 9,64 2.86

39.789.21

17,899.7E

5i ! -7r.

-9.8

420,69S.1S

la lcc t

22,56t.70

1,994_28

3,425.92

2,6 19.1 6

7,381.55

40.39

38,023.00

274,7 76.94

723.43

s,95 1.84

3,S82.41

3,457.8S

12,668.30

2,9C0.01

50,474.1 8

3,894.48

342,970.88

150.18

4,624.77

5,765.50
taa to

16,891.07

259.04

50,726.68
2.073.65

333,760.47

21,195.5 1
17.375.53

3_13.3 2

2,927.32

37s,592,2s

33,883.19

2"9;I3.28

Z,fiil9.08

3,9ii2.30
9,191.99

:37.5S

376,854.O7

150.1 8

4,624_77

8,738.78

2,978.27

16,891.07

4,211.34

59,918.67

?,11 1.20

423,810.95 52,5ti7.39 476,473.35

L

431,033.88

Disclosure of geographical segments are as unJer:

Revi n ue

lndia

Outside lndia
8,158.1i I a,szs.zt
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cj Amendments to rnd A.s 12 Recognition of Deferred rax Assets for unrealised Losses
The anrendmcnts clarity that an erllitv needs to consider whether tax law reilricls the sources of taxable proiits against \^/hich rt mav make
dr:rlttctions on lhc reversal Df that de(luctible temporary difference. irrrtl)e.more, t)e amendmants pro\,!Ce gurCance on ho,rr an entity should
deternllne future taxable profits and explain the circumstanaes ifl vJhich taxable p.ofit mny inilude the reroverv of sonte Jsji(:ts for more lhan

Entitres are requrred lo apply the amendntents retrospfciively Ho,,,revrr, on iriitial allplication ofthe amendments, the cltange in thc opening
equity of the earliest comparative Period txay be reco8nised ln o0e,rin,l rctainerJ earning! (or in another component of equitl/, as appropnatel,
wlthout altccating the change between opening retained earnings and other cofinr)nents of equity. Entities applying this relief must disclor0

llresc arnendments arc effective for annual periodr beginnind on or oftcr Aprrl l, 2018

4i. Previou5 year figtrres have been regrouped/reclassified wherevcr considered neccesary to conform to the current year's nresentat,on.

Signilicant Accounting Policies and Notes
forminB part of the Consolidated Financial
Statements 1 to 41

As per our report of even date
ror GMJ & Co

Charterr:d Accountants
F.R,NO,

For and on behalf of the board

Date: October Ll., 2018

(/\VP - Legrl & Secrrtarial)
{M.No.: FC.S 3449)

Plare of Signature : Mrrmbai

(M.D. and CEo)

\

[,
/

,,,."Y@d*=L-
V.P. SHARMA K. G. TOSHNIWAL
(M.0. and CEo) , {Evrcutive Director)
(Dni: 02577738) I'. (Orrv, {)ogSC292)

.-r] \ . zl-.,J \/- L+ {-Yi\,.t-
l.l. KH/IN J -. -

fierge 50 of 50


